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I. Organization

A description of the PacifiCorp organization and a listing of subsidiaries
and the percentage ownership of each.

PacifiCorp (which includes PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries) is a United States electric
utility company serving retail customers in portions of the states of Utah, Oregon,
Wyoming, Washington, Idaho and California. PacifiCorp generates electricity and also
engages in electricity sales and purchases on a wholesale basis. The subsidiaries of
PacifiCorp support its electric utility operations by providing coal mining and other fuel-
related services, as well as environmental remediation.

On March 21, 2006, Mid American Energy Holdings Company (“MEHC”) completed its
purchase of all of PacifiCorp’s outstanding common stock from PacifiCorp Holdings,
Inc. (“PHI"), a subsidiary of ScottishPower UK, plc (“ScottishPower”), pursuant to the
Stock Purchase Agreement among MidAmerican, ScottishPower and PHI dated May 23,
2005, as amended on March 21, 2006. The cash purchase price was $5.1 billion.
PacifiCorp’s common stock was directly acquired by a subsidiary of MEHC, PPW
Holdings LLC. As a result of this transaction, MEHC controls the significant majority of
PacifiCorp’s voting securities, which includes both common and preferred stock. MEHC,
a global energy company based in Des Moines, Iowa, is a majority-owned subsidiary of
Berkshire Hathaway, Inc.

As a result of a settlement agreement between MEHC, the Utah Committee of Consumer
Services and Utah Industrial Energy Consumers, MEHC contributed to PacifiCorp, at no
cost, MEHC’s indirect 100.0% ownership interest in Intermountain Geothermal
Company, which controls 69.3% of the steam rights associated with the geothermal field
serving PacifiCorp’s Blundell Geothermal Plant in Utah. Intermountain Geothermal
Company therefore became a wholly owned subsidiary of PacifiCorp in March 2006,
subsequent to the sale of PacifiCorp to MEHC.

Following the closing of PacifiCorp’s sale, MEHC announced a new organizational
structure under the direction of a newly appointed chairman and chief executive officer,
who oversees the company’s entire operations. The PacifiCorp Energy operational unit is
responsible for PacifiCorp’s electric generation, commercial and energy trading, and coal-
mining functions. The Pacific Power operational unit is responsible for delivering
electricity to customers in Oregon, Washington and California. The Rocky Mountain
Power operational unit is responsible for delivering electricity to customers in Utah,
Wyoming and Idaho.

The following page provides an organization chart, in columnar form, of PacifiCorp’s
subsidiaries. For each subsidiary, the percentage of ownership held by its parent
company is listed, as well as the state of incorporation.

The following pages are organizational charts for MEHC including PacifiCorp.



SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

Name of Subsidiary Approximate State of
Percentage of Jurisdiction of
Voting Securities Incorporation

Owned or Organization

Centralia Mining Company 100% Washington
Energy West Mining Company 100% Utah
Glenrock Coal Company 100% Wyoming
Intermountain Geothermal Company 100% Delaware
Interwest Mining Company 100% Oregon
Pacific Minerals, Inc. 100% Wyoming
- Bridger Coal Co., a joint venture 66.66% Wyoming
Trapper Mining, Inc. 21.40% Colorado
PacifiCorp Environmental 89.90% Oregon
Remediation Company
PacifiCorp Future Generations, Inc. 100% Oregon
- Canopy Botanicals, Inc. 77.85% Delaware

- Canopy Botanicals, SRL 49.00% Bolivia
PacifiCorp Investment Management, Inc. 100% Oregon
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Corporate Structure
As of March 21, 2006

Canopy Botanicals, SRL
(Fundacion Amigos de la Naturaleza (51.00%),
Canopy Botanicals, Inc. (49.00%))
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I. A. Officers and Directors

Changes in the list of directors and officers common to
the regulated utility and the affiliated interest;

On the following pages are listed:

1.

Changes in Directors and Officers during FY
2006.

PacifiCorp Board of Directors and Board
Committees.

PacifiCorp Officers.
Pacific Regional Board.
Utah Regional Board.
Wyoming Regional Board.

Directory of Officers and Directors with
affiliated positions as of March 31, 2006.

The positions listed for the directors and officers in each
of these sections are those positions that were held at
March 31, 2006. The listings do not reflect changes since
that date.



SBA

ON

ON

SaA

ON

S3A

ON

CN

ON

CN

ON

SIA

SA
ON

ON

200T Ad

Buing paubisay

ON

ON

SN

ON

S9A

ON

ON

ON

SaA

SA

SOA

ON

ON
SOA

S2A

900¢C Ad
Bunng papal3

ON

SoA

SaA

ON

SOA

ON

SoA

SIA

SoA

SBA

S3A

ON

ON
SIA

SOA

900Z/1£/€
1V 10810

sooz/ife 000Z/S1/S

£09Z/ez/s

900z/12/¢

900¢/0¢/¢ 000¢/51/S

900¢/Te/€

900z/0¢/€ 0002/1/¢1

£661/41/7

£00z/cz/S

9002/1Z/¢

900z/12/€

900z/1¢/€

900¢/0Z/¢ S002/62/1T

900z/0z/s z00Z/81/%
900¢/12/¢

9002/12/¢

of w0t

7£2/6 uobalp ‘puepiod
000 2INS
Yewouyn 3N Sz8

TE£T46 UoBaID ‘puepiod
000T ®ung

yewouynly IN S8

TTIH8 Uein ‘A e Jes
00ET NS

ulely Ynos 10z

7£Z./6 UobauQ ‘pueptod
000¢ =3NS
Yewowniy 3N SZ8

9TTH8 UEn ‘Aud e 3es
0Z¢ wooy
aidwia | YHoN 158M £0bT

2£2/6 uobaup ‘puepiod
000Z 2uns
yewouyniy 3N 528

£90b8 uein ‘Aoy
£4 I58M 0061 YINOS S69¢

T£T/6 uobalg ‘puepiod
0002 UnS
Yewoulniy 3N 528

60£0S BMO] ‘S3UI0R S9Q
BNUBAY pueisy 999

2£7/6 uobauiQ ‘puepiod
0007 2xng

yewouyniy 3N S8

9118 UeIn A3 Sxet Jes
0Z€ wooy

9idWa L YLION ISOM L0FT

dS8 79 pueods ‘mobsel
15 UospRgoy

Aendy onuepy 1

TTTIF8 yeln ‘AD e 3es
00£Z NS

LiBly LANOS 107

1€T89 BysEIgaN ‘eyewQ
139415 LA9E LANOS £0E
50E0S emOT ‘Sauiop seq
SNUDAY puri9 999

SSIppPY

SH01d3¥1a

ueumlld “C PeydI

Ydead "q pleyoiy

UoLSOoW SHep

BIUAY2EW "N M3Ipuy

Yoisey qoy

uasURLOS 'Y UlIpNL

seley '3 UejoN

JajleH *d mMaipuy

UBLUPOOD) *[ douled

2|en "3 juaug

UBWLIYRA [ Welm

uung usydsls

weybuuuny 'o Aueg
uosispuy 1 seibnog
199y "3 Alobaug

aopaaq

900¢/T€/€ ybnoaya 5002/1 /v

9002 Ad BuLinp s132130 pue si033.11a dio)diped



SAA

ON

ON

SSA
900¢ Ad

buring paubisay

ON

SIA

ON

ON
900Z Ad

ON

SOA

SOA

ON
900z/1€/€

Bunng pa139|3 IV Jo1duiq

9002/0¢/€

900Z/91/1
ol

100z/2/L

900Z/12/€

1002/T/¢L

002/1/1
wosy

2ETL6 b1 ‘pueicd
000Z 83ns

yewowniy IN sz8
7€e.6 uobai0 ‘puepiod
000Z 2uns

Yeuwouyniy AN SZ8

TTTH8 Yean ‘A0 oxeT Hes
00£¢ S3nS
UiBl HiN0S T0C

dd4879 puepods ‘mobsen
Aendy onueny 1

ssa.ppy

SHOLOAAIA

WBUM Y MauTER

SISHEM D Adjuels

ollem pleyory v

(j9SSMY "W Ue]
loypauq



SIA

ON

SOA

ON

SOA

SA

ON

ON

ON

ON

ON

900C Ad

buiing paubisoy Buung pa3d93

ON

ON

ON

ON

ON

ON

ON

SIA

S3A

S9N

ON

SIA

SOA

900T Ad

ON

ON

SaA

ON

SaA

ON

ON

SaA

SSA

SaA

ON

SaA

S9A

9ooz/tTe/€
¥ 192430

s00Z/./6

S00¢/9t/et

5002/€/9

900Z/02/¢

900Z/0¢/t

900¢/02/€

o1

000Z/S1/S

1002/9/8

1002/%/9

1002/2/¢

200z/11/¢

200Z/1/1

100Z/%/9

900¢/12/€

900T/12/¢

9002/12/¢

1002/%/9

900¢/12/¢

900z/12/e

woi4

2E¢L6 LoBaIQ ‘pueniod
000Z 23S

yewouyniy IN Sz8
60246 U0BIQ ‘puepiod
004 ANS

4aNo MN SZIT

7€T46 uobaug ‘puepiod
0007 23S

yewouymy IN S78
TET/6 uobalg ‘puejnied
0002 S3ns

Yewowyn IN 528

TTIH8 e ‘A axet ies

00£T NS
uie 4Inos 167
ZETL6 UoBRIQ “puepiog

000Z 2uns
Hewouyniy 3N SZ8

ZET /6 uobaup 'pueplod
0002 2unS
yewouyni 3N 578

ZEt£6 uobaup ‘puepiod

0002 33Ins
yewowniy IN 58

T€e/6 uobaig ‘puepiod

000T Mns
Yewownniy 3IN Sz8

TTTH8 Uean ‘AN et jjes

CCETZ =nS

UIEfy LINOS TOT

7€246 uobalQ ‘puepiod
0007 NS

UBLUOUyMA IN ST8

oTT#8 y=in ‘A axetes

0ce wooy

sjdwiaL YHON 159M 0% T
60£0S eMO] ‘Sauloly 53Q

anusAy puels 999

ssaippy

SYADI440

uewRid °[ [PEeUIIA

UiBP Y 1eqoy

JBjjeH 'd maapuy

uewWINd *N preuoq

wieybuuun) ‘9 Aleg

WBUM "o MaUREW

SIYDAORA "N Malpuy

oead “q pieydiy

SIBRRM Y AJJUEIS

allem plewory 'y

ussueyor 'y yppnr

ueliyaH “f welfiim
eay '3 Aobaun

120130

JuDpISaid SIIA IOIUAS

JuURPISaId BDIA JOIUSS

Aeyanes ajesodion
puUe [95UNoD) elausn

JUAPISAUd DA JOIUDS

JUBpISald S0IA JOIUSS

USPISald SDIA JOjUDS

JuSpIsald 3JIA 3ARNISNG

UBPIS3Id A SANNIAXT
430130 feldueuld] js1t)
PUE JUSPIS3id SA JOISS
Jamod Juned ‘Juspisald

13MO0d UeIN pue 1amogd
WRIUNCIY AJD0Y “JUBPISSId

1O SAnIaxg

JOIUD pue JuapIsald

ABadaug diodyed quspissid

18310 aANDaXg
$9IUD puz pleog 4O uewelyD

ORIL



ON

SOA

SaA
900¢ Ad

Buung paubisay

ON

ON

oN
900C Ad

Buring paypa|3

SIA

ON

oN
900Z/1E/E

1V 420140

9002/0z/€

9ouz/oz/e
oL

£002/€/s

£661/61/5

1002/2/4
wo.y

7€2£6 U0BaI0 “puepod
006T SUNS

yewouniy aN S8

TTTHS Yean ‘AUD et yes
00£Z 23nS

UIEW YIN0S 102

TTTHS UBIN ‘A e Jes
00€Z 2N
uielW UINOS TOZ

ssauppy

Swiemim "N ong

UBLISSIAN T 152U

uoste g (bnoq) pleuoq
432140

Jainseay)
pue JuSpISald DIA

UBPISAId DI

WBPISSIg ADIA
2RIL



Regional Advisory Boards - effective January 12, 2006

Pacific Advisory Board
William B. Douglas
Keith R. McKennon
Ethel Simon-McWilliams
Nancy Wilgenbusch

Utah Advisory Beard
Steven D. Bennion
Kent H. Cannon

EJ "Jake" Gamn

Nolan Karras

Wyoming Advisory Board
John W. Hay IIL

Brent Kunz

Maggi Maier Murdock
Peter Wold



PacifiCorp Officers and Directors with affiliated positions as of March 31, 2006

Abei, Gregory

DIRECTOR POSITIONS

Entity
Intermountain Geothermal Company
MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company

PacifiCorp

OFFICER POSITIONS

Entity Title

Intermountain Geothermal Company President

MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company President and Chief Operating Officer
PacifiCorp Chairman of Board and Chief Executive Officer

Fehrman, William J.
DIRECTOR POSITIONS

Entity

Intermountain Geothermai Company
PacifiCorp

PacifiCorp Foundation for Learning

OFFICER POSITIONS

Entity Title

Intermountain Geothermal Company President

PacifiCorp President, PacifiCorp Energy

Gale, Brent E.
DIRECTOR POSITIONS

Entity

PacifiCorp

PacifiCorp Future Generations, Inc.
PacifiCorp Foundation for Learning

OFFICER POSITIONS
Entity Title
MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company Senior Vice President

PacifiCorp Future Generations, Inc. President



Goodman, Patrick J.

DIRECTOR POSITIONS
Entity
PacifiCorp
OFFICER POSITIONS
Entity Title
Intermountain Geothermai Company Senior Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer

Haller, Andrew P.
DIRECTOR POSITIONS
Entity
PacifiCorp
OFFICER POSITIONS
Entity Title
Centralia Mining Company General Counsel
Centralia Mining Company Senior Vice President
Centralia Mining Company Secretary
Energy West Mining Company General Counsel
Energy West Mining Company Senior Vice President
Energy West Mining Company Secretary
Glenrock Coal Company General Counsel
Glenrock Coat Company Senior Vice President
Glenrock Coal Company Secretary
Interwest Mining Company General Counsel
Interwest Mining Company Senior Vice President
Interwest Mining Company Secretary
Pacific Minerals, Inc. General Counsel
Pacific Minerals, Inc. Senior Vice President
Pacific Minerals, Inc. Secretary
PacifiCorp General Counsel
PacifiCorp Senior Vice President
PacifiCorp Secretary
PacifiCorp Investment Management, Inc. Secretary

Lasich, Rob
DIRECTOR POSITIONS
Entity
Intermountain Geothermal Company
PacifiCorp
OFFICER POSITIONS
Entity Title

Intermountain Geothermal Company Assistant Secretary



Moench, Mark
DIRECTOR POSITIONS

Entity
PacifiCorp Foundation for Learning
PacifiCorp

Walje, A. Richard.
DIRECTOR POSITIONS

Entity
PacifiCorp
PacifiCorp Foundation for Learning

Watters, Stanley K.
DIRECTOR POSITIONS

Entity
PacifiCorp Foundation for Learning
PacifiCorp

Williams, Bruce N.
DIRECTOR POSITIONS
Entity

OFFICER POSITIONS

Entity

Centralia Mining Company

Energy West Mining Company

Glenrock Coal Company

Interwest Mining Company

Pacific Minerals, Inc.

PacifiCorp

PacifiCorp

PacifiCorp Environmental Remediation Company
PacifiCorp Future Generations, Inc.
PacifiCorp Investment Management, Inc.
PacifiCorp Investment Management, Inc.
PacifiCorp Foundation for Learning

Title
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
Vice President
Treasurer
Treasurer
Treasurer
President
Treasurer
Treasurer



I.B. Changes in Owners



I. B. Changes in Ownership

Changes in successive ownership between the regulated utility and
affiliated interest.
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I.C. Affiliate Descriptions



I. C. — Affiliate Descriptions

A narrative of each affiliated entity with whom the regulated utility does
business. State the factor(s) giving rise to the affiliation.



Summary of narrative descriptions
For each affiliated entity

The following affiliates did business with PacifiCorp in the fiscal year ending March 31,
2006. They are affiliated interests of PacifiCorp, as defined by ORS 757.015, because
each has two or more officers or directors in common with PacifiCorp, or they meet the
ownership requirements of 5% direct or indirect ownership.

Dornoch International Insurance Limited (“DIIL”) - as of March 21, 2006, a former
affiliated company and subsidiary of Scottish Power plc. DIIL was a captive insurance
provider to PacifiCorp. PacifiCorp had no equity interest in DIIL and had no obligation
to contribute equity or loan funds to DIIL. Premium amounts were established to cover
loss claims, administrative expenses and appropriate reserves, but otherwise DIIL was
not operated to generate profits.

Eastern Desert Power, LLC - as of March 21, 2006, a former affiliated company and
subsidiary of PPM Energy, Inc., in the business of wind energy and development.

Energy West Mining Company - subsidiary company of PacifiCorp engaged in coal
mining related services in the production of coal at the company owned mines in Emery
County, Utah.

Enstor Operating Company, LLC - as of March 21, 20006, a former affiliated company
and subsidiary of PPM Energy, Inc. that serves as a general partner of Katy Storage &
Transportation L.P., a Texas limited partnership. Enstor Operating Company, LLC is
involved in natural gas storage.

Intermountain Geothermal Company - subsidiary company of PacifiCorp that, as of
March 31, 2006, owned a 69.3% interest in the Roosevelt Hot Springs geothermal field
serving the company’s Blundell geothermal plant in Utah.

Interwest Mining Company - subsidiary company of PacifiCorp providing
administrative, technical and management services to Energy West Mining Company,
Glenrock Coal Company and Pacific Minerals, Inc.

MEHC Insurance Services Ltd. (“MISL”) - a wholly owned subsidiary of
MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company that provides a captive insurance program to
PacifiCorp. MISL covers all or significant portions of the property damage and liability
insurance deductibles in many of PacifiCorp’s current policies, as well as overhead
distribution and transmission line property damage. PacifiCorp has no equity interest in
MISL and has no obligation to contribute equity or loan funds to MISL. Premium
amounts are established based on a combination of actuarial assessments and market rates
to cover loss claims, administrative expenses and appropriate reserves. Certain costs
associated with the program are prepaid and amortized through March 20, 2007.



MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company - as of March 21, 2006, parent company of
PPW Holdings LLC and subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway, Inc.

Pacific Klamath Energy, Inc. - as of March 21, 2006, a former affiliated company and
subsidiary of PacifiCorp Holdings, Inc. that has a contract with the city of Klamath Falls,
Oregon, to maintain a 500-MW cogeneration plant.

Pacific Minerals, Inc. (“PMI”) - subsidiary company of PacifiCorp which owns 66.66%
of Bridger Coal Co., the coal mining joint venture with Idaho Energy Resources
Company (“IREC”™), a subsidiary of Idaho Power.

Bridger Coal Co. - Coal mining joint venture with PMI and IREC. PMI owns 66.66%
and IREC owns 33.34% of Bridger Coal Co.

PacifiCorp Energy Canada Ltd. - as of March 21, 2006, a former affiliated company
and subsidiary of ScottishPower UK, plc that, through its Enstor division, provides
storage products and services to third parties (firm storage, park and loan transactions).

PacifiCorp Environmental Remediation Company (“PERCO”) - subsidiary company
of PacifiCorp that evaluates, manages and resolves certain environmental remediation.
PERCO also manages a remediation trust.

PacifiCorp Financial Services, Ine. - as of March 21, 2006, a former affiliated holding
company and subsidiary of PacifiCorp Group Holdings Company that designs and
markets a wide range of specialized financial services through its subsidiaries.

PacifiCorp Foundation for Learning - an independent non profit foundation with the
mission of advancing individual and community aspirations through learning.

PacifiCorp Group Holdings Company (“PGHC”) - as of March 21, 20006, a former
affiliated holding company that facilitated businesses not regulated as an electric utility.

PacifiCorp Holdings, Inc. (“PHI”) - as of March 21, 2006, the former parent company
and taxpaying entity of PacifiCorp.

PacifiCorp Trans, Inc. - as of March 21, 2006, a former affiliated company and
subsidiary of PGHC that maintained PacifiCorp’s corporate aircraft fleet and provided
the coordination of aircraft scheduling for PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries.

PPM Colorado Wind Ventures, Inc. - as of March 21, 2006, a former affiliated
company and subsidiary of PPM Energy, Inc. in the business of wind energy and
development.

PPM Energy, Inec. - as of March 21, 2006, a former affiliated company and subsidiary of
PHI that is in the business of wholesale power trading, wind development and natural gas
transportation and storage.



PPW Holdings L1.C - as of March 21, 2006, the holding company for PacifiCorp and
subsidiary of MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company.

ScottishPower UK, plc - as of March 21, 2006, a former affiliated company and
subsidiary of Scottish Power plc that provided employees and other administrative
services to PacifiCorp.

Trapper Mining, Inc. - PacifiCorp owns a 21.40% interest in this entity, which operates
a coal mine at the Craig “mine-mouth” operation (generating station located next to
mine) outside Craig, Colorado. The remaining ownership in Trapper Mining, Inc. is as
follows: Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement and Power District (32.10 %), Tri
State Generation and Transmission Association, Inc. (26.57%), and Platte River Power
Authority (19.93%).

West Valley Leasing Company, LLC - as of March 21, 2006, a former affiliated
company and subsidiary of PPM Energy, Inc. that owns the West Valley peaking
generation facility located in Utah.



I.D. Financial Statements



I. D. Financial Statements

A balance sheet and income statement for each affiliated
interest for the 12-month reporting period.

Financial statements for each affiliated interest included in
PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries’ organizational structure, PPW
Holdings LLC and the PacifiCorp Foundation for Learning as
of March 31, 2006 are included under the individual tabs for
each affiliate in Section II.

Financial statements for those companies that the affiliated
interest ceased as of March 21, 2006, upon the sale of
PacifiCorp to MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company, are
not included in this filing.

Financial statements for MEHC Insurance Services Ltd. are
not included in this filing.



Il. Transactions



II. Transactions

Separately, for services rendered by the regulated utility to the
affiliate and vice versa:

A. A description of the nature of services in reasonable detail.

B. The annual charges by type of service (exclude all
joint/common costs reported in Section VII).

C. The basis used to determine pricing.

D. In total, for each affiliated entity whether receiving or
providing services, show:

Total charges or billings.

The cost of providing service, including applicable taxes.
The margin of charges over costs.

Assets allocable to the services.

The achieved rate of return on assets.

The accounts charged.

AU e



Affiliated Interest Transactions Summary (a)
For the FY Ended March 31, 2006

Requirements PacifiCorp Environmental Interwest Mining Company | Intermountain Geothermal
Remediation Company Company (b)
Environmental consulting Interwest Mining Company Intermountain

A. A description of the nature of
services in reasonable detail:

services, management fee,
labor, benefits, I'T shared
services and PC support.

provides Pacific Minerals,
Inc., Glenrock Coal
Company and Energy West
Mining with technical and
administrative services.

Geothermal, which
controls §9.3% of the
steam rights associated
with its geothermal field,
provides steam to
PacifiCorp’s Biundell
Geothermal Plant.

B. The annual charges by type of

service (exclude all joint/common costs

reported in Section VII)

PacifiCorp Received Services 1,171,725 66,308 390,096
PacifiCorp Provided Services 714,904 542,407 None
C. The basis used to determine
pricing:
PacifiCorp Received Services
PERCO charges are based Interwest Mining charges Intermountain Geothermal

on labor, benefits and
operational cost. No profit
is allowed.

are based on labor, benefits
and operational cost. No
profit is allowed.

charges are based on
labor, benefits and
operational cost. No profit

is allowed.
PacifiCorp Provided Services
Costs incurred by Costs incurred by
PacifiCorp on behalf of PacifiCorp on behalf of
subsidiaries are charged at subsidiaries are charged at
direct cost. Labor is direct cost. Labor is
charged at PacifiCorp's charged at PacifiCorp's
fully loaded cost plus fully loaded cost plus
administrative and general administrative and general
expense. expense.
D. In total for each affiliated entity
whether receiving or providing
services, show:
Receiving Services:
1. Total charges or billings 1,171,725 66,308 360,096
2. Cost of providing service, incl tax 1,171,725 66,308 390,096
3. The margin of charges over costs None None None
4. Assets allocable to the services None None None
5. Achieved rate of return on assets None None None
6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separaie See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab
Providing Services:
1. Total charges or billings 714,904 542,407 None
2. Cost of providing service, incl fax 714,904 542,407 None
3. The margin of charges over costs None None None
4. Assets allocable to the services 551,448 None None
5. Achieved rate of return on assets 10.0% None None
6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab

Allocation

See Detail under separate
Tab

See Detail under separate
Tab

See Detail under separate
Tab

(a) Detail information for each affiliated company is included under separate tabs following this summary.
(b) Affiliated interest began March 21, 2006, upon the purchase of PacifiCorp by MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company.




Affiliated Interest Transactions Summary (a)
For the FY Ended March 31, 2006

Requirements

Energy West Mining
Company

PacifiCorp Group Holdings
Company (¢)

PacifiCorp Financial
Services, Inc. (¢)

A. A description of the nature of

Energy West mines coal at

Holding company for non

Management fee, IT and

services in reasonable detail: the Company-owned regulated companies, IT and PC support.
mines in Emery County, shared services.
Ultah.

B. The annual charges by type of
service (exclude all joint/common
costs reported in Section VII)
PacifiCorp Received Services 131,128,972 None None
PacifiCorp Provided Services None 44,360 317,812
C. The basis used to determine
pricing:

Charges are based on None None

PacifiCorp Received Services

actual & reasonable costs
incurred by EWMC in
mining company-owned
coal. No profit is allowed.

PacifiCorp Provided Services None Costs incurred by Costs incurred by
PacifiCorp on behalf of PacifiCorp on behalf of
affiliates are charged at subsidiaries are charged

direct cost. Labor is at direct cost. Labor is
charged at PacifiCorp's fully charged at PacifiCorp's
loaded cost plus fully loaded cost plus
administrative and general administrative and
€xpense. general expense.

D. In total for each affiliated entity

whether receiving or providing

services, show:

Receiving Services:

1. Total charges or billings 131,128,972 None None

2. Cost of providing service, inci tax 131,128,972 None None

3. The margin of charges over costs None None None

4. Assets allocable to the services None None None

5. Achieved rate of return on assets None None None

6. Account Charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate

Tab Tab Tab

Providing Services:

1. Total charges or billings None 44,360 317,812

2. Cost of providing service, incl tax None 44,360 317,812

3. The margin of charges over costs None None None

4. Assefs allocabile to the services None 21,165 (H 21,165 (f)

5. Achieved rate of return on assets None 10.0% 10.0%

6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate

Tab Tab Tab

Allocation

See Detail under separate
Tab

See Detail under separate
Tab

See Detail under separate
Tab

(a) Detail information for each affiliated company is included under separate tabs following this summary.
(c) Affiliated interest ceased March 21, 2006, upon the sale of PacifiCorp 1o MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company.
(f) PacifiCorp Group Holdings Company, PacifiCorp Financial Services and PacifiCorp Trans, Inc. shared allocated assets for

services rendered by PacifiCorp.




Affiliated Interest Transactions Summary (a)
For the FY Ended March 31, 2006

Requirements

PPM Energy, Inc. (c)

West Valley Leasing
Company. LLC (c)

Enstor Operating
Company, LLC (¢)

A. A description of the nature of

Consulting and labor

Leasing company for the

IT, shared services and PC

services in reasonable detail: services, management fee, West Valley Generation support
IT, shared services, PC facility.
support and transmission
wheeling services.
B. The annual charges by type of
service (exclude all joint/common
costs reported in Section VII)
PacifiCorp Received Services 2,951,879 16,357,060 None
PacifiCorp Provided Services 15,028,320 None 75,790
C. The basis used to determine
pricing:
PacifiCorp Received Services PPM charges are based on West Valley charges are None
PPM labor and benefit based on the PacifiCorp

costs and wheeling
services set by FERC
tariff; lease costs are also
included. No profit is

lease agreement.

allowed.
None
PacifiCorp Provided Services Transmission Wheeling Costs incurred by
services set by FERC PacifiCorp on behalf of
tariff. Costs incurred by subsidiaries are charged at
PacifiCorp on behalf of direct cost. Laboris
subsidiaries are charged at charged at PacifiCorp's
direct cost. Labor is fully loaded cost plus
charged at PacifiCorp’s administrative and general
fully loaded cost plus expense.
administrative and general
expense,
D. In total for each affiliated entity
whether receiving or providing
services, show:
Receiving Services:
1. Total charges or billings 2,951,879 16,357,060 None
2. Cost of providing service, incl tax 2,951,879 16,357,060 None
3. The margin of charges over costs None None None
4. Assets allocable to the services None None None
5. Achieved rate of return on assets None None None
6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab
Providing Services:
1. Total charges or billings 15,028,320 None 75,790
2. Cost of providing service, incl tax 15,028,320 None 75,790
3. The margin of charges over costs None None -
4. Assets allocable to the services 4,037,542 (e) None None
5. Achieved rate of return on assets 10.0% None None
6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab

Allocation

See Detail under separate
Tab

See Detail under separate
Tab

See Detail under separate
Tab

(a) Detail information for each affiliated company is included under separate tabs following this summary.
(c) Affiliated interest ceased March 21, 2006, upon the sale of PacifiCorp to MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company.
(&) PPM Energy, Inc. and Pacific Klamath Energy shared allocated assets for services rendered by PacifiCorp.




Affiliated Interest Transactions Summary (2)
For the FY Ended March 31, 2006

Requirements PPM Colorado Wind Eastern Desert Power, LLC PacifiCorp Trans, Inc. ()
Ventures, Inc. (¢) {c)

A. A description of the nature of Labor and consulting Labor and consulting Labor and consulting

services in reasonable detail: services. services. services.

B. The annual charges by type of

service (exclude all joint/common  costs

reported in Section VII)

PacifiCorp Received Services None None None

PacifiCorp Provided Services 120 288 84,646

C. The basis used to determine

pricing:

PacifiCorp Received Services None None None

PacifiCorp Provided Services

Costs incurred by
PacifiCorp on behalf of
subsidiaries are charged at
direct cost. Labor is

Costs incurred by
PacifiCorp on behaif of
subsidiaries are charged at
direct cost. Labor is

Costs incurred by
PacifiCorp on behalf of
subsidiaries are charged at
direct cost. Laboris

charged at PacifiCorp's charged at PacifiCorp's charged at PacifiCorp's
fully loaded cost plus fully loaded cost plus fully loaded cost plus
administrative and general administrative and genetal administrative and general
expense. expense. expense.
D. In total for each affiliated entity
whether receiving or providing
services, show:
Receiving Services:
1. Total charges or billings None None None
2. Cost of providing service, incl tax None None None
3. The margin of charges over costs None None None
4. Assets allocable to the services Nong None None
5. Achieved rate of return on assets None None None
6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab
Providing Services:
1. Total charges or billings 120 288 84,046
2. Cost of providing service, incl tax 120 288 84,640
3. The margin of charges over costs None None None
4. Assets allocable to the services None None 21,165 (f)
5. Achieved rate of return on assets None None 10.0%
6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab

Allocation

See Detail under separate
Tab

See Detail under separate
Tab

See Detail under separate
Tab

(a) Detail information for each affiliated company is included under separate tabs following this summary.
(c) Affiliated interest ceased March 21, 2006, upon the sale of PacifiCorp to MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company.
() PacifiCorp Group Holdings Company, PacifiCorp Financial Services and PacifiCorp Trans, Inc. shared allocated assets for

services rendered by PacifiCorp.




Affiliated Interest Transactions Summary (a)
For the FY Ended March 31, 2006

Requirements

PacifiCorp Holdings, Inc.

Pacific Klamath Energy,

Pacific Minerals, Inc. /

(c) fnc. (c) Bridger Coal Co.
A. A description of the nature of Holding company, IT and Management fee, 1T shared Bridger Coal Company
services in reasonable detail: shared services services and PC support. provides coal from the
Bridger Mine to the

Bridger Power Plant.

B. The annual charges by type of
service (exclude all joint/common  costs
reported in Section VII)

PacifiCorp Received Services None None 70,581,765

PacifiCorp Provided Services 249,283 277,093 14,921,167

C. The basis used to determine

pricing:

PacifiCorp Received Services None None Charges are based on
actual & reasonable costs
incurred by Bridger Coal

Company in mining
company-owned coal. No
profit is allowed.

PacifiCorp Provided Services Costs incurred by Costs incurred by Benefits and taxes

PacifiCorp on behalf of PacifiCorp on behalf of

subsidiaries are charged at
direct cost. Labor is

subsidiaries are charged at
direct cost. Labor is

charged at PacifiCorp's charged at PacifiCorp’s
fully loaded cost plus fully loaded cost plus
administrative and general administrative and general
expense. expense.

D. In total for each affiliated entity
whether receiving or providing
services, show:
Receiving Services:
1. Total charges or billings None None 70,581,763
2. Cost of providing service, incl tax None None 70,581,765
3. The margin of charges over costs None None None
4. Assets allocable to the services None None None
5. Achieved rate of return on assets None None None
6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate

Tab Tab Tab
Providing Services:
1. Total charges or billings
2. Cost of providing service, incl tax 249,283 277,093 14,921,167
3. The margin of charges over costs 249,283 277,093 14,921,167
4. Assets allocable to the services None None None
5. Achieved rate of return on assets None 4,037,542 (e) None
6. Account charged None 10.0% None

See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separaie
Tab Tab Tab

Allocation

See Detail under separate
Tab

See Detail under separate
Tab

See Detail under separate
Tab

(a) Detail information for each affiliated company is inciuded under separate tabs following this summary.
(c) Affiliated interest ceased March 21, 2006, upon the sale of PacifiCorp to MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company
(&) PPM Energy, Inc. and Pacific Klamath Energy shared allocated assets for services rendered by PacifiCorp.




Affiliated Interest Transactions Summary (a)

For the FY Ended March 31, 2006

Requirements

Trapper Mining, Inc.

PacifiCorp Foundation for
Learning

SeottishPower UK, plc (c)

A. A description of the nature of

Trapper Mining holds

Consulting and labor

Consulting and labor

services in reasonable detail: PacifiCorp’s interest in the SErvices. Services.
Trapper coal mine which
supplies coal to the Craig
power plant.
B. The annual charges by type of
service (exclude all joint/common costs
reported in Section VII)
PacifiCorp Received Services 8,106,463 None 18,572,473
PacifiCorp Provided Services None 287,503 6,102,409
C. The basis used to determine
pricing:
PacifiCorp Received Services Charges are based on actual None ScottishPower charges are

& reasonable cost incurred
at the Trapper mine. No
profit is allowed.

based on SP UK, plc labor
and benefits cost. No
profit is allowed.

PacifiCorp Provided Services None Costs incurred by Costs incurred by

PacifiCorp on behalf of PacifiCorp on behalf of
subsidiaries are charged at subsidiaries are charged at
direct cost. Labor is direct cost. Labor is
charged at PacifiCorp’s charged at PacifiCorp’s
fully loaded cost plus fully loaded cost plus
administrative and general administrative and general
expense. expense.

D. In total for each affiliated entity

whether receiving or providing

services, show:

Receiving Services:

1. Total charges or billings 8,106,463 None 18,572,473

2. Cost of providing service, incl tax 8,106,463 None 18,572,473

3. The margin of charges over costs None None None

4. Assets allocable to the services None None None

5. Achieved rate of return on assets None None None

6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate

Tab Tab Tab

Providing Services:

1. Total charges or billings None 287,503 6,102,409

2. Cost of providing service, incl tax None 287,503 6,102,409

3. The margin of charges over costs None None None

4. Assets allocable to the services None None None

5. Achieved rate of return on assets None None None

6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate

Tab Tab Tab

Allocation

See Detail under separate
Tab

See Detail under separate
Tab

See Detail under separate
Tab

(a) Detail information for each affiliated company is included under separate tabs following this summary.
(c) Affiliated interest ceased March 21, 2006, upon the sale of PacifiCorp to MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company




Affiliated Interest Transactions Summary (a)
For the FY Ended March 31, 2006

Requirements

PacifiCorp Energy Canada
Ltd. {c)

Dornoch International
insurance Limited (DIL) (c)

MEHC Insurance Services,
Ltd. (b}

A. A description of the nature of

Consulting and labor

Captive Insurance covering

Captive Insurance covering

services in reasonable detail: services. significant portions of the significant portions of the
property damage and property damage and
liability insurance liability insurance

deductibles for PacifiCorp. deductibles for PacifiCorp.

B. The annual charges by type of

service (exclude all joint/common costs

reported in Section VII)

PacifiCorp Received Services None 6,975,135 7,369,000 (d)

PacifiCorp Provided Services 92,231 None Nane

C. The basis used to determine

pricing:

PacifiCorp Received Services None Premium amounts are Premium amounts are

established based on a
combination of actuarial
assessments and market

rates to cover loss claims,
administrative expenses and
appropriate reserves. No
profit is allowed.

established based on a
combination of actuarial
assessments and market

rates to cover loss claims,
administrative expenses and
appropriate reserves. No
profit is allowed.

PacifiCorp Provided Services Costs incurred by None None
PacifiCorp on behalf of
subsidiaries are charged at
direct cost. Labor is
charged at PacifiCorp’s
fully loaded cost plus
administrative and general
expense.
D. In total for each affiliated entity
whether receiving or providing
services, show:
Receiving Services:
1. Total charges or billings None 6,975,135 7,369,000 (d)
2. Cost of providing service, incl tax None 6,975,135 7,369,000 (d)
3. The margin of charges over costs None None None
4. Assets allocable to the services None None None
5. Achieved rate of return on assets None None None
6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab
Providing Services:
1. Total charges or billings 92,231 None None
2. Cost of providing service, incl tax 92,231 None None
3. The margin of charges over costs None None None
4, Assets allocable to the services 223,904 None None
5. Achieved rate of return on assets 10.0% None None
6. Account charged See Detail under separate See Detail under separate See Detail under separate
Tab Tab Tab

Allocation

See Detail under separate
Tab

See Detail under separate
Tab

See Detail under separate
Tab

(a) Detail information for each affiliated company is included under separate tabs following this summary.

(b)  Affiliated interest began March 21, 2006, upon the purchase of PacifiCorp by MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company.
(c) Affiliated interest ceased March 21, 2006, upon the sale of PacifiCorp to MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company.

(d) The total is comprised of $7,151,100 prepaid insurance and $217,900 insurance expensed during March 2006.




Affiliated Interest Transactions Summary (a)
For the FY Ended March 31, 2006

Requirements PPW Holdings LLC (b)
A description of the nature of Holding company
services in reasonable detail:

B. The annual charges by type of

service (exclude all joint/cormon

costs reported in Section VII)

Due to PacifiCorp None

Due from PacifiCorp 3,883,400

C. The basis used to determine

pricing:

Due to PacifiCorp None

Due from PacifiCorp

Federal and state income
taxes remitted to PPW
Holdings LLC that are

ultimately remitted to
MidAmerican Energy
Holdings Company.
D. In total for each affihated entity
whether receiving or providing
services, show:
Receiving Services:
1. Total charges or billings None
2. Cost of providing service, incl None
tax None
3. The margin of charges over costs None
4. Assets allocable to the services None
5. Achieved rate of return on assets See Detail under separate
6. Account charged Tab
Providing Services:
1. Total charges or billings 3,883,400
2. Cost of providing service, incl tax 3,883,400
3. The margin of charges over costs None
4. Assets allocable to the services None
5. Achieved rate of return on assets None
6. Account charged See Detail under separate
Tab

Allocation

See Detail under separate
Tab

(a) Detail information for each affiliated company is included under separate tabs following this summary.
(b) Affiliated interest began March 21, 2006, upon the purchase of PacifiCorp by MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company.




II.1. PacifiCorp
Environmental
Remediation Company



61°679°988°1 $

97’86V €1¢
9¢LTF LT
SO¥IS61
98'¥VL6°9S
ST'9LL
19°Ct6
00851y
ETEL6'LT
LY ieT
¢0'8¢8
TUETL8IT
T0'66b°¢L
¥6'$80°9C
T6'01€°1S
180861
LOSTLILET $

SUOTJOESUBLY,

9007
183X [EISL

WHo6'rIL §

9T'86¥'€1€

9T LTVLT
S9¥IS6l
98'+L6'9S
ST'89LT
19°T¢6
00851y
CU1L6°LT
LY'1EC
20°8¢C8
TIeTLsIn
0667 EL
¥6°580°9C
60118
18°086°T

[FRITNEL

paplaotd
diopyeg

LOSTLILT'L §

LOSTLTLI'T §

[ERITWETY
PRAIIY
diopyney

(444
676
676
676
0c6
076
0Z6
0Z6
076
076
6C6
676
626
0Z6
026
08¢

JUno6o3Yy
0} K |

1ejo),

10qe]
s901A19g Sunroddng D

s2eQaBIey)) SIIIAIIS PaIeyS

SUOTIBDO[[ Y $e01AISS 1T

SIUWISSISSY (1T

JUSWISSASSY PBIYIIAQ AIe[eg 110

ZI1 SV4

901 SV a1my)

UIpY uoIsuad

weido1d Y10t 10} SIS0 UIIpY
suonesov 1I

SIOIAIG SANI[IOL,]

23,] JuauaFeury

UOTSUS{ JUaLIny)y

saumluy 200 29 dwoy) sIsj10M

asuadxy Aleg jejustmnonug] Auedwroaraguy

muﬁ@ﬁ@ﬂEcU

9007 ‘1€ Y2IBJA] PIPUY JBIX [€IS1] Y} 10

suondesue.L ], Auedwodrduy

(0D ¥AdAuedwo)) uoneIpawdy [BludwuonAuy dioyiney



*T+| L°0
€2 (=-0°00T
*E+|-0"0C0T
*Fe|=-0°00T
-0°00T
*CTx|{-0°00T
xE€x|=-0°00T
*7x| T°86
0°00T
#Va|-2°66
«CTx| T EPE
*Ex]-0°00T
-0°00T
*»Ex1~6°907T
*Tx|{-6°907T
-0°00T
-0 LET
«tx| 0°08C
2¥+| 0°0GZ
7989
~0°00T
*»€+9 T°099
2P+] T°G899
17699
S £
-0°G0T
8°1
6°987T
i TP
ToART| JTIP
mjunsg 94

lllll -

T
9002T/TC/LO

ebeg
23eqd

90 " PEF'0SE

-88°T98°'PS6°SE
-88°T98'¥S56°SC

~88°T98 V56 °S¢
-88°1T98'946 G2

~0G"TET 6PE

-0S ' TET 69T
6L LOD'9LT
6L LO09LT
00°0

-6 6ET’STY
-6T 6ET'SEY
0070
00°0

PECLTP VST 9T

-00° 857’67
-00°85¥7'6¥

-LE"S0P‘SBT E
~LE"GOV'SBZE
~€Z 0LV 6TL'T
-¥T1°6€6 76365

ZL"BPL0S
TL BYL'OS
6€°969°09
—L9LF66

60" ZFG'8EL 6T
0T 986 “‘9TS ‘62
01798691662

66°655°12¢C
“9LZOL'FTT
S0"E£99°L9T
0L S66°89T

20UBISII TP
aanyosqy

68°TS6'TT6 EE
88°T98'PS6°ST
88°T98'956 ST

88°T98°PS6 ST
88°'198 %56 ST

0S"TET 672

0S TET'6VC

-~ET°SPV'6LT
~6L°LOC'9LT
“FETLERC

£9°9L5'82%
000

62 6ET'STY
TELER'E

TS*8S6°LOL L

00°8SP'6V
0085767

98 60L CET'E
98" 60L“CET'E
ETOLY'6TL'T
€9°6€T ETY

L9 L6z’02
L9 L6200
00°058°0T
L9 LY6’'6

86°Z677'S0S V¥
86°Z267'60S’'YD
B6°76%'S06 ¥
00°0

9L ZOL '¥IT
~29°%06°%0C
98°T0Z'06

(G00Z°2T-500Z2°10)
potasd uostaedwod

(dS[1 uUT sjunouy

6L8ETd/00VIIEAN
6T*L0:ST SWT]

S6°SBE‘ZTIT"FE

0o0°¢

00°0
00°0
000

00°0

0600
~VE'LEF'E

000
-PETLETE

VETLEV'E
-6C 6ET'STY
6T 6ET STV
PETLET'C

S6°GBE'ZIT'PE

00°0
00°0

-16°669°¢ST
~T6°669°2ST
60" 0

-15°869°261

6E9Y0'TL
6E"9%0 TL
6€°9%0TL
00°0

LO*SE0’YPE ¥PE
80°6LV ZC0PE
80 6L¥'T20'FE

66°555°12¢

00°0
-LGTRTLE

9G°L6L'85T

(3002°21-9002°10)
poTasd purjxodsy

Sjuowele3s TEeTOURUTI Teuiejul dIoDIFToRd

sxdeq wmooy - dinbd 3 jJueTd T.U9H IOYI0
axdeg -uwmooy - drnb® ¥ sanjtuand e2T3I0

S3988Y Tva0L
83988Y J9UJ0 TrIOL

spund jeroeds pur SJUEM]SSAUT ISYIO TEIOL
S31USWISOAUT SNOSUBTTSOSTH T¥IOL
S3USWISOATUYT puod BIUNTOD GO00E9T
spung Teroeds pUR SIULWISSAUT ASYI0
£3988Y I8Y3l0

JuewdInby puw ‘juerd ‘LAjxedoaxd TwIOL

8D0TAXZSS UT JUeTd AN Tel0g
JIoWY PUrR uoTleToeadedg peleInNUMODY Te3oL
602S¥FT
66TSPT
UOTJRZTIICWY PUrR UOTjeIdexdeq peleTnumosoy
edTazag uT drnbjy puew jueid ‘Kjxedoxgd Telor

suy Aq pesanqursy-drnbm ¥ JIUBTL TeIUSD 68607T
o8y-uoN-jquawudinbd ¥ querd [evIeued ISY30 6020%T
o9¥-uoN-jusudIndg ¥ exnjTuIng S9TIF0 66TOFT

90TAIXSeS UT juswdinbm pur juertgd ‘X3xedoag
80TAIOS UT Juvld 3ISN
Juswdinbm pue ‘jueid ‘Ajasdoxd

83988Y JUSIIND TRIOL

39S8Y XeJ peXisied jusIIn) TelorL
UoTIIOd JUSIIND - IBSEY XBL peixeleq 00TLET
19SSY XBL poIIeyed IUOIIAND

SOJ3BTITIFV-OTARATOOON SOJO0N pPU®R S3UDDY TRIOYL
S@3RITTIFIY - OTqUATOOOM SJUNODOY Te3OL

IHEd - 9TqeATeday Xwv] opasjul 0vY091T
jusxInd - ¥y/v¥ Auedwonizsjur 0009TT
S63eTITIIV-OTqRATOOOY S@30N puU®R S3UNOdOY

OTqeATeOod SO30N PUR SJUNODOY [BIOL
9IgEATED9Y S3UNODOY I9YI0 TU10L

IeyjqQ - STARATEOSY S3IUNODOY 0S89TT

S TqeATS09Y PUSPTATA / 3SeIxejur OEFOTT
oTqRATE®OOY S830N PU¥ S3UNODDY

sjuswlseasu)l yse) Axevaxodws] pue Yse) TeICL
sjuswlssaAul yYswe) Axerodure] Te]l0],

S9T3TINOSS WISL JIOYS - JUSMISSAUT 00Z8CT
ysed asylo Iv3oL

ssefoey ysed sarjubeN-ysed S66CZTT

300Y BurtaesTd YOSUD-qSTA YOOyD uUTeH T00Z0T
SIUSWRSINASTQ HOOYD UTeH 000Z0T

SFjuew]1sSeAul ysed Axexodws], puer YyseD
81985Y JUeIIND
S3988Y

eeIr SSOUTSNH «x«»

Rt T LT B

eaie
rsng

ovoT

070T
0voT

0¥0T
0%0T
0%0T

00T

Ov0T
0vo0T

0%0T
OF0T

0F¥0T

0701
0v0T
0v0T

Bk et S

2pOoD
[sibicele)

A
o)

e S LT T
spoo Auedwmo)

A371D eye1 3TES/pueTirod

JUSTID UOTIONPOId



»Gx|-£°9 -00°8TO’0LT’T
-£°9 ~00"8T0'0LT T
abs|-6°9C -8Z°9£Z’S¢€6
=Gx%|~6°9C -BZ 9ET'SES
6" 1% 00"veEL 0T
6°T ZLT6LL 06
0001 {-00'0SL'9%0°T
*Ex| §°692 S6°69€°9€9
*¥x| T°S8B 96°8L8 ET
*Gx| Z2°6G8 95°8L8 ET
2°68 9G°'8L8° €T
P 00°veL'8Z
00°v2L'82
*V+| CT°'880%| LO"ZOV'EZ
=Gx| 0°'00T 96°1T
0°00T 96°TT
%S+ (-2 %19 |-68°"F00'€E
-2'¥IS |-68°%00°¢€
*»Gx 00°56E'9¢
#*9x 00°S6€°9T
00°G6€79¢2
¥ 00°8TS 9T
#SG% 00°8TS‘PT
00" 619
00°668°ET
*2¥Fx| S°PT ¥Z SPC9€E
*9x | =8°TT -2%"ZLT'S
-8'1T =ZyCLT’S
2Sx| T°0T 99 LIV'T¥
-9°%9% |-PT1 8¢
S 0T 00 LTIB LI
L"89 GT'696°2C
0°00T LZ°L99
LG9 ST TES
-.8°8¢C
+V=| 6°6L 8T°T09'6TS
»G»| 8°6L G G9Z'0TP
8°6L §6°69Z°01¥
*S«| 0°00T 9L°TOL'PTIL
0"00T 9L ZOL'¥IT
xSx(-F°PC -€T"L9E’S
~€°8€T |~-TT "€T8'P
-0°¢ -20°%48¢%
B et S
TeasT| 31D BOUSISII TP
ujums| 189 anTOSaY
IIIII G
z abuwg
9002/12/L0 ®o3va

-00°LEB'6LS”8T
-00°LEB'6LG 8T
~PLTBTBSL'E
-PL°18Z78SLE

-00°8S% 6V

-BLTELG'SSL’Y
00°0G6L°9%0°T

~58°886°ST6
-8%°L6T 9T
~-8%°L6T 9T
-8%°L6Z 9T

00°0
00°0

€V TLS
-96°TT
-86°TT
6£E°¥89
6E°¥89
00°0
00°0
000

00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

-0E"T09“6¥%C
~€T°09L EY
-€1'09L €Y
-LT " T¥8°S0T
-6£°8
-00°%58'6971
-00'06€°Pp¢E
-LZ7L99
-T1G°T%6
06" 0

-06°299°0S9
-Z0°GS6 “ETS
-Z0°G6S6°€TS
-9L°TOL'VIT
—9L7ZOL'PIT
~ZTL"P00°ZZ
-6£°I8F ¢

-££°€Z5°8T

(S002°ZT-500Z°T0)
poraad uostIvdwoD

gsSn U s3unoury

GLBETA/00V¥IIEIY
6T:LOCGT SWTL

-00°"CSG8“6VL 6T
-00°658°6¥%L 6T
-T0°"BIS'E€69'V
~Z0"BTIS €69V

-00°'¥2L'8¢C

~C0'¥6L°T99°Y

00°0

~08°6T9'6LT
~Z6°81P‘C
-Z6°'81%‘Z
-Z6°8T%'C

00 vZTL8T
00°¥ZL'8C

0S°"¥L6'EZ

00°0

00°0
-0s°0ev’C
-0§°02%'¢C

00°S6£°9¢C

00°S6£'9¢

00°S6£°92

00°8IS'9yT
00°8TS‘7?T
00'619

00°668°€T

-90°95€7€1T
-69°ZE6“8Y
-GS TE6°8Y
~TIS"EZP V9T
-£€5° 9%
-00°LEO0‘TST
-G8°08L Tt
0070
~9Z27°0¢E¢
-£48°8¢¢

~ZE"T90'TET
-L¥'689°€0T
-L¥ 689 €0T
00°'C

00°0

-G8 TLE'LE
-06°'¥67°8
-GETLLO'6T

(300Z°21-900C"T0)
potasd Surzaodsy

sjuewejlels TeIouRutd Ivuzajzur diopiyriowd

STOTSTAOIZ TEJUSWUOITAUT TRIOL

JueaIn) UON - SOTITTIETT TEIUSWUOITAUF 00988T
S11Tpex) pexxeisq ISYIO

SOXB], sWOODUI pexxejed TeIOL

soxe] oWODUI °"S°N pPeIIseled TviIoL

ZIN) 03 SSEBIOSY-qeT] ¥BL OUI JSd WNOOY T66L8T

08T - ‘1Id 00LLBZ

paesarczAxzed 7I0N - YId 06¥%L8C

S9XE], SWODUI poaIaeieq

83TDPOID pBIIeIsd

S8TATITARTI JUDIIND TRIAIOL
SOTITITIQRTT JUSIIND I9Y0 TeIOL

SBUTPTOUYYITM XL pPelelsd [I[oIied TeloL

eTqeAerd soxel Tioxiea 00Z2TITZ

S8T3TITqeTT Jusxin) Ievyjlo

K3TTTIORTI Xel peIxsysd juelin)d TeIoL

OT3I0d IUSIIND - AJTITARTT Xel pexxsyeq 00TPEE
LJTTTIqRIT Xv] pPoaxIozod JIuUSAIND

ponaooy sexXe], Te3ol

ASYl0 - SexXel PONISOY TRIOL

eTqeiegd xXvl, esn 002ZSET

sexe] TIoxied penioody Iel0lL

sexe], juswiordusun I03 UOTSTAOCIG 0TEOQYZ
Sexe], BWOJUI PeNIDOY TeIOL

FOXR], WODUI *S°'fl PENISOY TVIOL

IHd) 90Ad &Aeg XeJ dUI ©3831§/ped JuUsIInd €S6T¥Z
S8XE] SWoduUl PenIsoy

pPeNIOOY SOXR]L

S®3eTTIIIV - oTqeied Se10N pPUR S3UNODIY TYIOL
eaTqeirgd S3UNODDVY 0DI93UIl [VIOL

(sxeex ueadg) - Aevgd Xyl 83®aS ODIIJUIL E€9LOTC
(sawex usagy) - Xevd Xuvl Twioped opiejul T9L0TZ
SP3RITIIIV - oTqeded SeqoN pPur S3UNODOY

sesuedxy eelorTdwmg peniooy TevioL

STENIODOY SARST YOTS ¥ Id ‘UCTIVDVA TBIOL
LITTTeTT SWLlL TrUOSIOd 90T8vC

oTqeiegd sityoued ¥ [10i1feq seloTdws Twvaol
uoTiwsueduo) ,SISYIOM I0J UOTSTAOIZ [\ IXN1} 44
83eX04I0) - URTd SATIUSOUT 0TSSEZ
SOTIPIRS/II0xAed - TenIdoy TOGSEZ

Tenxooy dosd 9ETSTIT

Yo3en - sSuoTinqrIjuo) IsloTdurg sSnid-M 6LOGTT
POXTI - SUOTINGTIqUO) IsAoTdum sSniad-M 8LOSTT
sosuedxy ooloTdws penadoy

oTqeied £3UNOOOY Tv30L

Xy STeNIOOY AOYJD - oTqeied S3UNOIOY TBIOL
eanjTpuedxy SNOCBUBTITOOSTH -~ TB¥NIOOY 0ZTSEZ
s3jeipaesd - oTqedied S3UNnoddyY TRIOL

SseToeY Ysed aTvbeN-oTqeivg 53100V 008012
spexl - sTqeiArd SqUNOOOY TeIO]

qerI SUuedl PARD Ydind 0660TC

O¥ UOTJRTITOUODSY - aTqeded S300¥ opuval 00T0TZ
aTqeieg S3UNODOY

SOTITITQRTT JUsSIIND

SOTATTTARTI

A3 TnbE SISPTOUND0IS ¥ SSTIITTTIqeTI

saixal,

eaie
s sng

o¥oT

0%0T
0%0T
0%0T

0v0T

0F%0T

0F0T
oroT

0%0T

0%0T
0v0T

O%0T

0%0T
0¥0T
0¥0T
0%0T
0%0T
oroT

03:41 01
0%0T

0¥0T
0%0T

apoD
dwon

e i e

H

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| B et R T TP T
epon Aueduwron

BOI® SSOUTSNH s4xx

X310 ®3el 3Tes/pueriIog

JUeTID UWOTIOoNnpoag



*xTx
2Cx
2Ex

2Px
*2SG%

2Vx
2»G%
9%

*9%

#Gx

s¥x

Z
900zZ/1

-L°0 -90°¥EP 08T
¥ 1T LT TSP‘8TZ'T
71T LT TSP'8TC'T
-0°00T |-0L°99L"ST9
~G°00T |-0L"99L‘ST9
0°00T 8C°LZY'T8E
-0°00T |-86"€6T'LES
L*6T L8 LTZ'PES’T
S°0ST 8Z°¥ZB'99%‘S
L8 LTZ'VEB’T
0°00T I¥P°90972¢€9°¢€
-8°€£9 ~TP*909°¢E9'¢E
-8'€9 -TF'909°'CE9’¢E
00°0
000
00°Q
=£°9 -€£2°S88789¥%’T
-P°6 -8 ¥SZ S0T‘T
-€£°9 -00°"8TO'0OLT‘T
ITP epuSILIFIP
124 a3nTosqy
obueg
/L0 ©3ea

~68"TG6'TT6 €E
-0E " P¥P8 LS9 0T

-0E°"PPB LS9 0T
0L"99L"ST9
0L°99L"ST9

-8C°LTF'TI8E
86 €61 L66

-00"Z6T’'6ZE’6
-T¥°909°2€9’¢E
00°0

~17°909°2¢€9’¢
-65°585°969¢9
-66°G867969°¢G
-00°6IV'PV6 T

-00°6TF'¥¥6
-00°000°000°T

-6S°LOT‘PST ET

-PL°8TT’8EE’ZT
-00°LEB'6LS BT

(800Z°ZT-5002°70)
potaad uosTtIRdWo)

dsSn UT SJjuUnouwy

6L8ETA/00VIILLT
6T:L0:ST SWTX

-G6°GBE'Z9T'PE
-ET"E6E'GET'6

~€T°E6E'6ET’6
00°0
00°0
00°0
000

~ET"YLE'V6V L
L8°LTT'PEB’'T
L8 LTZ 'PEL’'T

00°0

-00°26T“6EE6
-00'Z6T 6286
-00°6TY'P¥6'T

-00°6T¥'¥¥6
-00°000°000°T

-g8-T66°TTL'YE

-ZO0ELE'EYY’PT
-00°SS8'6VL 6T

(900Z°ZT-9002 10)
potasd bBurtjaodsy

SIUSWSIRIS TUTOURUTI Teuasjul daodrIyTowd

£3Tnba saepIoyio0ls 3 SOTITITAPTI TUIOL
A3tnbd sxeproyyo>03s TeloL

L31nbg uocuwmod

ewooul earsusyexdwo) Ieyl( PeleINUNIOY TrIOL
sjuew3snfpy SeT3TINOSS GTT SYI

sjuswisnipy S8T3ITINOSS GIT 5Vd UC Xej T1086¢
SsoT/uted pezriveaun H-L-W GIT SVJd 000862
sjuewlsnfpy SOT1TINOOS SIT SVI

awoNUT eATsSusyerIdwod ISYI0 POIPINUMIOY

sfutuxed pourelod TRIOL

Iesx Juelind) I0jF SSOT/ITIOAd TEIOL

sSsoT :3Tnsey 9N T¥3IoL

SSO7T :3TNS9H 3eN

3TFOId :ATNSOW ISN TeIOL

3TFOoxId :31nsey 3I°oN

dedx QUeXEIND I0Y SSOT/ITIOoxg

sfutuied peutelsy peijeiidoxddeun Tel0]
sbfururey peurejey pejertxdoxddeun 000L627
sfutuleE peouTelsSy

Yo03S uowmmio) TeIol

Te3tded uIl-pred [EUCTATPPY 00096¢
enteA Ied FOo sseOxy ur [earded 000562
}DO3§ UOouUmNoD

A3Tnbg uounmo)

A3Tnba sasproUys03s

SOT3TITARTT TE3oL

S3Tpex) pexasjed Te3IoL
S3TPeI) peIxsisQq IeyiQ TeloL

S3XaL

BeJae SSOUTISNH xxxx

£31D °yeT
JueT

R ettt et «

ov0T
ovoT

oroT

0%0T
0v0T

B e e i
eaJe|opoo |4
‘sng | Auod | D
LT E L T
epos Aueduo)

31eg/PURTIIOd
1D uoT3onpoxd



[ag]

.

v

oO<Fm O I N
<~

[=Na
—

» 8%

NN <N

-9 Le

¥ 81
T°8¢€

¢ 0¢e
P°ST
-5z
T°9¢
-€° LY
AR
-4"91
-£'8¢

%*8x

*6x

*»6x

=698
~9°'98

x6x%

8°T
37

»6x

-9y
-Z°9%

»lx
#»8x
6%

~L°TE
-L°T€
-L°T¢

26%

#»0T=

3ums

£
e00Z/12/L0

8° 211

-0"00T

0°00T

=¥ LST
~¥TLST

obug
23%q

TL'€9T'T
6T°0¢¢E
0T 9¢
06°TL9'Y
TE99EL

PE°660°6
-LE GLE'FT
66 %90°¢
-TT°60Z°CT
-ZZ LEV'T
T9EPT'Y

-82°%9%

—vC GL
-0L"E6T
-€T' 668 7T
00'280°L
65700711
80 767 'SE
Z1'8EV’T

LT TT6 EL
9T "TPrT’E8
-9£"€G€°22
90°"GZT €8
~¥8°G¥L’Z
0E€°ST0 ' ¥E
-€£0°966°%C
-G£ 9¢T’'8¥
ZET 0PI €2
~CcE°"C68
-61°0L8
-€1°¢¢
9%°859°LT
-09°8¥%¥T’SC
6Z°82€'LE
LLTBLY'S

-20°00S“10L
-Z0°00S'TOL
-€9°GLL'SLT
-€9°GLL'SLE

-6E PZL/SEY
-6E€°VZL‘SZTY
-6E°FZL'GEY

souaIsIIIP
2InTosqy

TE ETZE'E

S0°SveE’E

£8°6S9

6T EPF 9

TL'BTZ'ST

S0°ZT0°29¢
L6 ETZT ' E0T
9¢° 890 ¢
TS LLT ¥
PL CBL P
80 T¥E'0OE
98°LZ6'T
9€° 1521
LETRG 'L
00°0

00°0

0T £96°T9
00°'0
0ETPL'E

S7°980°SVE
-8%° LZE'PES
-TG L8E'Z88

0L°59Z°0¢C

80°€08°9

97 T66°'TTT

CO'VEE'6PT

00°%58'691
-86°615°0C

TELTZO’T

6T°G00°T

€17 ¢¢
65°TS0°629
¥6°298'1S

ZF'1.99'289
-LL'8LY'S

-99°505’81S’T
-99°GS0S”8TS‘T
-¥G 69T ‘SLT
-$S69T'SLT

-CZT°SEE'EPE’T
~ZI"9EE’EVE‘T
—TT 9EE ' E€PE’T

(5002°ZT-5002°T0)
potaad uosTaedWO)

dS[ uT sS3unowy

6L8ETA/00VIIEA
6T:LOST SWIL

£0°L8T’G
¥T°GLY’E
£€0°969
60°STE'TT
¥0°985°22

6E"TTIT ILE
09°'8%C'8L
GE'ETT’9
0% °896°T¢
76°649¢€'¢
69°¥8%°¥¢
8G°€98'T
ZT'9LT'T
L9 LBE"L
-€T 66571
00°TBO'L
69 €9€'€EL
80 Ve¥'G¢E
TV ZLT'S

ZTL 966'8BT¢E
-ZE9BT EST
-88°0VL %06

9L 06FE£TE

vZ LGS0'¢C
95°900°9¢1

66 LEE'VZT

S9°LIL'TET

7E029°C

00°SET
00°GET

0070

S0°0TL“9¥%9

FEFIL’9T

TL'G66°6T9

00°0

-89°500°0Z2‘T
-89°500°02Z'T
=LT°S76°0SY
~LT G676 0G¥

~T§°090°69L'T
-TS°090“69L"T
-T6°090°69L°T

(800Z°ZT-900C°10)
potasd Burijaodeay

sjusweje]s TETOoOUBUT TBUIS]qUI

asusdxyg pur TRIUSY OTOTYSA SZTE0S
IS TRIISIUR ¥ STeSN 0CTEDS
gjuoumseaIey ¥ STeSH ©31IS-U0 STTE0S
Butbpo 0TTE0S

PIVIIATY 00TE0S

sosuadxy eslorduy
S3TIousg/pesyres) ArerTes Te30L

uodey 0D/Id4 SaTIeusg S00669
JusmioTdweun-osuadxy Xw] [IOIAwd 00L08S
esuedxy xuvy TToIked 005088

Kae7 asaopyaom/dAwoD 8 ,I9)IO0OM 0S9T0S
dosa/ () T0¥/3ocas 06ZT0S

oFTI SZTIO0S

TOTSTA 002T0S

Tejusg SLTT0S

(ZTT Sv¥d) satyoueqd 3Juswloldmm 3sodg 091108
JUANMBITIOY 3804 0S8TTO0S

TeDIpPoH SZTITOS

ucTyenuuezsdnsg /uorsusd 00TTOS

TenIoNY sAESTT pesnupn 0TS00S

s3Tyousg/peoyasasp AxeTes
osusdxy Axevies Te3lOol
esuadxy Axeres IeyjQ Te3IOq(nNs

Te3Tde)d 03 POTIISS £3S0D IoqeT 0TOTOL
uosd9yd 02/Id Ioqe] 000669

831500 xoqurl/Axefes Ieylo 058008
Joqe] jowajuo)/Axexodus], 00900S

QATIUOIUT/SNUOCH TEIOIINS

{(eaweys eOUVMIOFISI)SATIUSDUT OTP00S
aATIUSDUL/snuocH 00%00S

Aeg swT3ixeA( TelO0UNS

Xeqg ewrjaesQ Jdwexy uoN 8TZ00S
SWT3IBAD 002008

sutl XaxeurtpaQ/avInboy reloaqns

surtl, Axeurpao/avinbsy jdwoxy UON 8TTOOS
swril AxeurpiQ/IeIndsy uUOTUnN UON ¢0T004
swt] Axeurpao/xeinbey 00T00S

osuodxyg Kxererg

Teasuad ¥ UTWPY ‘eouvuejuTel ‘sucTtivredp
UTHIE SS0I1H TwviorL

sanuensy TevioL

sonuoAey pPe3IRINSeW-UON T¥IOL

LAjred PIE-SNUSASYH TERIUSUUOITAUR 0S079¢E
sonusaey pojeInfHoy~uch

SONUSASY I8Yl0 IrIOL

sonueAsy IoYj30 Auvdwos-ix8jul TYIOTL

SNUBASY DAS TeIudswWUOITAUR Aurdwo)-xejul 0S0Z0¢
senueAS I9UI0 Auevdwod-a93ul

SONUSADY IDYIO

senuasey

utbIey] S80I9

urbaey 3oN

SUOTIeI9d) WOIJ SWODdUT

Xe], exoJjed suoTjiezedp HUTNUTIUOD-LWOIUT
Xl I933Y Suorjeiedp HUTNUTIUOD-OWODUT
swicoul IeN

ucumo) IOy 9IqeITRay sHurtuied

¥oI® SSOUTSNT s xxx

0v0T
0v0T
0%0T
0%0T
OvO0T

0%0T
o%0T
0v0T
0voT
0PO0T
oP0T
0FO0T
0p0T
0%0T
0¥0T
av0T
OF0T
ovoT

0%0T
0v0T
0v0T
0%0T

0%0T
0%0T

0F0T
0%¥0T

0%0T
ovoT
0%0T

o%oT

ovot

fom———————t -+
esIe|opod |
csng i dwuo) | D
e LT TE
apoo Lueduron

£3TD exeT 3Teg/puvIixod

dIODTITORE

JIUSTTID uoT3IoMpPOoad



~Z'6¢€ ~80°GP¢ S¥° 088 LEGES afeasogq 0GSESTS 0901
6°82¢ 9v " 606°6 8% CTO0’€ ¥6°126°2T (6°9Z¥%) - °sod JuBR MO IOAOJUSTIFODS S9ZS¥S 0¥0T
-9°6T -T18°860'% £€°966°0¢C TG L68°9T (z°0€£6) - @03 WBH NN ISMOJYSTIJODS 09ZSPsS 0voT
~-L6°08% 'V 00°0 -L6'08B7 T SIUUISINAWTEY ISOD 0DWAJ S91SPs 0%0T
-0°'00T [-9%°9%0¢2¢ 59 °¥0C 00°0 gsosuadry TeIsUsD/ISTUTWUPY SNOSURTTIOSTH 0STS¥S 0F0T
T €8 2c 008’ L TLTZOL'PT 76 20S'2Z 83800 esuraINsSUIl AJTITARI] 0005¥S 00T
T'9%¢ 86°€00°9 00°'GEL’T 86 8EL L sesee]/quey Ieql0 000€EDS 0%0T
-0°00T |-L¥ 8691 L 8661 00°0 juey Juewdrnba: 000TPS 00T
S 9% 89 TZL 9T $9°096°G¢ z€°789°¢ZS uey e9TIFFO 0000%S 0¥oT
0mﬂ0ﬂu_nﬁ D3Y pur HRO .HU.-.HUQ
*8x| 0°0G666| SZ°9F%L =0S°L SL°8EL S9T3ITTITAN Telod
-Z6° 1% 00°0 -6 1V S9TITITIN AOYJO0 00ESES 0%0T
6°9LL LT°89 -0G" L LL°0S euocydeisg 00TSES 0%0T
06°6CL 00°0 06'6CL AgToTIqgoeTx 000S€S 0%0T
SSTITTTIO
*8x| 0°88T y0°8P6'TLY 'S ~86 " TPL 906 ¥ 90°902’596°¢ S9OTAIOS ¥ S30BIUO)D Te3O0L
06" L 0070 06" L Todey 0D/Id Iode] DrIjquUO) STO669 0%0T
0°07%T 6% LBT'ET 88°8T% ‘6 L£'909°2¢2 S90TAIRF ¥ S530VIJUOD SNOURTISOSTH 06T0ES 0v0T
-G 86 -9¢°162°T 0% 0I€’T 70°6T I8YA0-50TAISS Axesoduwel, GETOES 0voT
6E EFT 0070 6EEPT g80TAxeS ofexolg 0ETOES 0%0T
6°89T €V LT 9Z° LT 69 %% S90TAISS IOTANOD/AISATTI®Q/TRISOd 0CTOES 0v01
-7 08 -00°888 00°F0T'T 00°9TC S80TAIOS TeDTISID/SDTIFO ZTIT10¢ES ov0T
-0Z° 71 £€2°929°¢y €0°CI9 €Y seoTATOS ¥ seeg Tebeq S600¢¢S 0Y0T
z'96 97 '66L v 0¢€8 L9°629'T seoTades BuTIneH/3ybTexd £LO0ES 0v0T
L*0ST 1£°982°'860°8 -0E€°"BE6'ELE'S T0'8PE‘GZL T MTHLO/ LOA/YAdT-SASNAIXT TY.ILNINNOYIANT TLOOES 0%0T
-T'00T |-22°6€T LTI gE Z80°LTT -L8794T S9DTAISS TEIUSUWUOLITAUN 0LOOES 0%0T
3°GLS 9g°"T¥1‘8T 80°689°'¢2 ¥9'9z8°'0¢C sedTazsg SuTzeeurbudm S900¢€S 0F0T
B8°Z8 9T " 686°'12¢ GZ°9.6°88¢ 27 506 '0TL seoTaxes TedTUYDLeL/BurjTnsuod §600¢€9 o0¥0T
L CL €T 919 °'T€T G8°8Z0'18T 80°G¥9'ZTE A9YJ30-530VIJUOD JUTEH ¥ IAJSUOD 0500€S 0%0T
P eve 19 S0L 68°¢8¢C 067886 S30BIJUCD °JUTEH SOTITITOoRI/SuTpiTng 6¥00€S 0v0T
L6°022 LT 00°0 L6°02T'LT I0QET-E]10RIQUOD JUTBR I IJISU0D S¥00ES 0%0T
£ LY 8¢ 089 66°0T0'T LT T69°T sedTazeg TTeH/bBurbewI/BuTiutid T€00ES 0v0T
00°GEZ1 Q070 007621 SODTAISS UWOTINJITIASUI TeTIURTTI/ued GZ00ES 07v0T
-€°0T -LE°62T'TT 2L T9T'80T SETEEE' L6 S80TAXOS TROTIATRUY €Z200€ES 0%0T
-0"00T |-00°09¢ 00°0%¢ Q00 sedTAIeS ESUTETIIOAPY 0Z00ES ovOoT
SOOTAIDS I S3DRIJUOD
+Bx| 9°G6 LO'T8F'ST 90°202°9T £T°€89°T€E seTTddng 3 STRTISIRH TRIOL
€02 1€°822°1T ¥Z 0650’9 GG BLZ L sofTddns ¥ STBTI93BH SNCBUETIOOSTH 006918 090T
£°68T 60°GT0°'T 88° €95 L6°808°T dinba oTTqOH/YSA-Tend O¥Y9TS 07071
Gz 68€'8 000 GZ'68€°8 s1o0g 0TP9TS ovoT
-86° ¥ 00°0 -86°7 se11ddng/quewdTnbd TeOTIZOSTA IOYIQ 0TE91S 0%0T
-T°%C ~97°9¢9'T L0°99L79 T8 621§ SoTTddns 921330 00£91S 070T
2796 ZT LPE £6°09¢ S0°80L juaudinby Xjegzes / waoztun 00E91S 0%0T
L'6T N ARAAN 9¢€°12Z9 LL EPL SesuesT] ‘eIemM3jjos Iejndmod 0809TS 07%0T
9'6Z¢ £1°066'G 8G°668°T TL'628'L exvMpIvH Tejndwod 0L09TS 0¥01
so1Tddng » sSTeTI®YRR
«Bx| 9°€9 0T°88Z°TE P8°86T 6V $6°98%°08 seosuedxy esAoTdwd T¥3IOL
L 78T R AT AN 71°88C°C 09°¢€TS’9 sesuedxy pejeley eeloTduy 1eYl0 00F%E0S 0%0T
-T'0€ |[-06"€LT VI LLS ¥ €0% suot3drIosqns ¥ sijood OLEEOS 0v0T
T-9¢€ 00" L%8 00°ZGZ 00°660°'T waTq IDg TIARIL SBTEOS 0%0T
€ LECT| 60°2C8°ST 6L°8LT'T 88 00T’ AT sesusdT] ¥ seng OLTEODS 0707
-L'T6 |~S6 659 76 6TL £6°66G uotjuijlsthey 09TEO0S 0%0T
-y 81 -g£ 119 €E€°9TE’€ 00°§0L°¢C fututerr 0STEDS o¥oT
-7 68 -TE 6P L9°TSS 9¢° 8¢ esuedxg seuoydeiel AATIO S¥TEOS 0voT
-S'g2T [-£€£°66S ZBSLL'Y 67 9LT Y osuadxz seucydeTel IRINTTeD OFTEOS 0%0T
-¥' €7 |[-66°6LL 06°0T8’'S S6°0f£0°S ebeeTIH/BuriIed/esusdxd ojny GETEOS 070T
Z°7ZT 00° ¥ 00°'9¢ 00°08 VIOIOWMIO) - UOTIRIIOASURII PUNOID ISYIO DETIE0S 0vOoT
e e e e e e e e e e T T T e o e e dmm e -
ToasST| ITP S0UBISIITP (9002 2T-S00Z2°T0)| (900Z°ZT=-900Z TO) 7mwum w@ouim
uumg | 19" aanrTosqy potasd uosTaRdWOD potasd Burtixodsy saxal | 'sng|dmop|D
::::: ot e e e o e o o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e m e e — e == — k=
dsn ur sjunouy FRER BOIW SSOUTSNE i yxx ©OPOD Aurdwo)
€ efieg 6L8ETA/00VIIHAY A3TD eyeT 3TeS/purvrixod
9002/T2/L0 ®3eQ 6T:L0:ST SWTL g3uswelrls TRTOUBUTd TRPUISIUI dIODTITORY JUeTTD UOT3ISNpoagd



*T+| S°0ST BZ PZB’99%F°S -T¥°909°ze9’¢c LB LTZ'PEB'T suoouUl 38N
»E€x| §°08T 8z vZ8’‘99v’s -I9p°909°T£9°¢E L8 LTZ'PEB‘T xel 181V suorieredp Burnurjuo)d-ewosur
*Px[-2°9%T |~-LL"688'CLS E LL"TLO'EYD ‘2 -00°8I8“62T‘T esuedxy XeJ, swodoul Te3loL
#GSx1=ZT°9%T |-LL"688'2LS'E LL*TLO"EYP T -00°8I8°6ZT T oguedwyg XeJ SWOLIUI °*§°'A T¥IOL
+9x]-9°9LT |-00°GLB'ZEE 00°9S7“8871 ~00°61F ¥FT 93e3S esuULdXRy XBL dWOJUL TEIOL
2Lx{-T"8L ~00°9TL L9T 00°6T8‘ZPE 00°€0T‘SL ®31Ee3sS pexaejaeq TEIOL
-1 8L ~00"9TL'L9Z 00°6T8°Z¥E 00 €0T’SL 83e3g - esuedxy Xwv], pexxeyeq 0009LS ovoT
#lx|-2°CV¥ -00°6ST 69 -00"E9E“PST -00°ZZTS“6TT e3e3s JuexInd Te3IokL
-T°C¥ -00°6GT°G9 -00"€9€ "PST -00°225°61¢C Xel, swooul e3wig 000SLS ov0T
@3e3g osusdxy XvL SWOOUTL
#9%|-L"EPT [-LL PTO'OPZT'E LL*ST9‘pSZT'C -00°66£°'S986 Texeped osuedxy Xel SWODUI TeIOL
sLx|-T°'8L -00°90E”08L°T oo"rvrr‘sLz’e 00°0v¥'667 iexeped peadagzsg TBIOL
-1°84L -00"¥0E'08L"T 00 PPL'6LT T 00" 07 ‘66¥ 1Teiopoi-osusdxy Xel pexxsjeq 000TLS 0v0T
#L%|=0°"608G|~-LLOTL'6SY'T -€2°82T°ST -00°"6E8°¥BY'T TeRIBPSd JUeIINy TeJ0L
-0°608G|-LL'OTL 6SF'T -€£Z°821'ST -00°6E8°'¥8T T Teaepei-esuedxy XeJ] owodul 0000LS 0v0T
Teaeped osuedxy XvJ Swoourl
esuedxy Xe], SWOodUl °S°'A
ogsuedxy Xel, eWoOuUIl
*Tx| B8 8VT SO"PTL'6ED’6 -8T"8L9/SL0‘9 LB°SE0'P96°C XEL ©9Xojed sucrjered) SUTNUTIUOD-SWODUI
«Gx| P €2T €L 68L°602°T =Z0°€L0O 086 TL"9TL6ZC xeYq310 puew esusdxy 3ISSISJUI TVIOL
*9x 6 8TV L80°T 000 V682V LBO'T X930 ¥ Isexaur AJTIOUTH TvIOL
alw ¥6°8ZVP°LBO'T 00°0 768V L80‘T osuedxy (SWOOUI) IASYIO TBIOL
76827 LBOT 00°0 76 8ZF'L80'T SegsS0T ¥ SUTED ISYQ 00S¥%SS o%O0T
esuadxy (owooul) Ieylao
ISUYI0 ¥ 3s8aeqUI AJTIOUTH
+9x| S°TT 6L°09€E°2ZT -Z0"ELO'086 ~£Z°TIL’ LSS 3N esusdxy 3SeIejUl Te3oL
wLlx $G°029°S8¢ 00°0 ¥S°0Z29°S8¢€E osusdxy 3¥9193UT TPIOL
%8 $G°0C9“S8¢E 00°0 $5°0Z9°S8€E TePuUIslXH esuadxy jsexsjul Te3ol
#5°029'68¢ 00°C 75029 'G8¢ TP3USWUOITAUT - SSUSAXH 359a973ul 0EPS8S 0v0T
esuedry 3sexejurl
axl»;=-6"92 ~GL'6GT €9T =-Z0"€L0O 086 -LL"ZEE'EPE'T swodul 3ISSILSJUI TRIOL
282[|-6"9C ~GL"6SZ'€9T ~-Z0°€L0’086 ~LL ZEE'EWT'T TeUISIXT SWODUI ISSISIUTL
-6°9¢ -G 652°¢€9C ~Z0"£L0'086 —LL'ZEE'EFT'T BUWODUT JUSWITOAUL 008S8¢E 0p0T
SWoOUI 3s8xajurl
316N esuedxym 7Jseasjul
I0730 pur asuedxy® 3ssiejul
=Gx] LTEST zZE°vZ6'6Z8 L -9T°S09'G60°S 9T "6TE'PEL’T suoTjexedp woilg swooul Te3O0L
PS: 69°9¢ c0°0 69°9¢€ SoxXe] SWOOUl ueyi IOY3I0 ‘sSeXel TrIOL
69°9¢ 00°0 69°9¢ Xey Ajaedoag 0006LS 0%0T
SOXEe], SWOOUI ueyl Ieyl) ‘sexwr]
¥9%|~0"GL9 {-LB"LT9°90C 80°0T9“0€E -6L°LOD'9LT ToTjeZIjIONY puv uoTIersexdsg TelOL
sLls|-0°GLY [-LB"LTO9°90C 80°0T9°0€E -6L°LOD"9LT uorjeIdexdeq Te3OL
-0°GL9 |[-48°LT9'90C 80°019°0¢ -6L LO0'9LT b¥ % jueld Texsusn IeYIC - uUoTIeTO8xded 002598 0v0T
uotjuroexdeqg
UOTIRZTIIOWY pPUR uorjeiosxdeq
29«| 8°9ST 05°506°9€0’8 -¥Z*STZ’9ZT’S 9Z°06Z°0T6°C utbSrel I8N Te3oL
#La| T CWE €8°S00‘8€EL'8 -85°60L°L09°E ¥6°"G6T0ET’S Teasusp ¥ UTWPY ‘esurusjurwR’suoriersdp 1eloL
28+] S°TIV¥ SV TES'SET 0§ T¥S'9C¢E S6°7L0"'Z9¥ esuedx® HIY pue HIO IeU3l0 TeIOL
709 9¢°"8eL'TCT 0£°62%'102 96 LST €2¢ JeTTTOU0D9Y 0D/Id SUOTIEOOTIY @3exodIod 0Z0669 Ov0T
-8°0 -cP 911 LT 9€2°12 SL'6TT’'1T @suedxyg uolssTumo) XLiojeinbey 0052865 ovoT
-9°19 -£6°6T€’C 65" V67T 99 yLT 2 SBSUSOTT ¥ SsjTUIed 00gZT8S ov0T
00°G66°'2 00" 0 00°G66°C souruejurey ¥ sitedey 000TSS 0v0T
-9°66 -LO"LO9F 9T LL™BTY'ST 0L T9 380D eoweansul Ajxedoag 00087%S 0voT
-0°C -Z8°6 28867 00°68¥% suedxg pue drysIequel UOTIELZTURSIQ/JGNTD 0SSS¥S 0¥0T
-G €9 -%9°9LC 0§° LTS 98 " 0¥%¢ ssag DUTTTd 0SPSTS oveT
20T 19°06C TLTSPL T Z€'9€0°¢ seed ¥ sebxeyd ued 009SPS 0F0T
e o — Fmm e — - e F o e o=t
T2a8T} JITP BouUBABdII TP (G00Z ZT-5002°T0)| (9002 °ZT-200Z"TO) eaxe |8pod (g
ujung| ey axnTosqy potaad uostaeduoc) potxsd Butjaxodsey SaAX8L | rsng | duod | D

||||| e et Rl L T e S sk 4
asn ut sjunouwy voIR SSOUTSNE (yxy ©OPOO Auedwo)d

abeg
°93%eq

6LBETA/00VIIHAY

A31) eyeT 3rTes/pueTiIod
6T:LOST SWTL

€
900Z/12/L0 JUeTID uoTIOoNpoad

sjuswejels TeTOuUrurd Truresul dIodTITOoRd



+Tx| S°0ST 8Z°vZ8°997°S ~T¥°909Z€9‘€E L8°LTT'PES’T uoumro) I03 OTqeITeAY sbHurtuxexy
B et L Fom e Fo e ——— Frm e ————— Fm e e - fomm—d—— -4
I9AST | FTP S0USI93J TP (5002°2T-S00Z°T0) | (900Z°2T=-900Z°T0) mwhm;mﬁoo m_
ujums | Ty a3nTosqay potaad uosTxedwo) potaed HBurixodey sax9L | "sng|dwod (D
||||| o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o o o e e
dsn ur sjunowry XX A¥ voIR SSOUTISNE yyxyxx ©OPOD Auedwod

€ abeaq 6LB8ETA/00VIILHIN K3TD eyeT 3TRS/pPuvIlIog
wOON\ﬂN\FOOHdD mﬂnhoumﬂuﬂﬂﬁ uuﬂﬂﬁﬁudnmHdﬂOﬂdﬂMhHddﬂﬂUﬂHﬁHOUﬂuﬂvdm HﬂOMHUﬂOMSOSUOHm



#Tx|{~-G°0ST [-82°¥ZB'99¥%’S T9°909°2€9°¢ =L8°LTT'PES'T ToTINqrIjuc) sSLHuTUIvd
ToTanNqTIJUC) sbutruxeny
Fom e il o ————————— R i F T e e e B il el
I®A8T| JTP SoULISTITR (6002°ZT-5002°T0) | (900Z°Z1-900T 10) BaIR | SPOD | 4
uums | e 23INTOSUY poTiad uostIRdAWGC) potaad Burjzodsy S3x2L | "snd |dwod | D
||||| e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e — e mh b
dsn uT sjunowy PR BOI® SSOUTISNE (xvx ©POO Aueduo)d
14 ebeg 6LBETA/00VIIEAY A3TD eyeT 3Tes/pueriIiod

900Z/TZ/LD ©3ed 6T:L0O:ST SWTIL sjuewelevls TPTOoURUTd Teuxejul dIodTIToeRd JUSTID UOT3IOoNpoxg



Auedwdo
Buruipy 3semisul “z-||



SEPILBOY § LY9OF'THS § IL°LOE99 S [LEUA

9p°9S1TH1 SL8YS'GL 1L°L0£°99 o roqey
11°6£9°01 11°6€9°01 - 0Z6 SIUAWISS3SSY (11T
8L €P00 8L°EH09 - 0T6 JUALISSISS Y PEARIDA() ATR[eS I8I0)
S¥'607°S S¥'60T°S - 076 oABS pasnun)
EE'SPE YT EESPEDT - 026 Z11 SVd
0L'EET'LOT 0L'EE1°L01 - 026 901 SV juaLn)
97'S8IT 9Z'S81°T - 0T6 UMIpY UOISU3
L1999 L1'999°F - 076 ure1dold Y1 0p 10§ S1S0) URUPY
TI'65°905 § TI'6EE90E § - $ 06 uoIsuag AL
SUGT]OBSURI], SIIIATIS SINARY JUNONY SiudHoduio)
9002 PopIAGIg EISEEL ik
183 A [BISI] diopyneg dionyneg

9007 ‘1€ YdIEJA PIpuy J1ed X [eISL] 3Y) 104
suondesuea ], Aueduodidug
Aueduwro)) SUTUITA] 1S9MINU]



||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| L L T LT T
«Tx| 0°€0T 89°788°000°T 61°86T"CL6 L8°TB0“EL6'T s3essy Te30L
«Zx| 0°€0T 89°¥88°000°T 61°86T CTL6 L8°Z80“EL6'T S39SSY juexand Te3or
#€x| 8°06 €6°098°€S8 LY 798076 OV SZL'P6L’T SO3RTTITIIV-OTqRATOOOY SO30N pue S3UDOVY TeIOL
*Vx| 8°06 €6°098“€S8 LY°998‘0¥%6 0P°SZL'V6L'T SOjRTTTIIV -~ STURATOOOY S3UNOODY TRIOL
8°06 €6°098°€S8 LY 998076 0% SZL'P6L'T juexan)d - Y/v¥Y Auedwooxejul 0009TT 0T0C
SOqRTITITIIV-OTqRATOOOY SO30N pPUER S3UNOOIOY
*»Ex| 9°787 TV°96S72ST 26°229'1¢ €6°8TZ 98T oTqeATODSY SO30N pPu® S3UNODDY TeJIOL
*Vx| 9°28Y TP°96S°2ST 2S°2T9'1E €6°8TZ V8T 9TqRATODO®Y S3UNODDY I9YA0 TRIOL
27287 9% " 18%'ZST 2G°229'1¢ 86°€0T'¥8T 89730 - OTqeAT®D®Yy S3UNOIDY 0S89TT 0T0¢2
-£8°146¢C 00°0 -€8°16¢C BATOO®Y SNOSURTISOSTH-UOTIONPed wd durg CIVPOTT 0T02
8L°99¢€ 00°0 8L°99¢€ seefoTdwy - ©TqEATEDS9Y S3UNODOY 0T?9TT 0102
oTqeAT®DO9Yy SO©30N PUR S3UNODIDY
#Ex|-9°6C6T|-99°2LS S -08°88¢C -9%°T98°‘S sjueuriseaul ysed Lxexodwe] pue ysed TeIOL
#V%|-9°6C26T|-99°2LS"S -08°88¢ -9%°T98‘S ysed xey3l0 Te3on
-9'6C6T|-99°2LS'S -08°88¢ -9%°198°S 300Y ButaweTd YOOYD-qSTIA IYOOYD UTEH T002OT 0T0C

sjuswjiseaul ysed Axexodws] pue ysed
§398SY juexand

sjessy
e o e ———————— o ————————— o e e B e e
ISAST | FTP SoUSISII TP (S002°2T1-5002°T0) (900Z°21-9002°T0) esaJxe |spod | 4g
ujums| 19y a3nTosqy potaad uosTIedWoD potaad Hutixodsy sSAX9L | *sng|dwod | D
e o o e - o v o - o - = o o e e
asn ur sjunowy EREE vOI®R SSOUTSNG yxxx OPOO Auedwod

T ebeq 6L8ETA/00VYIILEAN X31D ejeT jTeS/pPueIlxod
wocm\anxnoouun mcnnﬁ"mﬁnaﬂa nunusuuuuwﬁuﬂoadnﬂhﬁunnuununnoUﬂuﬂonm unwﬂﬁunoﬂuoauoum



#T+|-0"€E0T {-89°¥88°000°T
*Za 0070

#Ea 00°0

T+ |-0°00T [-00°808'6S
#Gxs|[~€°66E {~T6°99T°6EB'9
*9%|=0"00T |-LD°TB86°CTL'T

*9=x -G8°S8T"921T°S

#G+[-0"00T |-00"808'6S
-0°00T {-00°808°6§
#»G%| £°66¢€ 26°99T°'6E£8°9
£766¢C 679917 6€8°9

*Vx| 7786 00°808°6S
0°00T 00°808°685
000

#Z#|-T"€0T |[-89°¥887000°T

x€x|-T"€0T [-89°%¥887000"T
*V»|-0°"F9 -66°L09 L
*Sx|-0°F9 -66°L09"L
-0 ¥9 -66°L09 L

#V%|-0"98ZT|-9€°"T66°S
#G»|-0°98CT|{-9€°166°S
-0°98CT|-9€°T166°S

+Ps|-8°0C -0T €LO'0ST
%G+ |-8°9C -0€"E€LO'0ST
07001 |-9¢°71
-00"00S LY
-¢'15 -00" 926 °'569¢
8°6% 6Z2°090°'€01
¢ 101 TO 6L8'€S
0°00T 9L°TE6'T
S° 99 T0°LZS'E

-{6°9%0°T
#P*|-0°2%62|~€T " CTTC'LEL
Y- ~60°"6ST‘6TL

-60° 69T 6TL
2GS+ |-0"CL -v0°"€50°8T

T°6 00°09¢

-Z°L8 -¥0 €TV 8T

-6T°86T°ZL6
-00°000"T

-00°000°T
00°808°65
LO°T86'ZTIL'T
LO"T86°ZTL T

00°0

00°808“65
00°808 65
~LO"T86°2TL T
-L0I86°TILT

-00°808°09
-00°808'69
-00'000'T

~6T° 86T TL6

~6T 86T TL6
-PL°C68'TT
-vL'T68'TT
-FL TABTT

-88°69%
-88°G99Y
-88°G9¥

-6E£"TBL EEH
-6E°T8L EEG
9e°T

00°0
-00 " PPT'STL
-09°T%5°9GT
-G €PT GG
-9L°7¢€6°C
-G8°0¢T6°¢€
00°0

-81°860°S2
00°0
00°0
-8T°8507S¢
-ZL S¥6°€
-9% " ZIT'TZ

Fommm b e

fesaT| ITP * ERUEECH § 4o {G00Z ZT-S00Z°TO)

mawung | sy | @anTosqy potasd uostardwod

IIIII +||Il.|-||.|+|||||||l-l|||||.l| e e e A e G
dsn ut sjunowy

[4 e5rg 6L8ETA/00VIISAY

900Z/12/L0 ©3eq EPIET:GT SWTYL

~L8°"TBO'EL6T
-00°000°T

-00°000°'T
00°0

~G8°G8T“9CT‘S
00°0

-G8°S8T9ZT’S

0070
00°0
G8°GBT 92T’S
G8°S8T°9CT’S

-00°000“T
60'0
-00°000°T

-L8°T80'ZLE’T

-L8°TB80°CL6 T
~EL"00S’6T
-EL°005°671
~€L°00G'6T

-¥ZLSP’9
~-pT LS?'9
-¥Z LSP’9

-6S°PSBEBTT
-65 PS8 EBT’T
000
-00°00G6'LY
-00°'890°T80°T
-TE€ T8F €S
Ly°GE9

00°0
-$87€6¢E’T
-T6°9%0°T

-TE°0LZ ZIL
~60°6ST'6TL
-60°6ST '6TL
-CTTTITT LV
-ZTL"S8G8’¢
-05°6Z5°6¢

{9002 ZT-900C°T0)
potasd Butixodsy

gjuswelel]s TeTIdUuLuUTd Teulequl diodTIToRd

K3Tnby sxepIoylo03ls B SSTITTTJRTT TVIOL
L3TnbE SI9PIOYIND0IS TEIOL

A3Tnb3y uouwod

sfurtuzeg POUTE3IDR TPIOL

IROX JUSIIND I03F SSOT/3TFOXd TePIOL
8807 $3TNSeY 39N Te3lolL

S807 :3TusSeyY ION

2TFOXd :3INSSY SN TelIon

IFFOxd :3Insey JeN

ABOX JUSIAN]) IOF SSO/FTIOIJ

peIwloeq SPUSpPTATd TeIOL

SpuspTATd 006L62

sfurtured peuTelsHd peolrvradoxddeun 1Te30l
sbutuxed poureied pejevradoaddeun 000L6Z
sfuTuiey peourevley

Y0013 s uowwop) TVIOL

TEaTdE) UI-PTRd [RUCTITPDY 000962
pPenssI sSoxeys uoumroD 000E62

YOO8 ucwUop

Ka1nba uocumron

Z3Tnby sIepiouyo203s

SeTITITARTT I¥IOL

SSTATTTIYRTT IUSIIAND TEIOL
SOTATTIYRTI JuUsaIN) I8Yl0 TeIoL

sBUTPTOUYUITM Xl pejeley TToxied TeloL

eTqeieg sexe] TIoxied 00Z1ITZ

SSTATITIYRIT JUSIIND ISYI0

peoniooy sexel TwiloL

soxel, Tioxied PONIDOY TRIOL

soxe] jusuiorduweun 103 TWOTSTACIJ 0TS0%2Z
PONIDOY SOXBRIL

sosusdxm osloTdurs poeniooy TeloqL

sTqedieq sargoued 3 [Toxied esloTduy Tel0lL
uoTjlesusdwo] ,SIeYIOM IOF UOTSTAOII 0EE0TZ
snuog wOoTIjuelsy penIooy ZISSEZ

e@3pxodiol - uUBTd SATIUSOUT 0TSSEZ
soTaeTES/T101Aed - TENIDOY TOSSEZ

UOISTATA BuTull - Tenioov Bung oeld 98TSTZ
Teniodoy dosd 9€TSTC

Y238 - SUOTINGTIXIu0) xelorduy snid-d 6LOSTZ
PexXTd - suoTInqraiuod IelfoTdwum snid-d 8LOSTC
gosusdxy eslorTduny penxooy

a1qeieg SaUNODOVY TLIACL

AXA STeNnIoDY aeyl0 - opgeled sjunoodoy Tel0n
sjusuied ©oURISASS -~ TENIDOY 06TGEZ

epea], - eTquied SIUNCOOY TVICL

qeT] SuRiL PIRD UYdindg 0660TC

OY UOTIRITIDUODSY - OTqeird S900Y OpeIL 00T0%Z
eTqriARg S3UNODIDOY

SOTITTIARTI JIUSIAND

SOTATITYRTI

K3Tnbg sIeployyools ¥ SOTIFTLTYETT

esaze
‘sng

0To0Z
0T0Z

01702
0T0¢C

0T0Z

0T0Z

010¢
0102
0102
0102
0102
0102
010¢
0102

0To0Z

0102
0702

ot

w@oom
dwon | o

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| B s et
epon LAuedwon

PR vexe SSOUTSNH 44y«

£3TD @3eT ares/puerixod

JUSTTD UWOT]ONPOIg



- o ——————— —————————— e —————— e e ——————— o ———— -
_ | _ | | | | _ |
e Bt et L P e B ettt A e B e ks &
ToAST | ITP SDULIASI I TP (500Z°21-500Z°T0) (9002°2T-900Z°10) esIe |9pod | g
ujums | 19y eanTosqy potxad uosTtaedwo) potaed HBurixodsy sax9L | *sng|dwop | D
= o o o o o o e e o ———— e —————————————— Fmm———— ——————————— o EEEET EEETE TR T

asn ut sjunowy X XEN vOIR SSOUTSNH yyyrx ©OPOO Auedwod
[4 ebea 6LB8ETA/00VIIEANT &A3TD ejeT 3Tes/puerljxod
9002/1T2/L0 ®©3ea EPIET:GT SWTL sjuewejels TeTOURUTd Teuxejul dioDTITOo®Rd

JUeTID uoTrjonpoxd



2Bai=L"L -GS 88L"PT
-6'¥WZ -£0°0%6
002 1976986
7L 00 €0¢
£°0 G0°6T1
-G'Z6 -IT°€GL'T
-6 Z¥ -96°0¢T
L g 89 CLE
S'g9L 28°912°¢
8 EETT| S¥P 0TI¥V’'1
-2'6¢ —E€'PIT 9T
¥ 9 -75°GL0°T
-L°0T ~LL BYT
—L 6L L AR AN
§°G 2T G8Y T
/AR -T8°G9T'T
#8x| G°1TC LS EBG6°0TE
¥ 8¢ $0°9€8°LTT
€TLYE L6°8G9°'9
-99°'66
Z°8¢C 12°C0% 1%
00" L6V
RANAS -00°TLE
-0°00T {-~08°796°1T
-C'6¢C -88°208°L
891 §9'856°81
74 08" L¥PE
2782 0%°120°1
6'0 ¥y eze
0702 6E°9LT'ZY
-0°8 -00°000’8
+8xf 9°02 PSS ZSP6ED
26+ {=6"PC -€6°LZT'09
AR A4 -90°¥LE'9S
-9'6L -86°LTIT'LE
0°ELT TTI " ¥9€’€E¢
#*6x| Z°909 P8 SEB VST
0°09 8L°92ZT"'1¥E
6°88%Z| 90°60L'€ETT
*»6x|-€" TV -£8°698°¢C
A ~26 56T
0°00T 60°G6
x6x] 9°6 9% VOLLYET
£'9 0T " T6L'Y
1°8 TG 6£S5°60T
0°00T PRI ELELE
S it St T e
1949T| 3ITP | e@ousaszzTp
uumsg | I8y _ ajniosqy
lllll o e o o e
€ ebeg
9002/12/L0 °3eq

0€E°TPP 16T
68°8BLL'E
PO8EL'¥
00 FET'¥
29 TEL’S
8Z'LL6'T
£9°70¢

TL 060°0T
§1°292°7%
%" vCl
9E°LPT TV
TS 66G°CZ¢
6G P6E’T
08'89¢

9SG 06% 'SV
GL'L6Z'¥E

8Y° 719086
0T 8L9'ZEE
ST LT6'T
00°0
LT'668'3VT
000
00°966

08 '796°TT
¥¥-TTL'9T
S6°CE9CTT
z9°698°L
8L°9C9°¢
§L°985°¢C
TETQEL'TTC
00°000°00T

ZZ'6S970TT’€E

=92  LTZE'TLT
-00°60€°TET
TO'BSL'9¥
TL'TZT'TT
ZT°£96°989
96 v6€°289
9G°895°¥%
6T°1Z6'9
8T '9T0°L
-60°G6

LT°201°68S"2

ST LET'IL

98 '8EZ'055°'¢C

-¥8 €LELE

(S00Z°ZT-S002°T0)
potIad ucstaedwod

(ISf1 UT s3UNCuUry

6LBETA/00VIILEAT
EPIETIST owTLy

8L TS9'9LT
98°8€8’T
59°€89°¢G
00 LES’Y
L9 TSL'S
LT ¥2C
LO'PLT

07 €9%7'0T
L6 8LV L
S8°'VES’T
€0"EE0'GT
L6 €TSS 0E
Z8 SvT’T
09799

8L SL6'LY
P6 TET EE

S0°86S°T6T"'T

PT V1G°09¥
TV 9LS’'8
-59°66

8% T0E€ 88T
00 L6V
00°SZ9
000
96°676'8T
09 T6S TET
Z¥LTZ’8
8T 8%9°¥
6T 0T87¢€2
TL'966°€GT
00°000°26

9L TTIT'OSL'E

-6T SSS’'ZET
-90°£89'L8E
70 I¥S’6
£8°98G°'G¥

96°86L TFT T
FE TTZS'ET0’T

Z9°'LLZ'BIT
9E°T90°V
9¢°T90'¥
00°0

€9°90879€8°2

GZT°8BTO'18

BE'8LL'SSGL'T

0¢°0

(9002 2T-900Z"T0)
potasd Burtryazodey

IIIIIII -

S3ucwolels TBIOURUTJ Truxequl dIC)TIToRd

seTTddns 3 STeTIORRH
sesuedxy eelofdwy TE3OL
sesuadxi pejeley eeloTdwy xoYI0O 00¥E0S 0T0Z
suotldrIosqns ¥ sjood 0LEEODS 0T0Z
SesusoIT ¥ song 0LTE0S 0102
uoT3eIjgsSTEeYy 09T£0S 0T0C
Sututeay 0STEO0S 0702
esuedxy souoydeajy IATO SPTEOQS 0102
osusdxy souoydelsy IeINTTeD O%TEO0S 0102
efveTTH/butired/osusdxd o3ny SETEOS 0102
VTOISUMIO) - uUOTIeIIOodsSuURI] PUNOXH ISYJI0 DETEDS 0102
esusdxyg puU®R TeIUSH OTDTUSA SZTTIEO0S 0102
JuIUWUTEIISIUL 2 STESR 0ZTEOS 010¢T
Sjusuyssajed ¥ sSTesl 83ITF-U0 SITEOS 0T02
sTejuesy A3TITORL ©315-IF0 TITEOS 0T0Z
Butbpo] 0TTE0S 0T02Z
eIRIATY Q0TEOS 0T02
sosuadxy selorduyg
s3TFousd/peveyioa) AIrTeS TrIO0L
ucoey 0D/Id siTyeusg S00669 0102
juswioTduroun-osusdxy xel TToaleg 00L08S 0102
souTlH - esuedxy xel TroxAedg T0S088 0102
esuedxyg xel Troxied 0050895 0102
g3so0uQ/spweyieag Axerss Ieylo 006208 0I02
ISTSEY UOTIeONPH 00EZO0S 0102
3TFoueq Sung joelqg 0L9TOS 0102
AaeT I8A0DNIOM/AWOD S,I03I0M 0S9T0S 0102
aosd/ (A1) Top/qo03s 052108 0102
®F 11 SZZTOS 0102
UOTSTA 002108 o102
Te3usq SLTTOS 0102
TeSTPOR STTTOS o10¢
UBId 4dJIS STITTOS 0T02
saTjeued/proyisao Lxefes
esusdxy Axeles 1e30L
esuedxyg XxerTes xsylo TeIO3qNS
Tea1de) 03 PeTl3Ieg S3S0D I0qQET] 0TO0TOL 0102
uodey 0D/Id xoqelt 000669 0102
§380D xoqurl/AIRTRS ISYIO 0588008 0T0Z
SATIUSDUI/SnNuod TeIO3IqNS
(exeqs SOUBWIOIISI)OATIUSOUT 0T700S 0T0Z
SATJUSOUT/SNUOH 00%00S 0T0¢C
Aegd swriIaoa) TelOqNS
Aed swTiaeap JdUSXT UON 8TZ00S 0T0¢
QWIIISA0 00200S 010¢
suty Axeurpao/aeinfsy TelO3qNg
suwry, Axearpag/aeinbey jdwexy uoN 8TT00S 0T0C
swTy Areulpio/Ivinbey uojun UON ¢0100s 0TO0C
SWUTL ATUTpIQ/aerinbey 007008 0T0Z
osuadxyg AxeTes
TeIsued ¥ UTWPY ‘SDURUSIUICH ‘sSuorijeiedo
atTbxen 3oN
suotjevasdp woagd suwodugl
XgL °xojed suoTjeisd) HUTNUTIUOD-SWODUT
X8l I93IV SUOTjexsdp LSurnuriuc)-owodul
SWODUT 3ION
uoumo) I0y eTqeIivay sButuxey
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| fo———t———t—
ea1e|apoo |4
saxeq| rsng|duop D
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| L L Tt

VOV SBVOUISNG xyyx

spoo Aurdwo)

Kq1D ee1 jTes/pueraxod

JIUSTTD UOTIONPOIL



»9%|-L"86€ |-60°592°%E28'9
#»Lx|-L"86E€ {-60°G9Z"SEB’9
#8x%|-L°T6T |-0T ELT'€Z8"L
870071 50°620°¢€
-8°1 -16°LZ¢
e 2 -GL E09'6CT
-60"¥61°0TE
~0°00T {-00°GZ8
-00°2L0'0Z0 L
£ 6T 00°09
~6'9 -TE'TCT
S8 LST69T
-0°G6¢ -60°G£E°GS
-Z°6T -00°9C¢
T9g 00° 00T
~-0°00T1 |[-96°685'9
-L'¥C ~79°£66
19 GFP'TT
-6"2Z%§ -89°Z8L°LTE
#82|9°8CTL8| V¥S"6LB'SE
FPT°6L
68°C6
86016 LL'6FL’E
L' LG6 TE
%8 -00°S6V
-00°496%
#8x| 9°TTC 88°798°CZL
T'916T| 6L°009°9T
7 09T
T vTL 0T LSL'PS
91T 7879261
-6'GT -26°2C21°¢€
QL €£T’S
-0'€¢ -TZ €04
-0°00T |-79°6CZ¢
-£°18 ~LT €86°T
00°GZ4
+»8x| £°08 0T°ZT0 %S
G B8LOT| €9°FPT'0Z
866889
STLOVELY TP 80F'TE
-£'%Z -LG°9G62'S
6" L6 GT 80T
-0°G§¢ -€Z'8¢0'8
-~0°00T |[-00°6C¥
88 CLL
C'8LT 86 66¢€"1
08°LTZ 8T
0¥ -08 " ¥8¢
0991 ZO"EET'T
0L°969°T
A AR IR
06 618’1
B e o m e m e
Ten8T| ITp 20USI8II TP
ujuns | ISy 23NTOosSgY
IIIII o e o e o O —————
€ ebeg

900T/1Z/L0 e3eQ

LO"TB6 TTIL"Y
LO"TB6“TTL'T
~-TL°88%°2L9 E
€L FTO'E
GEZBB'LT
-GZ°9%0°Z80°¢€
00°C

00°GZ9

00°0

00" TLT
L96FL'T
£G°T00°C
-8£°296°0¢C2
00°00L°T
00°SLT
96°G8%'9
-00°ST0'¥
00°C
89°6T5°009

8T TV
00°0
0070
BT 1%
000

00°0
00'0C

ST 6TV vE
S€°998
00°0
66°L99°L
LL'ETE'T
00°TZ9 6T
000
09°C6T°C
¥9°62C¢
05°8¢¥%'2
0070

ST P8Z'LY
06°1L98'T
0070
¥1'6¢C
96°88G°1¢
£V 01T
6Z'9€T°C¢
00°6C¥
00°0
T6°¢9L
000
88°8.9°6
79'282
00°0

{G00Z°2T-500C 10}
potaxad uosTxedwo)d

dsn ur sjunoury

6LBETA/00VIIEA
EV:ET:GT SWTL

-0 PBZEIT’S
-Z0"PBZTEIT‘S

-16°199°S6¥% ‘0T

BL EP0’9

¥y VG6S LT
-00°089°L0T ¢
-60° V6T '0T¢E
000
-00°ZL0°020°L
00°'TZC
9¢°829'1

0T TLT'T

-Lb L6T 9LT
00 %LE'T
00°'§LE

0070
-%$9°800°S
T9°SFPIT
00" L¥L'2Z8T

TL*0Z6"SE
71°6L
68°C6
S6°06L°E
PL LGE TE

-00°S6¥
-00° 567

EE°P6T'LOT
PT L9F°LT
TF 09T
69°¥%Z¥ 29
6S°0%8°C
80 86791
0L EET’S
6£°689°T
00°0

€€ G6SY
00" 924

GZ2°96Z°ICT
€6 ZT0'ZT
85°689

86 LER'TT
6E"TEC'OT
86°'8T¢
90°860°'%C
00°0
88'CLL
67" ZZT'C
08 LTE'8T
80°262'6
99°G18°T
0L°969°T
Cv ¥vL8
05°GI8'1

{9002°ZT1-9002" T0)
potaad Hurixodsy

gjuswelels TEToULuTd TeUIojur diopTIToRd

utbavr ION Te0L
TeI0USD ¥ UTWPY ‘oduvuojutei’/suorijexedo Telol
asusdxmd HIV pue RO ISYI0 TRIOL

JRTTTOUODS®Y 0D/Id SUOCTIBDOTITY @jexodio) CcZ0669 0T0C
SasuedTT ¥ syTWIeg 00€EZ8S 0102

SQUsWOSANQUTOY 00E6Y¥S 0102

ATPeID - DIY puw HIO 096975 0T02

suadxy puw drysaequel uotilezturbIo/qnid 0SSS¥PS 0102
esugedxg TOTHEWERTO8Y 028SPS 0T0Z

sesd BUTTTA 0S%SPS 0T0Z

seedg ¥ sebreyn ued 00¥%S%S 0TO02

aBewasod 0SESYS 0T0T

gosuedxXy IvIoUsSH/3ISTUTUPY SNOSURTTOISTH 0STSTS 0102
83800 eduransul AJTTTIRTI 000S¥S 0T02

seseer]/quey Ieyjo 000E¥S 0T0Z

jquey Juswdinbg 000T?S 0T0Z

usy edTIFFO 00007%S 010¢C

SHHEd FSNHEOIT -~ ASNIAIXT TTOIHAA 8EV9IS 0T0¢€

dxg/ouy xedo-uUoN OSTH - OV TL6S0S 0T0Z

esuedxy DIV PUER HIO ISYIOD
S6T3TTTIN Te3oL

s§s900Y 9jowey/dn-TeITq-WoSeToL GSTSES 010¢
93TTTees-ouoydetey FSTSES 0T0Z
euoydetel 00TSES 0102
£3TOTIqDETRE 000SES 0T0Z

SeT3TITIn

Auedmo)-193Ur - s9asusdxy SYHO TeIoL
890TAIOS ¥ S30RIjUO) Aurduodaelur 0800ES 0I0Z
LAuedmop-aejur - sesuadxd OVIO

SODTAIOS ¥ S$30VIUO) TeIOL

SOOTAZIDS ¥ £3I0VIJUO) SNOSULTTISISIH 06TO0ES 0T0Z
S80TAISE IOTaINO)/AI8ATISQ/TeE3ISO4 0ZTO0ES 0102
seoloTduI-Se2TAISS UOTIRDOTSH/BUTACKH 0TTOES 0102
saoTaxegs BurineH/3ySTexd €L00€ES 0T0Z

SOOTAISS TeOTUYDSL/BUTITNsU0D 6S00£S 0T0¢
I8Y0-SIOBIJUOD JUTBH R IJSUOD 0500€S 0102
s30eI300D °*JUTEH SSTITTTIORL/BurpiTng 6¥00€ES 0tT0Z
sesfoTdurd UON-SeODTAISg Buraeje) GEQQES 0T02
sedTAIesS TTeH/Burbewl/BurjuTid TE00ES 0702
SOVTAISS UOTINITISUT TRTHURUTE/YUued 6Z00¢€S 010¢

S9OTAIDS I S3OBVIJUOD
seITddns 3 STETIS®]EH IBI0L

seTTddng » stTeTielel] SnoeuwrlTIOOSTIH 0069TS 0T0Z

sSeTTddns 3 T,3¢K Juswdrnby AsveH 09¥%9TS 0T0T

drnbyg 91TqOH/UYSA-TONT ov991S 0102

SeIDSTHUeA SEPOTS 0702

STOOL 0I%¥9TS 0162

seT1ddns 8OTIFO 00€E9TS 0702

queurdInby 3 sanjtuangd 8OTFFO 0629TS 0T0Z

eswvexd ‘TTO ‘sijuedrIqn 0£ZITS 0T02

juewdinbg Lj3ejes / wWIOITUN 00291S 0t10¢C

gesed 0ZT91S 0t10¢C

SOSUSOTT ‘exvmj3Fos x93ndmo) 0809TS 0T0¢C

sxespIeH Xojndwod 0L09TS oToC

sorTddng ¥ JuswdTInbd UOTIVDTUNWWOD 09091S 0TO0C

sTeOTWOYD 0S09TS 0102

set1ddng Lzojzexoqery SE09TS 010¢
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| t————t————+—+

esxe |spoo |4
saxaL!l *sng i duod D
|||||||||||||||||||||||| s o e e e e o o

P veIR SSOUISNg ,yyy OPOD Aurdwon

K310 exeq 3Tes/puerixod
JuUeTID UOTASNPOId



L Lt S
«Tx|-€£°66€ |~-T6°99T"6£8°9 LO°T86'ZTIL'T -G8°GS8T 92T'S ToWWC) XO0F STqRITRAY sSbururedmy
#Zx|-€°66E |-T6°99T'6€8°9 LO°T86°CZTIL'T -G8°S8T 9Z1°S SWODUT ISN
#»E4|-€"66E |-Z6°99T'6E8”D LO"T86“ZTIL'T -G8°S8T“92T‘S XBIL I93FY¥ SuoTrivaedo HUTNUIlIUO)-sSWoSUr
=P+ |-E"66E |-Z6°99T 6GEB’D LOT86°ZTL'T ~-S8°S8T'92T’‘S Xel, @x103ed SUCTlLAIDdO Surnurjuc)-swoouxi
xG% | -C 06ET|~€8°TO6 €T 00°000°T -€8°T06°2CT a9Yl0 pur asusdxy jseIejul Te30L
#9x%|-0°Z6ET|~TB"6T6'ET 00°000°T -18°6T6°2T I8Y30 ¥ Jsexsul AJTIOUTH TRIOL
xLx|~0"C6ET|-TB"6T6 ET 00°000°T -18°6T6"2CT esusdxd (swoodul) IBYl0 TEIOL
-L9°G6T 61 00°0 -L9 GET 6T ped/oul aIoYlo - 5994 puUR SOXe] I9Ylo 006€£8S 0t10¢C
g°E£89 00°G8L'T 00°00L 00°S8%°S drysxosuodsg 00EESS 0T0Z
-0°60T {-00°0Q0¢ 00°00¢ 000 £(2)T0§ - suoT3eruOod 00TESS 0T0C
98" 06L 000 98°06L suoT3lonped Ieylo 0029%S 010¢
asuedxy (PwWodUY) ISYIAO
I9Y30C 2 3Isexejuyr AJTIOCUTH
*9x 86" LT 00°0 86°LT JeN osusdxy 3Isexeljul TRIOL
2l 86° LT 00°0 86°LT 2WOodHUI 3Is\xequl TeIOL
*8x 86° LT 00°0 86° LT TeuIalxy eurosuy jsexejur
86° LT 00°0 86 LT swoouy jsexejur ¢313-43: 44 0702
swoouI 3sSe@IxejzuT
18N osuedxy I3sexe]ul
a9yl puv osuedxyg jseIequl
2Gs|-L"86€E |~-60°59C°SZ8'9 LO*TIBE TTL'T -Z0°¥BZ'ETT'S suoTjeaed)p woil SWODNUI TP3CL
ot tom s o e o e e e tommm bt
oA8T| ITP SOUDISIFTIP {8002 2T-S002°10) (900T°21-9002"T0) Ammnm Spod |4
ujuns | 19y aanTosavy potaad uosTIeduwo) potaead Burizodsy S3x3 | “sng (dwod | D
||||| e b e e e e e e e b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e 5 e o o e e e

asn uT sjunoury oI SS9UTSNg ..,. ©p0od Auedwo)

£ ebevg
900Z/T2/L0 ®3eq

6LBETE/00VIIHAT

A3TD oyey 3Tes/puerixod
EPET:ST owrTd

sSjusmoelels TeTdoUuvurd Teuxsjul QHOU._”H._.”U.NN JUSTTD uoTionpexd



|||||||||||||||| o e e e e e e
*Tx| £°66¢€ 26°99T“6€8“9 -L0°"T86°CTIL'T G8°G8T“92T’S uoTaINqTrIjuo) sburuxed
uoT3aINnqrIjuo) sbHuruxrexm

e ——— e e B ittt T e PP e Fom—m e m -}

ToAT| FTP 2DULISI I TP (500Z°21-5S00Z°1T0) (900Z°2T-900Z°T0) eaIRe | 9P0D | 4

ujums | 19" aanTosqy potaad uosTtaedwo) potxad Butixodey sAX9L | *sng|dwod | D

||||| o o o e e e e e o e o o e o o e o e e e

dsf ur sjunowy RRKE wOI®R SSOUTSNH yyxxx ©OPOD Auedwod

4 ebed 6LBETA/00VIIHIT KaTD eyerr 3Tes/puellxod

900Z/T2/L0 ©3ea EPIETIGT OWTL sjueweje3s TeTOUrUTI Teurejul AIODTIFTORd JueTID uoT3onpoxd



I1.3. Intermountain
Geothermal Company
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enTereD APR 12 1991

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

ECON Me
OF OREGON Sronome
APR 171991

Ul 105
REGI ATy

{n the Matter of the Application of )
PACIFICORP, dba PACIFIC POWER & )
LIGHT COMPANY, for an order approving 8 ) ORDER
contract for mining services with Energy West )
Mining Company, an affiliated interest. )

DISPOSITION: GRANTED

On January 2, 1991, Pacific Power & Light Company, an assumed business
name of PacifiCorp (Pacitic or company), filed an application with the Public Utility
Commission pursuant to ORS Chapter 757 und OAR 860-27-040. The company
requested approval of a contract for mining services (contract) with Energy West Mining
Company (EWMC), effective for accounting purposes as of October 1, 1990.

The Commission makes the following:

FINDINGS OF FACT
Jurisdiction

Pacific is an Oregon corporation duly qualified to transact business in the
state of Oregon. Pacific engages in the generation, purchase, transmission, distribution,
and sale of electric energy to the public in the state of Oregon. EWMC is a wholly
owned subsidiary of PacifiCorp. Pacific and EWMC have four directors and/or officers
in common.

The Proposal

Pacific has entered into a contract with EWMC dated October 1, 1990, 10
provide mining services at the Cottonwood, Deer Creek, and Des-Bee-Dove coal mines,
which are now wholly owned by Pacific. Under the contract, EWMC will operate these
coal mines and mine coal in the quantities and according 10 the specifications requested
by Pacific.

EWMC will direct its work force and be solely responsible for the adminis-
tration and negotiation of any collective bargaining agreements relauted to its employees.
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Other responsibilities of EWMC include the maintenance of safe working conditions and
appropriate safety equipment at the mines. and the operation of the mines in accor-
dance with all applicable laws and regulations. Additional services associated with the
fueling of the Hunter and Huntington steam plants, as requested by Pacific, will also be
performed by EWMC.!

Pacific will loan operating capital to EWMC. The outstanding amount of
these loaned funds will not exceed $5 million at any time. EWMC will pay interest to
Pacific on loaned funds on the terms set forth in and at a rate equal to that established
under the Umbrella Loan Agreement dated April 4, 1983, among PacifiCorp and certain
of its affiliates. All equipment and facilities reasonably necessary for the performance of
EWMOC’s obligations will be made available without charge by Pacific.

EWMC will not acquire real property or depreciable assets with a value in
excess of $1,000. EWMC will be reimbursed only for its actual reasonable expenses, and
those expenses will not include a return on investment. EWMC will be responsible for
the inspection and maintenance of all equipment and facilities made available by Pacific.
EWMC will maintain books and records consistent with generally accepted accounting
principles, and will make its books and records available for inspection by Pacific at any
time. EWMC is precluded from engaging in any activities unrelated to the contract.

Pacific estimates that the annual cost of performing the agreement
functions will be approximately $67 million, based on mining approximately 6.7 million
tons of coal, on a total company basis. - On an Oregon allocated basis, the annual
contract cost estimate is approximately $19 million. The agreement is for the five year
period from October 1, 1990, through September 30, 1993, and may be extended by
Pacific for successive five year terms.

According to a current strategic energy policy report by outside energy
experts, Pacific has recently been successful in reducing costs at its affiliate mines, include
the Utah mines operated by EWMC. This has resuited in Pacific’s Utah-mined coal
being purchased at or below market prices.

EWMC has been established in a manner so that it will not earn a profit.
It is unlikely that a third party could provide services at & Jower cost.

There is no indication that the proposal will impair Pacific’s ability to
provide its public utility service,

1pacific owns 84.7 percent of the Hunter plant and 100 percent of the Huntington plant.

2
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Pacific proposes that, for accounting purposes, the agreement be approved
as of October 1, 1990. This will enable Pacific to maintain its books in conformance with
regulatory requirenients. :

The Commission’s staff investigated the arrangement between Pacific and
EWMC and recommended that the Comumission approve the application. At its public
meeting on March 19, 1991, the Commission adopted the staff recommendation.

OPINION
The following statutes are applicable to this application:

ORS 747.005 defines a public utility as, inter alia, an entity which owns,
operates, manages, o1 controls all or part of any plant or equipment in this state for
the production, transmission, delivery, or turnishing of heat, light, or power, directly
or indirectly to the public. Pacitic is a public utility subject to the Public Utility
Commission’s jurisdiction.

ORS 757.015(5) defines an "affiliated interest" as "every corporation
which has two or more officers or two or more directors in common with such public
utility.” EWMC and Pacitic have four officers and/or directors in common; therefore
an "affiliated interest” relationship exists.

ORS 757.495 provides that no public utility shall contract with an affili-
ated interest for services without the Commission’s approval. The statute was designed
to protect utility customers from abuses which may arise from less than arm’s length
transactions. CP_Natiopal Corporation, UF 3842, Order No. 82-593 at 2; Portland
General Electric Company, UF 3739, Order No. 81-737 at 6. The standard of review is
whether the proposed contract is " . . fair and reasonable and not contrary to the pubtic
interest . . . ." See ORS 757.495(3).

The application should be granted. The agreement with EWMC will
benefit Pacific’s custemers because it will promote safe and efficient operation of the
Cottonwood and Deer Creck mines and a lower overall generation cost at the Hunter
and Huntington steam plants.

Pacific will reimburse EWMC for all reasonable expenses incurred by
EWMC in the performance of its obligations. EWMC shall bill Pacific only actual costs
for its services.

This cost-based approach and the limitation of EWMC’s activities to those
arising under the contract minirmize the likelihood of cross-subsidization. Due to recent
reductions in operating costs at EWMC’s Utah mines, Pacific is purchasing coal at or
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below market prices. Through the rate-muking process, the Commission can ensure that
Oregon utility customers do not pay unreasonable expenses. The Commission concludes
that the agreement is fair and reasonable and not contrary to the public interest.

Pacific’s contract with EWMC is not recognized for rate-making purposes
until approved by the Commission in a future rate-making proceeding. ORS 757.495(3).
Retroactive approval of the accounting treatment is appropriate due to cost account-
ing considerations. Expenditures made should be charged to accounts in the manner
directed by Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Regulations and the Commission’s
rules.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. Pacific is a public utility subject to the jurisdiction of the Public
Utility Commission.

2. An affiliated interest relationship exists between Pacific and EWMC.

3. The agreement between Pacific and EWMC is fair and reasonable
and not contrary to the public interest.

ORDER
IT IS ORDERED that:

1. The application of Pacific for approval of its contract dated
October 1, 1990, with the Energy West Mining Company, is
granted. This approval shali be effective for accounting
purposes as of October 1, 1990.

2. Pacific shall provide staff access to all books of account, as well as
all documents, data, and records of Pacific, and Pacific’s affiliated
interests which pertain to the transactions between Pacific and
EWMC.

3 Pacific shall notify the Commission in advance of any sub-
stantive changes to the level, type, terms, or conditions of transac-
tions executed under the subject contract. Any changes which alter
the intent or extent of activities under the contract
from those approved in this order shall be submitted for approval
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in an application for a supplemental order (or other appropriate
tormat) in this docket.

4. Pacific shall comply with the annual reporting requirements for
affiliated interest transactions.

5. Pacific shall timely notify the Commission of all management studies
andfor analyses, internal or external audit reports, and any related
studies or reports pertaining to the agreement between Pacific
Electric Operations and Energy West Mining Company, and shall
promptly provide such information to the Commission upon request.

6. The Commission reserves the right to review for reasonableness

all financial aspects of this arrangement in any subsequent rate
proceeding.

Made, entered, and etfective APR 1 4 lgg‘
BY THE COMMISSION:

mission Secretary

A party may request rehearing or reconsideration of this order within 60 days from the
date of service pursuant to ORS 756.561. A party may appeal this order pursuant 10
ORS 756.580.

nm/U1105.0RD
pplewmc.uio



II-5. PacifiCorp Group
Holdings Company
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1I-6. PacifiCorp Financial
Services, Inc.
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II-7. PPM Energy, Inc.
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1I-8. West Valley
Leasing Company,LLC
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11-9. Enstor Operating
Company,LLC
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1I-10. PPM Colorado
Wind Ventures,Inc.
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1I-11. Eastern Desert
Power,LLC
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lI-12. PacifiCorp Trans,Inc.
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1I-13. PacifiCorp
Holdings,Inc.
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1I-14. PacifiCorp
Klamath Energy,Inc.
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11-15. Pacific Minerals,
Inc./Bridger Coal Co.



8P 7E6'70S'S8  § SOLOT'IT6'FT $ €F'SOLIRS0L S [eyo],

SO LOTIT6 YT S0 L9TTT6' YT - 91 SUIIE] OSIIA % SIXE ], ‘Sjousg
EF'SOLI8SOL  § - $ €7 SOL18S0L $ 1’161 PlOg/pasetaing {onf
SUoIBSUBA], (FRTEWETN CERTTWELS Junoydy sytatodiuo,)
9007 paplaoig PaARIY o K |
IEax [BISI] diopyeg diopygneg

9007 ‘1€ Y2IBJAl PIPUT IBIX [BISLY Y} 104
suondesue.L ], Auedwodinuy

*0)) [£0)) JIGPLIY / “dU] ‘S[RIIUIIA] dJIdE ]



LSV16°188'61E

§€'19.°G¥S'00)

(82°€/£'005'001)

P1'80€°226'6LE

96'626'85Y L1
8€°€8Y' L8101

0S'€¥2'¥20'66

(0s°evz'vz0'686)

96'626'8SY L1
8E'€8Y’ 128101
000

€0'8Y6'LLL VLY 000 000 CO'8r6'LIL' YL L
££°05G'1SE'6 €£'066'16E'6
0/ 26€'928'v01 0/'16£'928'v01L
9Z'€29'205'GY 000 000 92'€29'205'st
61°€£8'90¢ 9P 81°€£8'00¢€ oY
06 vEY'vEB'LL 06'VEr'vE6 1L
6G'120'628'61 G5’ 120'G/8'61
09'095°€56'2¥e 000 000 09°095°€S6'2YT
61°££8'G0E oF B1°€E£8'S0C 9V
000
VL2l Lr9'961 bW L2L L79'961
A TA N EATAS G8'eZs LTS’ L (gzoeL'alb't) 16'869'81£'2¢
89'188'G 89'188'S
26°.GE'9r) Z6'1SE'ovL
000
2£'92¢'189'0 2£'92£'189'9
6SLL€'089'8 6E°L1£'089'8
ZE'851°€Z26'01) 000 (g5 9ce'op) 11'818'9/8°01
€1°€61'62F'L (e2'€62'62F'1) 000
9/°'G£2'025°S 9/'GE£Z'025'S
69'8/8°12¢ vy’ 6v8's8 €Lyl L0y

‘09 [eon Jabpug

juased

-S|RIBUIA| 2119 d

uoneuiwyg

pajepljosuo)d
*oU| ‘s|esoulin d11oe

sjessy [2joL

(1eu) uonebyqo uawseuey J8ssy - 1BUYO
pund isnil uopewepay - Jeyio
SalBIPISgNS PaEPIoSU0dUN Ul 1S9AU}

pouad jo pus je asuejeq

uchelnaldeqg

JesA soud asueeq Buiso|n
NOILYIOAHdAA HO4 SNNEISTY

pouad Jo pus je asuejeg
(+)s9[es 10 sjuswainay
1500 Je suonippy

Jeaf Joud sougjeq Buiso|n

SSFHO0Ud NI XHOM NOILONYLSNOD

powuad jo pus je aduejeq
1800 Je suolippy

02 yaund o sinboy

JeaA soud asuejeq Buisoln

T3A3A 3ININ ANV dINDI LONYLS

S]OSSE JUB.ND [Bjo |
S]asse JUaLINd 1BYIO

sasuadxs piedsaid

194EeLW 10 1502 JO 1Mo

sanddns pue |eusiep
[BOO-SBLIOJUSAU] PAYSIUIY

dioniored oywoly ang

‘09 1eon Jabplg oywoly ang
21gBAI90a. SIUN0IDY

sjuawsanu] yses Aesodws] g ysed

S13ssv

9002 ‘L€ Yaien



6£°118'GL0°LGL

(00°2€€'801L)

glizizis'ey

¥1°109'6.7'661

¥0'Sv.2'909°'8C
08°225°€02'8
95299651 '6€
Gy’ 18G'GOL L
GL'119'89L'Y
62°095°LLL'€E9

(00°ZEL'80L L)

TN ANARE 4

GL1ZL'TIS6Y
(oo'zee'solL’))
#0°G1.'009'82
08°2/G'€0Z'89
95°'299'6516€
G 218G'GOL°L
61 //9'89.'F
640951 LL'€9

£6'1£1'692'02 11'922'01G'9 (8Z'0cL'92¥'1) 9/'€88°'€0¢£'GZ
vZ 169°019 ¥2' 169019
GG 966'F0E'E GG'966'V0E'E
00'0Z6'ZL. 00026212
62'G29'60¢"L 62'G29'60¢"}
21°820'021 21°'820'02)
ZE'0EL Y0l 22'08L'v01
8Y'€0Z'LT 8¥'€0T'L2
£9'26.'2.8 £9'¢5.'2/8
86'CYL'8hY'S 86'CrL'8¥¥'S
§5'9eL'oY (e oec'op) 000
000 Zy'0.£'429' Zr'0.£'229'¢
gLe6l'6Tr') G/'8¥0'9¢y'L (eLe6L'62¥'L) G2 870'9ZY'L
£6°CLEPEL L 000 £6'CLEVEL L
‘09 |e0) .hcm_u_._m jualed uonieutwiig pajepljosuod

-S|eJ3UIN S119ed

*au] ‘s{eJauly s1j1oed

selliqel wisibuo J8yio [ejo L
ysalajui Aoy
Saxe} aWodul paliseq
Aunqer ouvy
Aungery Aojeinbey Ouv
pud isnu| wepsy uo sbuluies - saqel wisy buoj leyio
snuog ases |ecn wusbuc
uoloelxa - saxe; uononpold wiaibuon
uolewe|oas wisibuon
S3LAIEVIT NHILONOT HIHLO

sallljiqes| jualind |Bjo |
saxg} Alladoud pue asn ‘sajeg
sal)jeAol paniooy
[enJooy snuog
panIooY awil uonedeA
a|qeied soxe | ||joJhed
[ensooy sexe] jjoJhed
a|gefed jjolhed
{eniooy |jcifed
saxe)] uoonpold
SALLNIgYIT A3N¥OJdVY

sa|geded Juswbaslay|

salellyy alqgedied sajoN
sajgeled Auedwoaisiuj
opes-ajgeied sjunoooy
sagvin

9002 ‘L€ YdIen



1S'¥16°188'6LE Ge'/9/'G¥S001 (82'€2£°005°001) ¥1°80£°226'61€
GZ'G9€'9€5 8y ¥2'€28'cv1'GH (gz'goc'oes'epL) ¥Z2'£28'cY1L'GH
26'10L'L6S'Y L9'¥E1L°690'E (26°10L'26G'Y) L9'¥E1L'GO0'E
00°000°G89' ¥ (00°000'689°2¥) 000
00°000'091°21L 00°000'091L'2L
00’} 00’}
99'266'01€'62 Yev6.'8L1'C) (99'266'01€'62) YEv6L'8LL'EL
19°0/9'216'99 62'€68'6E€1'99 (29°0£9'216'99) 62'€68'6€1'99
‘09 |e0H ._wm_u_..m juaied uoneulwig pajepljosuo)

-S|eJouIly o1198d

*ou| ‘sjeJaulpy o1Ioed

Aynb3 pue seniqer jejol

pouad jo pus je aduejeg

uswisnipy anjeA jexe 1sniL 198y 90/LE/E0 40 a1eys |Nd
(-/+) }aw0

[eyded ui pred

390]G UoWWo)

(66G=)2woouj Jeah Juauny

Jeak Joud aouejeq bBuiso)

SONIN¥VI A3NIVLIY

9002 ‘L€ Yyase



99'266'0¥€'6C

YEv6L'822'EL

(g9'z66'01£'62)

ZEV6L'8LLEL

000
99'266'0v¢ ‘62 YEv6.'82L'C1 (89°266'0VE'62) Ze'v6.1'812'EL
000 oY €L ¥90'9 000 0F'€12'¥90'0
000 0¥’ €1L2'¥90'0 0¥’ €LZ'¥90'9
99°266'07E'62 $2°100'cH8'6L (s9'ze6'0vE'62) Z1 100'€h8'6l
000 (s6'stE'Z82) 68'0££'08.'6 ¥6'¥86'L6V'6
68'0££'08/'6 68°0££°082'6
9g'29¢'0ze 98'29¢'02¢
000 16'910'8€ 16'9L0°8E
99'266'07€'62 62°199'095'64 (62'199'095'61) 99'266'0¥€'62
68 2.0'2¥8'S0L 000 00°0 68°2.0'C¥8'S01
007029102 00'¥02'910°2
20'19€'€22'0) 20'L9E'e22'91
12 102'C1G'GL 12 102'€1G°GL
££°085°15€'6 £€°055°16E'6
12°66.2'121'29 000 12'651221'29

GG'0L0'€81L'GEL

6.'199'09G6'61

(62°199'09G'61)

GG'0.0'€81'SEL

(ov'289)

ZEVEE YOGy
€9'E2Y'ZYi 06

6.'199°095°6)

{62°199'095'61)

(0¥'189)
000
ZEPEE'LYO'SY
£9'€ZH'ZP1'06

‘09 |eo) J3bpLg

juaied
-s|eJauly oyioed

uoneuswi|3

pejep||osuo)
"JU| ‘s|etouly JupI9ed

N1 AAVNIGHOVLXT ¥31d4dv JNODNI L3N

WALl AHYNIQHOVHLXE
WALI AHYNIHOVHLIX3 340439 IWOONI L3N

soxe) awosul Jo) roud [B1o]
uoisiacid xej} Jua.ung

saxe| 210j0g SWOU|

Jayi0 pue (swoou|)/dx3 1satelu; [e1o )
1saJ1a)ul Ajlouln

awI0aU| 152491} Auedwoasalu]
asuadx3 jsala)u| Auedwiodieu|

1INgd

sosuadx3 pue s1s09) j8loL
08} Juswabeuepy

aLIOOUI UBY) J8YJ0 saxe .
saeioy

uowe pue |dop ‘osidaq
suopesado Jo 180D

SaNUBASY [B10|
$]OSSY JO 9|eg U0 SSO/ulRD)
salepisqns pajepljosuod ul Aunbg

apIsjno-p|os uonanpaud-
dionlioed-plos ucionpoud-eo)n
SANNIATY

9002 ‘L€ YdIel



11-16. Trapper Mining,Inc.



ZU'E9F90T'8

$

ZUE9p 901’8

SToT)oesuEA],

900¢
IR [BISI]

$

EERIREETY

paplaotg
dionyneg

TI'eEor'onI’s § [Blo]
T1'E9%'901°8 $ '181 PIOS/paseydmy [at]
SNNARYS JUNo3dy Sjuatodwa;)
PRARIY UAA
dioHmneg

900T ‘1€ YIICIA] papuy AB3 X [€ISI] 31} 104
suonoesue.l ], Auedwodiajug

“duj ‘Sururpy 1addeay,



Trapper Mining Inc.

Consolidated Financial Statements as of and for the
Years Ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, and
Independent Auditors’ Report



TRAPPER MINING INC.

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT i
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004:
Balance Sheets 2-3
Statements of Operations 4
Statements of Members® Equity 5
Statements of Cash Flows 6

Notes to Financial Statements 7-13



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of
Trapper Mining Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Trapper Mining Inc. and subsidiary
(the “Company”) as December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
members’ equity, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit also includes
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the results of its operations and cash
flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

@M ¢ Jouchs LLP

June 20, 2006



TRAPPER MINING INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Supplies
Advance stripping costs
Prepaid and other current assets

Total current assets
PROPERTY, EQUIPMENT, AND FACILITIES:
Surface land and coal leaseholds

Development costs
Equipment and facilities

Total property, equipment, and facilities
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization
Property, equipment, and facilities—net
RECLAMATION RECEIVABLE FROM BUYERS
ACQUIRED GE ROYALTY
RESTRICTED FUNDS

TOTAL

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

2005 2004
$ 6,564,983 $ 3,787,824
3,962,492 5,340,696
3,454,022 2,716,073
1,518,235 1,421,889
417,653 725,456
15,917,385 13,991,938
18,823,707 23,905,465
2,834,815 2,834,815
72,806,905 67,873,604
94,465,427 94,613,884

(73,425,368)

(73,045,689)

21,040,059 21,568,195
7,432,694 9,816,055
12,272,727 13,636,364
4,415,313 4,262,175

$ 61,078,178 $ 63,277,727




LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll expenses

Accrued production taxes

Accrued royalties

Deferred reclamation revenue
Current portion of long-term debt

Total current liabilities
BLACK LUNG LIABILITY
ASSET RETIREMENT LIABILITY
LONG-TERM DEBT

Total liabilities

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note 9)

MEMBERS’ EQUITY

TOTAL

2005 2004
$ 1,537,827 $ 1,145,451
2,040,191 1,984,817
805,956 855,871
363,276 363,658
17,991 25,636
3,897,749 3,329,571
8,662,990 7,705,004
304,203 295,343
14,115,420 20,268,592
12,818,528 14,606,922
35,501,141 43,175,861
25,177,037 20,101,866

$61,078,178

$63,277.727




TRAPPER MINING INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

TONS OF COAL SOLD:
Contract
Spot

Total tons of coal sold

OPERATING REVENUES:
Coal sales
Reclamation
Ash disposal
Gravel sales

Total operating revenues

OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES:

Stripping

Mining

Production and other taxes
Royalties

Reclamation

Ash disposal

General and administrative
Gravel

Total operating cosis and expenses
Income (loss) from operations

OTHER (EXPENSE) INCOME:
Interest income
Dividend income
Interest expense
Current income taxes
Gain (loss) on sale of assets

Total other income (expense)
NET INCOME (LOSS)
NET INCOME (LOSS):
From member activity

From non-member activity

Total net income (loss)

See notes to consolidated financial staiements.

2005 2004
1,458,162 1,554,342
457,809 274,660
$ 1,915,971  $ 1,829,002
$39,321,327  $36,035,58!
994,534 4,701,850
1,506,520 1,202,568
49,881 31,131
41,872,262 41,971,130
16,333,591 18,844,415
5,856,209 4,806,342
2,643,840 2,455,762
6,223,667 6,899,345
2,067,687 5,710,430
1,493,752 1,118,603
2,491,991 2,443,705
51,042 32,868
37,161,779 42,311,470
4,710,483 (340,340)
331,021 103,336

265.840 -
(1,112,483) (564,330)
(18,516) (103)
898,826 (2,383)
364,688 (463,480)
$ 5075171 § (803,820)
$ 4,363,740  § (592,188)
711,431 (211,632)
$ 5075171  $ (803,820)
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TRAPPER MINING INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) Lo net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Aceretion expense

{Gain) loss on sale of assets

Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounis receivable
Supplies
Reclamation receivable from buyers
Reclamation lability settled
Advance stripping costs
Prepaid and other current assets
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Black lung liability

Total adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital expenditures
Purchase of GE royalty
Proceeds from sale of assets
Proceeds from redemption of restricted securities
Purchase of restricted securities
Net cash used in investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Payment of patronage distributions

Principal payments on long-term debt
Proceeds from borrowings on long-term debt

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS-—Beginning of year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS-—nd of vear
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW

INFORMATION:
Cash paid for interest
Cash paid for inconic taxes

Noncash activity

Noncash equipment acquistions include $1,779,248 and $1,386,493 relating to equipment financing as of
December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004, respectively. Additionally, the balance includes $742,849
and $0 of equipment received but not patd as of December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004, respectively.

Noncash estimate change in asset retirement obligations include asset reduction of ($2,596,755), asset retirement

obligation liability of $6,640,049 and reclamation receivable from buyers of ($4,043,284) as of December 31, 2005,

Noncash impact was $0 as of December 31, 2004.

See notes to consolidated lnancial statements.

2005

$ 5075171

2004

§ (803,820}

5,127,751 5,849,280
798,986 1,146,826
(898,826) 2,383
1,378,204 (1,351.476)
(737,949) 241,116)
(1,636,923) (2,195,559)
(513,661) (616,493)
{96,346) (706,977
307,803 (391,616)
(353,041) (526,162)
$.860 (3,458)
3.364,858 963,632
8.440,029 161.812
(4.020,935) (290.610)
{15,600,000)

1,516,191 -

500,000 .
(658.126) (45.682)
(2,662,870§  (15,336,292)
- (59,700
(3,299,464) (32,430)
299 464 15,032,430
(3.000,000) 14.940.300
2,777,159 {234,180)
3,787,824 4,022,004
$ 6564983 § 3787.824
$ 1069566 § 345877
$ 20000 % 4785
§ 2522097 $ 1336493




TRAPPER MINING INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

1.  ORGANIZATION AND OPERATION OF THE COMPANY

Trapper Mining Inc., a Delaware corporation, was formed in December 1997 as a cooperative. Williams
Fork Company (“WFC”) and its wholly owned operating subsidiary, Trapper Mining, Inc., a Colorado
Corporation, were merged into Trapper Mining Inc. on January 1, 1998. Williams Fork Mining
Company (“WFMC™), another subsidiary of WFC was not merged and is now a wholly owned
subsidiary of Trapper Mining Inc. Trapper Mining Inc. and WEMC are collectively referred to herein as
(“Trapper” or the “Company™). Trapper is engaged in the business of mining, selling and delivering
coal from the Trapper Mine located near Craig, Colorado to its members under an agreement with the
Craig Power Station (“Fuel Agreement”), located adjacent to the Trapper Mine.

Cooperative member interests in Trapper are as follows:

Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement and Power District 32.10 %
Tri-State Generation and Transmission Association, Inc. 26.57
PacifiCorp 21.40
Platte River Power Authority 19.93
100.00 %

These four entities, together with Xeel Energy, Inc. (collectively, the “Buyers™) own and operate the
Craig Power Station.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation—During the current fiscal year the Company determined that acquisitions of
financed property and equipment, which was previously reported as a component of capital
expenditures and proceeds from borrowings on long-term debt, should not have been reported in the
statements of cash flows. This change has no effect on net income or the amount of cash and cash
equivalents reported. The Company’s financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004
have been adjusted from amounts previously reported to reduce cash flows from investing and financing
activities by $1.4 million. Purchases of financed capital expenditures have now been presented as
supplemental disclosure of noncash items.

Principles of Consclidation—The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of Trapper Mining Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiary, Williams Fork Mining Company. All
significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimuates—The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.



Concentrations—The Company is potentially subject to concentration of credit risk related to cash and
cash equivalents and accounts receivable. The Company places its cash and cash equivalents with high
quality financial institutions. The Company’s funds are federally insured up to $100,000 per bank. As of
December 31, 2005 and 2004, the funds on deposit exceed this insured amount by $6,465,000 and
$3,688,000. The Craig Power Station represented 100% of trade receivables at December 31, 2005 and
December 31, 2004, respectively. The Company believes the credit worthiness of this customer
minimizes the Company’s credit risk.

Members’ Equity—Allocated patronage income is the portion of total patronage income which is to be
distributed on a tax basis. Deferred patronage represents the remaining amount of patronage income
which is not currently taxable or distributable to the members. Capital reserve represents the cumulative
net loss from non-member activity. Non-member activity represents that portion of contract sales
applicable to Xcel Energy, Inc. (“Xcel”), non-qualifying spot sales, ash disposal, and a portion of the
treasury function less direct and allocated costs. Allocated costs are generally determined based on the
percentage of revenue generated.

Cash and Cash Equivalents—For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all
highly liquid investments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Restricted Funds—The Company accounts for its investments in accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) No. 115, Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and
Equity Securities. At December 31, 2005, Trapper held a held-to-maturity security with a fair market
value of approximately $538,000 and an amortized cost of approximately $540,000. This security was
purchased December 22, 2005, At December 31, 2004, Trapper held a held-to-maturity security with a
fair market value of approximately $516,000 and an amortized cost of approximately $505,000. The
security bond is designated for payment under the Black Lung Liability accrual (see Note 4). Trapper
also holds a restricted cash management fund with Smith Barney Citigroup for approximately
$3,875,000 and $3,758.000 as of December 31, 2005 and 2004 respectively. Travelers Casuaity and
Surety Company agreed to provide a State required bond for Trapper Mining Inc.’s mining permit as
long as Trapper collateralized a portion of the increased bond amount. The Company entered into
Travelers® Collateralized Bond Surety Program as of August 2003 and Trapper, as the “Account
Holder,” has granted Travelers Casualty and Surety Company “Secured Party” a security interest in the
fund. Trapper had no available-for-sale securities as of December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004,

Supplies—Supplies are stated at the lower of weighted average cost or market.

Advance Stripping Costs-—Advance stripping costs incurred in removing overburden from coal are
inventoried at weighted average costs and the amount that is deferred is based upon the actual coal
tonnage uncovered, footage of overburden drilled, and cubic yards of overburden blasted at year end.
This policy results in matching of stripping costs with related coal revenues.

Property, Equipment, and Facilities—FEquipment and facilities costs are depreciated over the estimated
useful lives of the assets using the straight-line or units-of~production methods. Useful lives range from
3 years to 40 years. Development costs and coal leaseholds are being amortized over estimated
recoverable quantities of coal using the units-of-production method.

Revenue Recognition—Revenue is recognized when coal shipments are made and title transfers.

Income Taxes—The Company is a non-exempt cooperative and is taxed only on income from non-
member activity and any patronage income not allocated to members. Patronage income allocated or



distributed as patronage refunds is deductible in determining taxable income. Deferred taxes associated
with non-member activity are not significant.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets—SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of
Long-Lived Assets, requires that long-lived assets be measured at the lower of carrying amount or fair
vaiue less costs to sell. The adoption of this staternent did not have a material effect on the Company’s
financial position or results of operations. Management does not believe current events or
circumstances indicate that its long-lived assets are impaired as of December 31, 2005.

Reclamation—The Company is obligated under terms of its mining permit to reclaim all land impacted
by mining operations. The Company recognizes reclamation expenses in accordance with SFAS

No. 143. The Company’s long-term contract with the Buyers (see Note 5) provides for the
reimbursement of current reclamation costs related to coal sales under the long-term contract.
Reimbursed costs under the long-term contract are reduced proportionately by spot coal sales made
during the year. The Company is reimbursed monthly based upon an estimate of that calendar year’s
actual cost of reclamation.

The Company’s mining permit requires the Company to maintain a performance bond ($25.9 million at
December 31, 2005 and 2004) to cover the estimated final reclamation costs that may be required
following the termination of mining operations. The long-term contract with the Buyers was amended in
April 1992 1o include a provision requiring payment by the Buyers of these mine closing costs beyond
2014.

Postemployment Benefits—All hourly employees are entitled to one year of postemployment disability
benefits if, after the employees” vacation and sick pay have been exhausted, they are still disabled. The
Company recognizes expense o1 the pay-as-you-go method, as it is not possible to reasonably estimate
the annual cost of accruing this benefit to all hourly employees. As of December 31, 2005 and
December 31, 2004, there were no employees utilizing this benefit.

Acquired G.E. Royalty—As discussed in Note 3, on March 3, 2004, the Company purchased a royalty
agreement between Trapper and G.E. where Trapper was required to pay royalties to G.E. on all coal
mined at Trapper Mine. The purchase had an effective date of January 1, 2004. This asset will be
amortized using the straight-line method over the course of the estimated remaining life of the mine.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements—The Emerging Issues Task Force of the FASB finalized

Issue No. 04-6, Accounting for Stripping Costs Incurred during Production in the Mining Indusiry,
during 20035. Issue No. 04-6 concludes that stripping costs incurred during the production phase of a
mine are variable production costs that should be included in the costs of the inventory extracted during
the period that the stripping costs are incurred. This issue is effective for the first reporting period in
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005, with early adoption permitted. Trapper adopted this
pronouncement on January 1, 2006 which reduced advanced stripping costs by approximately
$1,518,000 and reduced beginning Members’ Equity by the same amount.



ROYALTIES

Until March 5, 2004, Trapper and General Electric Holdings, Inc. (“G.E.”) had a royalty agreement
pursuant to which the Company would pay G.E. a royalty ranging from 5% to 8% of an agreed-upon
value of coal soid or delivered. This value was adjusted quarterly for the effects of inflation. The
royalty agreement also specified minimum annual tonnage to be utilized in the royalty calculations. This
minimum annual tonnage was fulfilled as long as the Company met the requirements of its long-term
contract with the Buyets.

In addition to the royalty payments, the method chosen by Trapper prior to 1989 to calculate the royalty
1o G.E. resulted in a Deferred Minimum Payment Obligation (“DMPQ”) due in the year 2016. During
1991, the Company and Buyers negotiated a supplement to the long-term contract pursuant to which the
Buyers indemnified the Company for the DMPO arising from coal sales under the long-term contract.
This supplement extended beyond the term of the coal sales contract until the DMPQO would be
satisfied. The DMPO liability was extinguished as part of the royalty buyout agreement in 2004

On March 5, 2004, Trapper Mine purchased a certain Royalty Agreement dated July 23, 1982, pursuant
to which Trapper was obligated to pay and G.E. was entitled to receive payment of royalties on all coal
mined at Trapper Mine. G.E. and Trapper reached an agreement to terminate the Royalty Agreement
effective January 1, 2004. The cost of the buyout was $15,000,000. At December 31, 2005 and 2004,
accumulated amortization of this asset was $2,727,272 and $1,363,636, respectively.

The Company is obligated for other royalties on its various coal leases, which range from $0.134 per
ton to 12.5% of sales price. Effective January 1, 1998, Trapper and the United States Department of the
Interior adjusted the method by which royalties under its federal leases are calculated, Royalties under
the federal leases for member coal deliveries under the Fuel Agreement and spot sales are calculated as
12.5% of mining costs, return and tax savings, while coal deliveries to Xcel under the Fuel Agreement
remained at 12.5% of sales price. The royalties are a fixed obligation and, accordingly, are billable for
tons sold under the long-term contract. Therefore, the Company includes the applicable amounts in
operating costs and expenses and operating revenues, respectively, in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations.

BLACK LUNG LIABILITY

The Company has an obligation to provide black lung disability benefits under the Federal Coal Mine
Health and Safety Act to all coal miners presently employed, as well as retired miners hired subsequent
to January 1, 1970.

The Company is self-insured for its black lung liability. As of December 31, 2005 and December 31,
2004, the Company has accrued $304,203 and $295,343, respectively, for this liability and recorded
expense of $8,860 for the year ended December 31, 2005 and income of $3,458 for the year ended
December 31, 2004. The Company maintains separate investment accounts designated for the Black
Lung Insurance Fund (see Note 2).

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Coal Sales—The Company has a long-term coal sales contract with the Buyers which accounted for the
majority of 2005 and 2004 coal sales. The contract provides for a maximum amount of fuel containing
1,830 trillion BTU (approximately 65,000,000 tons) to be delivered to the Buyers through
approximately the year 2014. Based on coal reserve estimates prepared by the Company’s engineers, it
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is the opinion of the Company’s management that adequate coal reserves exist to fulfill the long-term
contract. The contract provides for periodic escalations to the sales price based on changes in certain
cost indices (labor, royalties, etc.), and for periodic audits by the Buyers.

Percentage interests in the long-term coal sales contract held by the Buyers are as follows:

Percentage of

Coal Sales
Contract
Salt River Project Agriculiural Improvement and Power District 29.00 %
Tri-State Generation and Transmission Association, Inc. 24.00
PacifiCorp 19.28
Platte River Power Authority 18.00
Xcel -
10000 %

Ash Disposal—Trapper has contracted with the Buyers to dispose of the coal ash produced by the
Buyers® power station adjacent to Trapper Mine. Trapper is paid on a negotiated per truck load basis
and this activity is reflected as ash disposal revenue and expense in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations.

BENEFIT PLANS

The Company has a salary deferral 401(k) plan for all salaried employees. Employer contributions to
the Employer Basic Account generally equal 10.05% of employees’ compensation and vest over a five-
vear period. Employer contributions to the Supplemental Account generally equal 2.5% of employees’
compensation and are 100% vested when contributed. Employee contributions are 100% vested when
contributed. Contributions to the plans are accrued and expensed in the period in which salaries and
wages are earned.

The Company also has a 401(k) plan for hourly employees (hourly employees are also covered under a
multi-employer pension plan pursuant to their collective bargaining agreements). The hourly plan is
administered by the Company and full time hourly employees are eligible after 1,000 hours of service.
No employer contribution to the hourly plan is required and hourly employees may contribute up to
50% of their compensation. Such contributions are 100% vested when contributed.

Total expense under the plans was approximately $923,000 and $939,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

SFAS No. 143 addresses financial accounting and reporting for obligations associated with the
retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated asset retirement costs. The Company’s asset
retirement obligation (*ARQ”) liabilities primarily consist of spending estimates related 1o reclaiming
surface land and support facilities at both surface and underground mines in accordance with federal
and state reclamation laws as defined by each mine permit. The obligation and corresponding asset are
recognized in the period in which the liability is incurred.
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The Company estimates its ARO liabilities for final reclamation and mine closure based upon detailed
engineering calculations of the amount and timing of the future cash spending for a third party to
perform the required work. Spending estimates are escalated for inflation, then discounted at the credit-
adjusted risk-free rate. The Company records an ARO asset associated with the discounted liability for
final reclamation and mine closure. The obligation and corresponding asset are recognized in the period
in which the liability is incurred. The ARO asset is amortized on the straight-line method over its
expected life and the ARO liability is accreted to the projected spending date. As changes in estimates
occur (such as mine plan revisions, changes in estimated costs, or changes in timing of the performance
of reclamation activities), the revisions to the obligation and asset are recognized at the appropriate
credit-adjusted risk-free rate.

A reconciliation of the Company’s liability for asset retirement obligations for the years ended
December 31, 2005 and 2004, is as follows:

2005 2004
Balance—IJanuary 1, 2005 $20,268,592 $18,682,644
Liabilities incurred 201,552 1,055,615
Liabilities settled (513,661) (616,493)
Change in estimate {6,640,049) .
Accretion expense 798,986 1,146,826
Balance—December 31, 2005 $14,115,420 $20,268,592

Trapper has an agreement with its Buyers where the Buyers will reimburse Trapper for reclamation
activities after the mine closes. At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company had recorded a long-term
receivable of $7,432,694 and $9,819,055 respectively. These reimbursements increase the revenue that
Trapper recognizes for its reclamation activities.

DEBT

Debt as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, is as follows:

2005 2004
Long-term notes and mortgages $12,818,528 $14,906,922
Current portion of notes and mortgages 3,897,749 3,329,571
Total debt 316,716,277 $18,236,463

Debt consists of a five year bank loan ($12,000,000), Member Promissory Note ($1,850,000), and an
Instailment Sales Contracts ($2,866,276) at December 31, 2005.

The long-term bank loan dated March 5, 2004 is with First National Bank of the Rockies in Craig
Colorado. Trapper will pay this loan in accordance with the following payment schedule: 19 quarterly
consecutive interest payments, beginning March 31, 2004, and continuing on the last day of each June,
September, December, and March thereafter, with interest calculated on the then unpaid principal
balance based on the Wall Street Journal Prime (at year-end prime rate was 7.25%); 15 quarterly
consecutive principal payments of $750,000 each, beginning March 31, 2005, and continuing on the last
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day of each June, September, December and March thereafter until December 31, 2008, with a final
payment of $3,750,000 due December 31, 2008. The remaining balance on the bank loan as of
December 31, 2005 was $12,000,000. This tong-term loan was used to fund the G.E. Royalty Buyout
and is collateralized by leases, equipment and supplies, all accounts, chattel paper, documents,
instruments, general intangibles, deposit account with lender, all minerals, and all rights and proceeds
from the Craig Station Fuel Agreement.

The Member Promissory Note dated August 22, 2003 is with Salt River Project ($593,850), Tri-State
Generation and Transmission ($491,545), Platte River Power Authority ($368,705), and Pacificorp
($395,900). The note has been extended until February 21, 2007, and the interest rate was based on the
February 2005 Mid-Term Applicable Federal Rate Compounded Annuaily, which is 3.83%.

The installment sales contract is with Caterpillar Financing Agreement dated January 19, 2005 in the
amount of $1,418,923. The re-payment schedule is based on 48 equal monthly instailments with an
interest rate of 4.82% on the unpaid balance. The collateral is the Caterpillar Track-Type Tractor Serial
number 7PZ00938. The unpaid balance as of December 31, 2005 was $1,087,028.

New debt during 2005 consists of two installment sales contracts with Caterpillar Financing Agreement
dated 12/14/2005 in the amounts of $889,774 and $889,475. The re-payment schedules are based on 36
equal monthly installments with an interest rate of 6.29% on the unpaid balance. The collateral is two
Caterpillar 637G Scrapers, Serial numbers CEH00387 and CEH00395. The unpaid balance as of
December 31, 2005 was $1,779,249.

As of December 31, 2005, the future principal payments on long-term debt are as follows:

2006 $ 3,897,749
2007 5,806,128
2008 _.1.012.460
Total £16,716,277

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

In accordance with the Fuel Agreement (see Note 1), cost savings that arise from increased productivity
at the Trapper Mine are shared with the Buyers. Trapper passes these savings on to the Buyers via
credits on sales invoices. To ensure the credits are appropriately passed on to the Buyers an audit of
Trapper sales invoices is performed annually.

The Internal Revenue Service (*IRS") completed a review of the Company’s 2000 and 2001 income tax
returns. Pursuant to their review, the tax year 2000 was closed with no adjustments. For tax year 2001,
the IRS challenged Trapper’s deduction of approximately $1,000,000 of expenses related to repairs of
one of the dragline booms that failed and fell to the ground. The IRS believes this should have been
capitalized instead of deducted as an expense. The Company has appealed this decision and believes it
has a strong case for its position.
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enteReD  OCT 12 1994

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

OF OREGON

UT 140

In the Matter of the Application of PACIFIC )
POWER & LIGHT COMPANY For an )
Order Authorizing it to Enter into ) ORDER
Agreements with WILLIAMS FORK )
COMPANY AKA TRAPPER MINING, )

)

INC., An Affiliated Interest.

DISPOSITION: APPLICATION APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

On July 25, 1994, Pacific Power & Light (PP&L or Company), an assumed
business name of PacifiCorp, filed an application pursuant to ORS 757.495 and OAR
860-27-040. The company is requesting approval of agreements with Trapper Mining, Inc.
(Trapper), an affiliated interest, to purchase coal, obtain final reclamation services and provide
shareholder funding. PP&L is requesting an effective date of April 15, 1992, for accounting
purposes.

At its public meeting on October 11, 1994, the Commission adopted the staff’s
recommendation to approve the application with conditions. Staff’s report is attached as
Appendix A and is incorporated in this order by reference.

Based on the application and its record, the Commission makes the following:
FINDINGS OF FACT

PP&L provides electric service to the public in Oregon. PP&L and Trapper are
affiliated interests under ORS 757.015(5) and (6) respectively, in that PP&L owns 19.3 percent of
the voting control of Trapper and has two common officers with Trapper.

PP&L acquired its interest in Trapper from Colorado-Ute Electric Association
(Colorado-Ute), which, along with three other entities, were the original owners. In 1983, these
original owners purchased Trapper and formed Williams Fork Company to hold Trapper’s assets.
In March, 1990, Colorado-Ute filed a Chapter 11 bankrupicy petition. The court accepted a joint
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plan in the bankruptcy proceeding wherein PacifiCorp acquired approximately 67 percent of
Colorado-Ute’s stock in Williams Fork Company. As a result, PP&L (PacifiCorp) controls 19.28
percent of Trapper.

An explanation of the three agreements covered in this application is provided in
Appendix A. Under the Fuel Agreement and its March 1, 1992, second supplement, PP&L’s
estimated cost for Trapper coal on an Oregon basis for 1994 and 1995 is about $2,290,000 and
$2.230,000, respectively. Under the Final Reclamation Services Agreement, PP&L’s portion of
future costs is 19.28 percent, or about $2,900,000. Under the Shareholder Funding Agreement,
PP&L. is responsible for 19.28 percent of any operating budget shortages. Ordering condition
No. 5 requires prompt and detailed notification to the Commission should any such shortages
occur which necessitate capital funding.

The transfer pricing policy for services purchased from an affiliate by a regulated
utility likely has been met. However, the transfer price PP&L. pays 10 Trapper seems to include a
return component higher than the company’s current Oregon-authorized 10.24 percent overall
rate of return. Ordering condition No. 4 limits the return component in Trapper’s cost of service
to PP&L’s current Oregon-authorized overall return.

Contract provisions provide the Commission sufficient access to all books of
account as well as all documents, data, and records of PP&L and Trapper that pertain to
transactions between these affiliated interests.

OPINION
Jurisdiction

ORS 757.005 defines a "public utility” as anyone electric service to the public in
Oregon. PP&L is a public utility subject to the Commission’s jurisdiction.

Affiliation

An affiliated interest relationship exists between PP&L and Trapper under ORS
757.(5) and (6).

Applicable Law

ORS 757.495 requires public utilities to seek approval of contracts with affiliated
interests within 90 days after execution of the contract. The intent of the statute is to protect
ratepayers from the abuses which may arise from less than arm’s length transactions. Portland
General Electric Company, UF 3739, Order No. 81-737 at 6. Failure to file within the 90-day
time limit may preclude the utility from recovering costs incurred under the contract. See
ORS 757.495.

B
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ORS 757.495(3) requires the Commission o approve the contract if the
Commission finds that the contract is "fair and reasonable and not contrary 10 the public interest.”
However, the Commission need not determine the reasonableness of the contract for ratemaking
purposes. The Commission may reserve that issue for a subsequent proceeding.

The agreements are subject to the Commission’s approval. PP&L's ratepayers
should not be harmed by the transaction. The scope and terms of the agreements are fair and
reasonable and not contrary to the public interest. PP&L’s application substantially complies
with the Commission's transfer pricing policy for seivices purchased from an affiliate by 2
regulated utility.

Contract provisions provide the Commission sufficient access to all books of
accounts as well as all documents, data, and records of PP&L and Trapper that pertain to
transactions between these affiliated interests.

CONCLUSIONS
1. PP&L is a public utility subject 10 the jurisdiction of the Commission.
2. An affiliated interest relationship exists between PP&L and Trapper.
3. The agreements between PP&L and Trapper are fair, reasonable, and not
contrary to the public interest.
4. The Commission should grant the application, subject to conditions.
ORDER
IT IS ORDERED that:
1. The application of Pacific Power & Light (PP&L), an assumed business

name of PacifiCorp, to enter into a Fuel Agreement, a Final Reclamation
Agreement and a Shareholder Funding Agreement with Trapper Mining,
Inc. (Trapper), an affiliated interest, is granted, subject to the conditions set
forth in this order. The effective date for accounting purposes only is
April 15, 1992.

[S]

PP&L shall provide the Commission access to all books of account as well
as all documents, data, and records of PP&L and Trapper which pertain to
the affiliated interest transactions between PP&L and Trapper.
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3. The Commission reserves the right to review for reasonableness all
financial aspects of this arrangement in any subsequent rate proceeding or
earnings review under an alternative form of regulation.

4. PP&L must notify the Commission in advance of any substantive changes
to the agreements, including any material changes in any cost. Any
changes to the agreement terms which alter the intent and extent of
activities under the agreements from those approved in this order shall be
submitied for approval in an application for supplemental order, or other
appropriate format, in this docket.

5. For accounting purposes, the return component used in calculating PP&L’s
Oregon cost of services received from Trapper shall be limited to PP&L'’s

current Oregon-authorized overall rate of return, effective April 15, 1992.

6. PP&L shall promptly notify the Commission with full details of any
capital funding necessary under the Shareholder Funding Agreement.

0CT 12 1334

BY THE COMMISSION:
MWM
.

ncy Towslee
mission Secretary

Made, eme'redz and effective

A party may request rehearing or reconsideration of this order within 60 days pursuant to
ORS 756.561. A party may appeal this order pursuant to ORS 756.580.



94-1550&1‘1@1 No.ﬁllié_a

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF OREGON
STAFF REPORT
PUBLIC MEETING DATE: October 11, 1894

REGULAR AGENDA CONSENT AGENDA_X EFFECTIVE DATE
DATE: October 5, 1994

| m/ | @LM
TO: Mike Kane through Phil Nyegaart and Mike Myer

FROM: Tom Riordan //// Y —

SUBJECT: UI 140--Pacific Power & Light Company (PP&L), abn of
PacifiCorp, Application for approval of a Fuel Agree-
ment, Final Reclamation Agreement and Shareholder
Funding Agreement with Trapper Mining, Inc. (Trapper), an
Affiliated Interest (AI)

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION:

staff recommends approval, with conditions, cf the company’'s
AI application.

DISCUSSION:

Introcduction

on July 25, 1994, PP&L filed an Ai application for approval of agree-
ments with Trapper tc purchase fuel (cozl), obtain final reclamation
cservices and provide shareholder funding. PP&L and Trapper are
affiliated interests under ORS 757.015(5) and (6), respectively, in
rhat PP&L owns 19.3 percent of the voting control of Trapper and has
two commen officers with Trapper. PP&L requests that the Commission
approve the agreements for accounting purposes, effective April, 1992,
when PP&L acguired its interest in Trapper.

History and Background

PP&L acquired its interest in Trapper Mining, Inc. from Colorado-Ute
Electric Association (Colorado-Ute]. which along with three other
entities were the original owners. These parties on March 1, 1873
executed the Craig Station Fuel Agreement (Fuel Agreement) with Utah
International, Inc. The Fuel Agreement, which will end July 1, 2014,
covered coal provision from Trapper mine to the Craig Generating
Station in Utah. 1In 1983, these original owners purchased Trapper and
formed Williams Fork Company to hold Trapper’s assets., Colorado-Ute
in March, 1990 filed a Chapter 11 pankruptcy petition. Under a Joint
plan in the bankruptcy proceeding which the court accepted, PacifiCorp
acquired approximately 67 percent of Colorado-Ute’s stock in Williams
Fork Company. As a result of rhis transaction, PP&L (PacifiCorp)
controls 19.28 percent of Trapper.

APPENDIX A
PAGE 1 OF 4
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Mike Kane
October 5, 1554
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PP&l, under the Fuel Agreement, second supplement, March 1, 1892, pays
Trapper about $18 per ton or approximately $7.5 million annually on a
total company basis and about $2.26 million on an Oregon basis. The
estimated cost to PP&L for Trapper coal for 1994 and 1995 is about
$2.29 and $2.23 million, respectively, on an Oregon basis. A system
energy factor is used to allocate the coal cost which is recorded in
FERC account 151, Fuel Stock.

In addition to the Fuel Agreement, there is the Final Reclamation
Services Agreement, which establish a mechanism to reimburse Trapper
for costs of performing the reclamation work that may be required at
Trapper mine following the termination of surface mining operations
and to establish a fair method for allocating such costs when they are
known and incurred. PP&L’s portion of such costs is likewise 19.28
percent, based on the Fuel Agreement Currently, it is estimated that
PP&L’s share of these future costs would be about $2.9 million.

The last agreement, dated March 1, 1992, is the Shareholder Funding
Agreement which provides a mechanism for providing capital necessary
to cover operating budget shortages of Trapper. Tco date, no such
shortages have occurred. PP&L would be responsible for 19.28 percent
of the shortages, if they occur. Proposed order condition no. 5
requires PP&L tO promptly notify the Commission of the full details of
any such occurrence.

Issues

araff has investigated the following issues:
Scope of Services

Transfer Pricing and Cost Allocation

Demonstration of Public Interest Cempliance
Records Availability, Audit Provisions, and Reporting Reguirements

i W e

Scope of Services--The agreements’ services of providing fuel ({(coal)
and final reclamation, although essential to PP&L‘s proper provision

of electric utility service at its Craig Generating Station, are not
considered to be a transfer of any of PP&l’s basic management functions
tc Trapper. These agreement services will only enhance PP&L's ability
to adequately perform its utility functions.

Transfer Pricing and Cost Allocation Procedures--The Commission’s
transfer pricing policy for goods or services purchased from an
affiliate by a regulated utility is that the goods or services shall
be priced at the lower of cost cr market. This policy likely has been
met in this agreement between PF&L and Trapper, because the Fuel

APPENDIX A
PAGE 2 OF &
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Agreement was originally negotiated as an " arms length * coentract and
presently operates under the same terms and conditions. However, the
transfer price PP&L pays to Trapper for coal seems to include a return
component higher than PP&L’s current Oregon-authorized 10.24 percent
overall rate of return. This issue is diminished by fuel cost
reductions resulting from Trapper’'s operating efficiencies at its
mine. The reductions are passed on to PP&L and the other owners. To
alleviate any transfer price concern, I have proposed order condition
no. 4 which reguires PP&L to limit the return component in Trapper’s
cost of service to PPel’s current Oragon-authorized overall return.

In addition, staff believes, due to the nature of the services and the
cost of the arrangement with Trapper, that it is reasonable that PP&L
would select Trapper rather than an external source.

Demonstration of Public Interest Compliance--PP&L‘’s ratepayers are
l1ikely not harmed by this transaction because the utility will be
paying a cost of service rate that is a market rate for the services
from Trapper. Also, PP&L’s total operating cost with the adjusted
return component for the services is not more than what PP&L‘s cost
would be to provide the same services on its own. Trapper'’'s larger
operation attains economies of scale and results in a leower cost of
service than PP&L would alone.

Records Availability, Audit Provisions, and Reporting Reguirements--
Staff believes that the basic agreements contain provisions that allow
the Commission adequate access to records and provision for auditing
transactions between PP&L and Trapper. Also, condition No. 1 provides
staff full records access.

Conclusicn

Based upeon staff’s investigation and review of this request, I conclude
the following:

1. pPacific Power & Light Company is a public utility subject to the
jurisdiction of the Oregon Public Utility Commission.

5 An affiliated interest relationship exists between Pacific Power,
and Light Company and Trapper Mining, Inc.

This application appears fair and reasonable and not contrary to the
public interest.

APPENDIX A
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Mike Kane
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STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Therefore, based upon the discussion and conclusion noted above, I
recommend approval of the application of Pacific Power & Light Company
to enter intc agreements for accounting purposes effective April, 1582
with Trapper Mining, Inc., for fuel and final reclamation services,
and shareholder funding subject to the following conditions:

1. PP&L shall provide staff access to all books of account, as well
as all documents, data, and records of PP&L and PP&L‘s affiliated
interests which pertain to the transaction(s) between PP&L and its
affiliated interest, Trapper.

2. The Commission reserves the right tc review for reasonableness
all financial aspects of this arrangement in any subseguent rate
proceeding or earnings review under an alternative form of
regulation.

3. PP&L shall notify the Commission in advance of any substantive
changes to the agreement, including any material changes in any
cost. Any changes to the agrsement terms which alter the intent
and extent of activities under the agreement from those approved
herein shall be submitted for approval in an application for
supplemental order (or their apprcopriate format) in this docket.

4. For accounting purposes, the return component used in calculating
PP&L‘s Oregon cost of services received from Trapper shall be
limited tc PP&L‘e current Oregcn-authorized overall rate of return,
effective April, 1962.

5. PP&L shall promptly notify the Commission with full details of any
capital funding necessary under the Shareholder Funding Agreement.

TPR/1311HH

cc: Bill Warren
Administrative Hearings Division

APPENDIX A
PAGE &4 OF 4
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11-19. PacifiCorp
Energy Canada Ltd.
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11-20. Dornoch International
Insurance Ltd.
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11-21. MEHC Insurance
Services Ltd.
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11-22. PPW Holdings LLC
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lll. Loans



III. Loans

For intercompany loans to or from affiliates and
separately for short-term and long-term loans:

A. The month-end amounts outstanding.
B. The highest amount during the year.

C. A description of the terms and conditions,
including basis for interest rates.

D. The total amount of interest charged or
credited and the weighted average interest
rate.



LOAN SUMMARY

2005-2006
COMBINED NET PACIFICORF PACIFIC
REQUIREMENTS INTERCOMPANY BALANCES GROUP HOLDINGS MINERALS INC.

1. For inter-company loans to or from affiliates:

A. The month-end amounts outstanding for
short-term and long-term loans:
Short-term loans:
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 06
February 06
March 06
Long-term loans:

See Accompanying Detail

See Accompanying Detail

See Accompanying Detail

B. The highest amount during the year
separately for short-term and long-term
loans:

Maximum loan to affiliate:
Short-term loans:
Amount
Date
Maximum loan to affiliate:
Long-term loans:
Amount
Date
Maximum loan from affiliate:
Short-term loans:
Amount
Date
Maximum loan from affiliate:
Long-term loans:
Amount
Date

$8,578,093
February 15, 2006

N/A
N/A

$29,637,207
9/21/05

N/A
N/A

$0
VARIOUS

N/A
N/A

$16,000,000
9/21/05

N/A
N/A

$8,578,093
February 15, 2006

N/A
N/A

$22,019,207
4/19/2005

N/A
N/A

C. A description of the terms and
conditions for loans including the
basis for interest rates:

See Umbrella Loan
Agreement on file at
the commission

See Umbrella Loan
Agreement on file at
the commission

See Umbrella Loan
Agreement on file at
the commission

D. The total amount of interest charged or
credited and the weighted average rate
of interest separately for short-term
and long-term loans:

Short-term {oans
Interest paid
Interest received
Interest rates:
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
MNovember
December
January 06
February 06
March 06
Long-term loans
Interest charged or credited
Weighted average interest rate

$324,778.67
$40,022.06

See Accompanying Detail

N/A
N/A

$4,060.56
$0.00

See Accompanying Detail

$320,718.11
$40,022.06

See Accompanying Detail

N/A
N/A

* Loan cancelled January 1, 2006
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IV. Debt Guarantees



IV. Debt Guarantees

If the parent guarantees any debt of affiliated interests,
identify the entities involved, the nature of the debt, the
original amount, the highest amount during the year and
the balance as of the end of the year.

PacifiCorp does not guarantee the debt of its subsidiaries.



V. Other Transactions



V. Other Transactions

A description of affiliated interest transactions other than
services, loans or debt guarantees. Such transactions
might include, among other things, asset transfers or
equipment leases. State the annual charges or values used
for assets and the basis used to determine pricing.

All transactions between PacifiCorp and its affiliates are
reported in other sections of this report.



V1. Employee Transfers



V1. Employee Transfers

By affiliate and job title, provide the total number of
executive, management, and professional/technical
employees transferred to and from the utility. By
affiliate, provide the total number of other employees
transferred to and from the utility.



Report of Employee Transfers to Affiliates

Executive, Management, and Professional/Technical Employees

In FY Ending March 31, 2006

Affiliate

PPM Energy, Inc.

Total

Job Title

Accountant
Administrative Assistant
Analyst
Attendant, Facilities
Attorney
Buyer
Consultant
Director
Manager
Vice President

42

Count

N o

S Hinsul NCQUEFNE, RN




Report of Employee Transfers from Affiliates
In FY Ending March 31, 2006

Executive, Management, and Professional/Technical Employees

Affiliate Job Title Count
PPM Energy, Inc. Analyst
Trader 1

Total 2




VII. cost Allocations



VII. Cost Allocations

A description of each intra-company cost allocation procedure
and a schedule of cost amounts, by account, transferred between
regulated and non-regulated segments of the company.

During the period April 1, 2005, through March 21, 2006, PacifiCorp operated under the Group
Corporate Cost Recharge Policy (“GCCRP”) and service agreements with its affiliated interests.
The GCCRP provided a methodology and rationale to support the allocation of Group Corporate
charges across the four ScottishPower UK, plc divisions (this included PPM Energy, Inc.,
PacifiCorp and the two UK business units: UK Infrastructure and UK Division). The service
agreements governed the provision of necessary corporate services to and from PacifiCorp
including legal, government and corporate affairs, tax, financial, risk management, human
resources and environmental.

Following the acquistion of PacifiCorp by MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company (“MEHC”)
on March 21, 2006, PacifiCorp became a subidiary of MEHC thus terminating the GCCRP and
use of the Three Factor Formula allocating PacifiCorp expenses among:

a) PacifiCorp

b) PPM Energy, Inc.

c) Pacific Klamath Energy, Inc.

d) PacifiCorp Financial Services, Inc.

e) PacifiCorp Environmental Remediation Company

f) PacifiCorp Trans, Inc.

On March 31, 2006, PacifiCorp entered into an Intercompany Administrative Services
Agreement (“IASA”) between MEHC and its subsidiaries. The IASA covers:

a) services by executive, management, professional, technical and clerical
employees;

b) financial services, payroll processing services, employee benefits participation,
supply chain and purchase order processing services, tax and accounting services,
contract negotiaion and adminstration services, risk management services,
environmental services and engincering and technical services;

¢) the use of office facilities, including but not limited to office space, conference
rooms, furniture, equipment, machinery, supplies, computers and computer
software, insurance policies and other personal property; and

d) the use of automobiles, airplanes, other vehicles and equipment.

There were no services provided by MEHC or its subsidiaries to or from PacifiCorp prior to
March 31, 2006.

The following pages contain:
a) PacifiCorp Corporate Group Expense Allocation and supporting documents
b) ScottishPower Group Corporatee Costs Allocation for fiscal year ending March
31, 2006
¢) ScottishPower Group Corporate Cost Recharge Policy
d) MEHC Intercompany Administrative Services Agreement



PacifiCorp
CORPORATE GROUP EXPENSE ALLOCATION
FY Ending March 31, 2006

FY 2006 Actual

PERCENT (1) ORGANIZATION Allocation

Corporate Group Expenses Excluding Shareholder Services:

92.51% Electric Operations $16,711,873.91
0.14% PacifiCorp Environmental Remediation Company 26,085.94
0.57% PacifiCorp Financial Services, Inc. 103,740.16
6.60% PPM Energy, Inc. 1,191,430.96
0.17% Pagcific Klamath Energy, Inc. 30,653.27
0.01% PacifiCorp Trans, Inc. 1,803.09
100.00% Total (2) $ 18,065,587.33

(1) Percentages for allocation purposes are derived from the three factor formula.

(2) The subsidiaries are billed an estimated allocation during the year. A true-up of this estimate
is done in the following year to adjust the amount billed to the subsidiary to actual expenses.
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GROUP CORPORATE COST RECHARGE POLICY

Approved by the Executive Team on 28 August 2003
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Policy

This policy provides a methodology and rationale to support the allocation of Group
Corporate charges across the four divisions; PacifiCorp, Infrastructure, UK Division and

PPM. The policy objectives are that it:

«  Supports a fair and equitable allocation of the costs to the divisions;
» Takes full cognisance of all UK and US regulatory rules and merger
commitments.

In addition to the benefit of allocating the costs on a more equitable basis, divisions will
have enhanced control over their costs since more will be subject to direct charging.

Each division has the responsibility to develop their own policy to further allocate these
costs across their businesses as appropriate. The divisional policies must ensure
compliance with regulatory legislation and be consistent with the group objectives as
stated above.

The policy will be noted within the Sensitive Affiliate Disclosure Section of PacifiCorp’s
10Q/10K and compliance with it will be subject to audit and regulatory scrutiny,




Group Corporate Cost Recharge Policy

Decision Tree

Can the cost be
directly
charged?

Direct
Charging

Yes
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courtry specific?

Directly
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No

A 4

Final

Divisions and or
Corporate to arrange
for separate
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Yes
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No
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3
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L Direct Charging of External Costs

The key principle is that direct charging will take place where applicable. Costs directly
attributable to a division are therefore directly charged. This reduces the total value of
costs that require to be respread.

This will include costs which have historically been charged to Group Corporate ¢.g. the
external audit fee or where Group Corporate have undertaken any activity which is
directly applicable to one division, in both cases the associated charges will now be

directly charged.

It is the responsibility of the originating function to highlight prior to the commencement
of a specific activity if direct charging is applicable. If direct charging occurs the
originating function should take the necessary steps when procuring goods or services 10
ensure that suppliers issue separate bills based on contracts which are signed and
approved in accordance with each division’s governance procedures.

Invoices should be addressed to the divisions as detailed in Appendix 1.

IL. Directly Allocated Costs

When direct charging is not deemed appropriate the opportunity to undertake direct
allocation will be reviewed e.g. LTIP costs allocated via actual scheme membership,
support costs for the SMG conference allocated via SMG population and staff magazine
costs which are allocated based on circulation lists.

As detailed on page 2, costs will be split either directly to one of the four divisions or
geographically prior to further split across either PacifiCorp/PPM or INF/UKD. Costs
will be split in accordance with the basket of indicators e.g. if the INF and UKD split
within the basket was 30/20 the apportionment across the UK businesses would therefore
be on a 3:2 ratio.

ITII.  Apportioned Costs

Group Corporate costs including salary and non salary expenditure that are not subject to
either direct charging or direct allocation will be apportioned, using the basket of
indicators as detailed in Appendix 2.

The four elements currently included in the basket of indicators are:

Share of total turnover
Share of operating profit (pre goodwill and exceptionals)
Share of net assets

~ Share of employee numbers

Review of the appropriateness of this basket of indicators will be carried out on an
annual basis.
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Iv. IT Costs

Information Technology Business Services (ITBS) are responsible for the procurement
and charging of all UK incurred IT expenditure. As appropriate these are charged
directly to INF, UKD and Group Corporate.

Any IT expenditure incurred by PacifiCorp or PPM for UK based activities should be
recharged to ITBS directly. Prior approval should be sought from ITBS and PacifiCorp
before any rechargeable IT costs are incurred.

The procurement and recharging of IT costs are covered by the joint PacifiCorp/ITBS
policy ‘Requesting IT staff resources between the UK and US’.

V. PacifiCorp Specific Requirements
» Regulatory Review

All US regulatory issues will be controlled and managed by the US Regulatory team
within PacifiCorp. It is the responsibility of the PacifiCorp regulatory team to advise
Group Corporate of any changes in their requirements.

The US Regulatory Team will review all corporate cross charges to determine the
applicability to ratemaking and the benefits derived by US customers and guide the
appropriate accounting for such costs.

Group Corporate costs recharged to the US will be tracked at the level of detail required
by US regulators, as detailed in the following section ‘Supporting Documentatlon

= Affiliate Rules

If PacifiCorp obtains specific regulatory approval to provide or receive services from an
affiliate, cross charges may occur on a basis consistent with the regulatory order
authorising the transactions. Washington State regulations and a Utah merger
commitment require commission approval prior to new affiliate transactions. The policy
becomes fully effective upon regulatory approval by the state regulatory commissions.

* Direct charges

Oregon legislation prohibits affiliates paying bills from third party vendors for each other
and then cross charging the responsible affiliate unless they have a commuission order
approving the activity, therefore direct charging is required. If a company receives a bill
that is the responsibility of an affiliate, the vendor should be instructed to issue an invoice
to the correct affiliate.

Where direct charges for the US divisions arise the vendor should be instructed to invoice
either PacifiCorp or PPM directly. The contract must meet either PacifiCorp and PPM
procurement policy terms and must be approved according to PacifiCorp and PPM
governance.
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* Requirements of the US Public Utilities Holding Company Act of 1935.

Under section 13(b) of PUHCA, Scottish Power plc may not charge its subsidiary
companies for services performed on their behalf. Those costs are to be bome by
ScottishPower's sharcholder. However, pursuant to the Financing Order issued by the
SEC on December 6, 2000, employees or officers of SPUK may charge for services
provided to SPUK associate companies (including PacifiCorp). Recharges between
SPUK and US companies would take place at cost, not the lower of cost or market. In the
context of ratemaking, PacifiCorp will have to demonstrate and reconcile the lower of
cost or market value, but cost must be used for the charge.

= International travel and expenses

“Where Group Corporate staff undertake regular travel to the US, their travel and expenses
will be charged directly to the US divisions via a travel and expenses (T&E) card.

Employees in receipt of a T&E card should comply with the rules detailed in PacifiCorp
Management Rules and Guidelines and the PacifiCorp Business Expense

Policy. A dedicated resource from Corporate Business Services (CBS) will arrange for
the cards to be issued and will administer their associated costing.

Employees retumning from a US trip will need to provide supporting receipts and details
of the allocation between the two US divisions PacifiCorp and PPM, which will normally
be supported by diary arrangements. The Group Corporate Controller Team will
administer co-ordination of the supporting details. In specific cases certain trips will not
be charged to the US regulated entity.

Individuals who will receive a T&E card are detailed on Appendix 4, subsequent
amendments will be managed through the change control process detailed in Section
VL

*  Supporting Documentation

US Regulatory requirements stipulate that supporting documentation must be maintained
in the US to support recovery of Group Corporate charges, which are recharged to
PacifiCorp.

The information requirements are:

Copy of the original invoice.

*  Wriften explanation of the charges describing what they are and how PacifiCorp
benefited from the activity.

s Details of the allocation method and its appropriateness.

s Key business contact who could respond to questions from the regulatory auditors.

Salary and non salary expenditure apportioned using the 4-factor basket of indicators will
be reviewed for reasonableness twice a year and documented appropriately.
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»  Where costs have been directly allocated on a pre-determined basis, rationale for the
split, including support for it is required. This could involve review of the diary and

expense details.

= All records are required to be retained for 5 years from the date when the expenditure
was incurred.

As detailed in Section I direct charging should take place where applicable which will
ensure that all supporting documentation is controlled and retained by PacifiCorp or

PPM.

= [International Assignees

All costs associated with International Assignees will continue to be managed and
controlied by Group HR in line with their policy.

VI.  Accounting Policies

= Budgets and Forecasts

The Group Corporate Controller will provide details of the Group Corporate cost
allocation for inclusion in the budget and forecasts.

The basket of indicators split applied to the budget figures will be based on the previous
year’s reported figures. From 2004/05 onwards during the first forecast of the year the
basket of indictors will be updated to reflect the year-end position and this will be applied
to the reforecast Group Corporate costs.

Forecast submissions should be updated to reflect changes incurred as a result of charges
now being directly charged to the division.

s Actual Charges

On a quarterly basis, although not in line with the calendar quarter ends PacifiCorp and
PPM will be invoiced with their appropriate share of Group Corporate Costs, with
accruals being posted for the interim months. The charges will be reported through their
statutory accounts.

INF and UKD will receive notification of their Group Corporate recharge via a quarterly
accrual, which will be invoiced on an annual basis.

The invoice will be supported by an analysis of the charge necessary to comply with
appropriate regulatory requirements.

Any disputes with the invoiced amounts will be resolved before the next quarter through
liaison between the Divisional and Group Corporate finance tcams. Unresolved disputes
will be arbitrated by the Group Corporate Controiler.
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= Apportionment Details

All apportioned costs both salary and non salary will be respread across the four divisions
using the basket of indicators as detailed in Section I

» Taxation

Both the UK and US tax codes contain similar provisions regulating the taxability of
cross charges within international groups. Their basic philosophy is that, for tax
purposes, the parties should deal with each other on an arms-length basis irrespective of
the amount that they actually charge each other.

US regulatory rules
In the context of ScottishPower this means that recharges between the UK and US

companies should take place at cost. In the context of ratemaking, the Company will
demonstrate the lower of cost or market value.

Taxationrules _
The only issue arises in respect of internal labour and other internal costs where the tax

rules would look for these to be recharged at market value. It is, however, recognised
that the application of a mark up to produce an approximation to market value would
produce a conflict with the requirements of the US regulatory regime. Since regulatory
or other constraints prevent the charging of a mark up an adjustment may be necessary in
the tax computation of the charging company to add it to taxable profits to produce a
corresponding increase in the tax charge. Similarly if the mark up was too great then the
paying company may be denied relief for the amount that is considered to exceed market
value. The exact level of mark up for tax computation purposes is a matter for
negotiation with the relevant fiscal authorities.

VII. Corporate Cost Control

Ongoing control, reporting and quarterly recharging of all Group Corporate costs are
managed by the Group Corporate Controller.

Application of this policy and ongoing compliance with its content will be administered
and managed by the Group Corporate Controller.

VIII. Change control process

The Group Corporate Controller will be responsible for the ongoing administration of this
policy. Individuals within Group Corporate and the divisions have a duty to advise
of any alterations to their own or team details.

Any changes to the individuals listed on the attached appendices should be advised to the
Group Corporate Controller who will seek approval from the Director, Performance

Management and Control.
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IX. Divisional costs being transferred to Group Corporate
Costs incurred by the divisions will not be reallocated to the Group Corporate Centre.

Exceptions to this are where employees are identified as having a Group role but reside
within a US division. Only their UK portion of their salary costs and any other related
costs, which have received prior approval from the Group Corporate Controller, will be
transferred to Group Corporate for allocation between the INF and UKD.

A listing of employees identified as undertaking a Group Corporate role but residing
within a business is in¢luded within Appendix 3.

Subsequent changes to this list will be managed through a change control process
detailed in Section VIIL

US based employees who are recognised, as having this Group Corporate role will be
issued with UK Credit Cards, to cover their UK travel and expenses.

X. Joint purchasing

This policy does not prohibit or indeed remove the potential benefits derived from joint
purchasing. However, joint purchases must comply with all legal, regulatory and
governance policies in both the UK and US. In addition, vendors must be instructed to
issue the divisions with separate invoices

XI. Key Contacts

Director, Performance Management & Control Heather Chalmers
44 141 566 4632 Heather.Chalmers@ScottishPower.com
Group Corporate Controller Susan Logan

44 141 566 4693 Susan.Logan@ScottishPower.com
Corporate Accountant Valerie Sim

44 141 566 4722 Valerie Sim@ScottishPower.com
Group Corporate HR — International Assignees Elaine Campbell

44 141 566 4643 Elaine.Campbell@ScottishPower.com
ITBS - Financial Manager John Kelly

44 141 700 3703 John Kelly@ScotiishPower.com
CBS -Financial Controller Kathryn Hymas

9 001 503 813 6001 Kathryn. Hymas@PacifiCorp.com
PPM -Director, Finance Scott Jacobson

9001 503 813 5654 Scott. Jacobson@PPMEnergy.com
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Appendix 1
Billing Addresses

PPW

PPM

UK Wires

UK Division

Group Corporate

ITBS

PacifiCorp

Attn: Cost Recovery Accounting, L.CT 19
PO Box 3040

Portland, Oregon 97208

PPM Energy Inc

650 NE Holladay, Suite 700
Portland

Oregon 97232

Power Systems Head Office
Accounts Payable Section
Avondale House

Phoenix Crescent
Strathclyde Business Park
Bellshill

MLA4 3NJ

UK Division Shared Service
Accounts Payable Section
Cathcart Business Park
Spean Street

Glasgow, G44 4BE

ScottishPower
1 Atlantic Quay
Glasgow, G2 8SP

ITBS

Data Centre

Cathcart Business Park
Spean Street

Glasgow, G44 4BE

Final
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Appendix 2

Basket of indicators.

Group Corporate Finance will update this basket on an annual basis following publication
of the statutory accounts.

ScoitishPower pic

Corporate Costs - caleuiation of percentages {or respreading peol of corunon costs.

Tatal urnover 5 based on 200203 acaials

Whelesale Reverne 15 excluded from Turrover -

Opeamg prof pre govdwil atorsanon 206 excepbonas (based o L0023 acals)

Losses converted tc posiives 1o avoid negatve cost allocation (e g gensrabon)

Nez assers a Marck 2003 based 0a SSAP25

Allocations calruiated o net assets with all negative se; assets converied to posiaves 1o aveid negatve cost alocaon (FF Tradmg Ltd)
Exmployee numbers based o headcous 2 Q4 03

tegal Entity Tamover % Op.profit % Net assets % Emp.Nos % Respread %| Recharge

PacifiCorp 1[_ |
Infrastracture ; !
5P Dismouaoe L '
SP Transmussion Lid
SP Gas
5P Manweb ple
5P Power Systems Lid
UK Divisien
SP Generatioa Ltd
SP Energy Retal
SP Dataserve Lid
SP Trading Tad
PPN (e PECL)

Total fer recharge caleularon |

PacifiCarp
Infrastrusture
UK Division
PPM (Tuc PECL)
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Appendix 3

Employees identified as having a Group role but residing within a business.

Employee Host Division Group Function

M Pittman PacifiCorp HR

J Fryer PacifiCorp Finance — Credit Risk

B Klein PacifiCorp Finance- Group Energy

R Sherrard PacifiCorp External Communications

D McDonald PacifiCorp HR Leaming & Development
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Appendix 4

UK based employees who will have a T&E card.

Final

r

. Department
|

Name

PacifiCorp budget
centre

r Board

Charles Miller Smith

TBA

Ian Russeil

TBA

ET

i

David Nish

James Stanley

Dominic Fry

Andrew Mitchell

Simon Lowth

External Reporting

Keith Cochrane

David Mendez

Stuart MacDonald

Performance
Management and
Control

Heather Chalmers

Brian Galloway

Robert McKenzie

June Dickson

Taxation

Heather Self

Larry Martin

Robert MacDonald

Stewart Wood

Treasury

Adrian Coats

Bruce Williams

Donald Wright

Intemal Audit

New Director of 1A

Stephen Caimns

Human Resources

Steve Dunn

Linda Wah

Sandy Begbie

Nigel Johnson

Colin Duthie

David Ambercrombie

Jack Kelly

George Kirk

Risk / Insurance

Stephen Henderson

Bob Klein

Jacqueline Redmond

Communications

Andrew Jamieson

Rachel Sherrard

Ann Hood

Malcolm Scott

Strategy

Sheelagh Duffield

Andy MacRitchie

[ain Patterson

Rod Morrison

Fred Dinning

Secretanal

Alan McCullough

Elaine Ferguson

Donald McPherson

Gordon Irving
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Corporate Cost Control
Internal Control Overview

Corporate Controller Team

Corporate Costs are managed by the following team who report to the Director, Performance Management and Control.

Corporate Controller

v

Corporate
Accounting Manager

\ 4 v v

Corporate Accountant Corporate Accountant Corporate Accountant

Monthly Reports

To support this experienced and qualified team in controlling the Corporate Costs a series of monthly reports, page 3, are
produced which provide a regular overview of the costs being incurred.

Ownership of the Corporate Costs is the responsibility of each Executive Team Functional Director, being the key
recipients of the monthly reports. The Corporate Controller team support the Corporate Directors manage their costs
through regular dialogue to discuss the actual, budget and forecast costs being reported thus a regular and timely analysis
of the costs is maintained. Reports 1o support the costs are always supported by a narrative, which explains the reasons
for the variances and the corrective action being taken to address any variances from budget. Regular feedback is
requested from the recipients of the reports to ensure they continue to achieve their objective of assisting them in
managing the cost profile of their department.

The Executive Team report contains a separate Corporate Centre Cost Report reviewed at the monthly Executive Team
meeting which is chaired by the Chief Executive. This report provides the whole Executive Team with an up to date
position of the costs incurred reasons for variances and a year-end forecast position.

Corporate Function Scorecards

All Corporate Function scorecards, which are produced monthly, are reported in the Executive Team Report, include a
metric, which has the following components:

Value Lever:  Control operating expenditure
Objective: Cost effectiveness of the Corporate Function
Metric: Corporate Function Expenditure Vs Budget

This level of review is indicative of the continual focus, which Group Corporate applies to its cost base.
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Levels of Autherisation

Two other control policies, which apply to all Corporate Costs, are the Expenses and Authorisation Limits policies,
which follow normal company procedures of explaining what type and level of costs can be incurred for expenses and
for each individual their level of authorisation.

Prior to processing the payment of all éxpenses and Corporate Costs authorisations are confirmed by the Banking
Section to ensure appropriate manager’s approval has been sought and that the costs do not exceed their level of

authority.

Payroll Costs

Payroll expenses account for around 50% of the Corporate Costs. All payroll charges are controlled by a series of
separate monthly reconciliations undertaken by the Corporate Controller team. In addition any changes to the payroll
listing are strictly controlled and monitored by the Group Human Resources Department who have an internal level of
authorisation which is adhered to depending on the nature of the update.

External Audit Review

On a guarterly basis an External Audit review of the Corporate Centre financial records is undertaken by PWC. Their
work covers a review of the whole financial statements of the Corporate Centre to ensure compliance with all the
internal and external controls. From an External review perspective the Corporate Centire is treated like a Business Unit,
with a dedicated team being responsible for applying the same level of scrutiny.
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Attachment 1

Corpovate Funcrion Montis YTD ; FULL YEAR

ACTUAL BUDIGET VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR FCAST BUDGET VAR
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INTERCOMPANY ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY HOLDINGS COMPANY
AND
ITS SUBSIDIARIES

This Intercompany Administrative Services Agreement ("Agreement’) is entered into as of March 31, 2006
by and between MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company (hereinafter the *Company”) and its direct and
indirect subsidiaries (hereinafter the “Subsidiaries”) (each a “Panty” and together the “Parties”).

WHEREAS, the Company provides senior management, execulive oversight and other administrative
services that provide value to and benefit the Subsidiaries as entities in the consolidated group;

WHEREAS, the Subsidiaries have access to professional, technical and other specialized resources that
the Company may wish to utilize from time to time in the provision of such administrative services; and

WHEREAS, the Company and Subsidiaries may desire to utilize the professional, technical and other
specialized resources of certain Subsidiaries;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual agreements set forth herein, the
Company and Subsidiaries agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1. PROVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Upon and subject to the terms of this Agreement, services will be provided between and among the
Company and its Subsidiaries that are not directly applicable 1o the production, distribution or sale of a
product or service available to customers of the Company or its subsidiaries (“Adminisirative Services”).
For purposes of this Agreement, Administrative Services shall include, but not be limited to the following:

a) semvices by executive, management, professional, technical and clerical employees;

b) financial services, payroll processing services, employee benefits participation, supply chain and
purchase order processing services, tax and accounting services, contract negotiation and
administration services, risk management services, environmental services and engineering and
technical services;

¢) the use of office facilities, including but not limited to office spacs, conference rooms, furniture,
equipment, machinery, supplies, computers and computer software, insurance policies and other
personal property;

d) the use of automobiles, airplanes, other vehicles and equipment;



To obtain specialized experlise or to achieve efficiencies, the following situations may arise under this
Agreement whersby Administrative Services may be provided between and among the Company and ils
Subsidiaries:

a) The Company may directly assign or allocate common costs {o the Subsidiaries,

b) The Company may procure Administrative Services from the Subsidiaries for its own benefit,

¢) The Company may procure Administrative Services from the Subsidiaries for subsequent

allocation to some or all Subsidiaries commonly benefiting, or
d) The Subsidiaries may procure Administrative Services from each other.

ARTICLE 2. DEFINITIONS

For purposes of this Agreement these terms shall be defined as follows:

(a) “Laws” shall mean any law, statute, rule, regulation or ordinance.

(b) “State Commissions’ shall mean any state public utiity commission or state public service
commission with jurisdiction over a rate-regulated Party.

(¢) *Subsidiaries” shall mean current and future direct and indirect majority-owned subsidiaries of the

Company.

ARTICLE 3. EFEECTIVE DATE

This Agreement shall be effective as of the date set forth above; provided, however, that in those jurisdictions in
which regulatory approval is required before the Agreement becomes effective, the effective date shall be as of

the date of such approval.

ARTICLE 4. CHARGES AND PAYMENT
(a) CHARGES.
Parties shall charge for Administrative Services on the following basis:

(i) Direct Charges: The Party receiving the benefit of Administrative Services (“Recipient Party”) will
be charged for the operating costs incurred by the Party providing the Administrative Services
(*Providing Party”), including, but not limited to, allocable salary and wages, incentives, paid
absences, payroll taxes, payroll additives (insurance premiums, health care and retirement
benefits and the like), direct non-labor costs, if any, and similar expenses, and reimbursement of
out-of-pocket third party costs and expenses.

(i) Service Charges: Costs that are impractical to charge directly but for which a costbenefit
relationship can be reasonably identified. A practical allocation method will be established by
Providing Party that allocates the cost of this service equitably and consistently to the Recipient
Party. Any changes in the methodology will be communicated in writing to rate-regulated
subsidiaries at least 180 days before the implementation of the change.

(iii) Allocations: Costs incurred for the general benefit of the entire corporate group for which direct
charging and service charges are not practical. An allocation methodology will be established
and used consistently from year to year. Any changes to the methodology will be communicated
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in writing to rate-regulated subsidiaries at least 180 days before the implementation of the
change.

The charges constitute full compensation to the Providing Parly for all charges, costs and expenses
incurred by the Providing Party on behaif of the Recipient Party in providing the Administrative Setvices,
unless otherwise specifically agreed to in writing between the Parties.

If events or circumstances arise which, in the opinion of the Parties, render the costs of providing any
Administrative Services materially different from those charged under a specific rate or formula then in
effect, the specific rate or formulas shall be equitably adjusted to take into account such events or changed

circumstances.

Providing Parties will bill each and all Recipient Parties, as appropriate, for Administrative Services
rendered under this Agreement in as specific a manner as practicable. To the extent that ditect charging
for services rendered is not practicable, the Providing Party may ulilize allocation methodologies fo assign
charges for services rendered to the Recipient Party, reflective of the drivers of such costs. Such
allocation methodologies may utilize allocation bases that include, but are not limiled to: employee labor,
employee counts, assets, and multi-factor allocation formulae.

Any cost allocation methodology for the assignment of corporate and affiliate costs will comply with the
following principles:

i} For Administrative Services rendered fo a rate-regulated subsidiary of the Company or each
cost category subject to allocation to rate-regulated subsidiaries by the Company, the
Company must be able to demonstrate that such service or cost category is reasonable for the
rate-regulated subsidiary for the performance of its regulated operations, is not duplicative of
Administrative Services already being performed within the rate-regulated subsidiary, and is
reasonable and prudent.

i) The Company and Providing Parties will have in place positive time reporting systems
adsquate to support the allocation and assignment of costs of executives and other relevant
personnel to Recipient Parties.

iy Parties must maintain records sufficient to specifically identify costs subject fo allocation,
particularly with respect fo their origin. In addition, the records must be adequately supported
in a manner sufficient o justify recovery of the costs in rates of rate-regulated subsidiaries.

iv) It is the responsibility of rate-regulated Recipient Parties to this Agreement to ensure that costs
which would have been denied recovery in rates had such costs been directly incurred by the
regulated operation are appropriately identified and segregated in the books of the regulated

operation.

(b) PAYMENT.

(i) Each Providing Party shall bill the Recipient Party monthly for all charges pursuant to
this Agreement via billings to the Company. The Company, in its capacity as a clearinghouse for
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intercompany charges within the Company shall aggregate all charges and bill all Recipient Parties in a
single bill. Full payment to or by the Gompany for all Administrative Services shall be made by the end of
the calendar month following the intercompany charge. Charges shall be supported by reasonable
documentation, which may be maintained in electronic form.

(i) The Parties shall make adjustments to charges as required to reflect the discovery of
errors or omissions or changes in the charges. The Parties shall conduct a true-up process al least
quarterly and more frequently if necessary to adjust charges based on reconciliation of amounts charged
and costs incurred. It is the intent of the Parties that such true-up process will be conducted using
substantially the same process, procedures and methods of review as have been in effect prior to

execution of this Agreement by the Parties.

ARTICLES5. GENERAL OBLIGATIONS; STANDARD OF CARE

Rate-regulated Parties will comply with all applicable State and Federal Laws regarding affiliated interest
transactions, including timely filing of applications and reports. The Parties agree not to cross-subsidize
between the rate-regulated and non-rate-regulated businesses or between any rate-tegulated businesses,
and shall comply with any applicable State Commission Laws and otders. Subject to the terms of this
Agreement, the Parties shall perform their obligations hereunder in a commercially reasonable manner.

ARTICLE 6. TAXES
Each Party shall bear all taxes, duties and other similar charges except taxes based upon its gross income

(and any related interest and penalties), imposed as a rasult of its receipt of Administrative Services under
this Agreement, including without fimitation sales, use, and value-added taxes.

ARTICLE7. ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING

Providing Parties and the Company shall maintain such books and records as are necessary to support the
charges for Administrative Services, in sufficient detail as may be necessary to enable the Parties to satisfy
applicable regulatory requirements (‘Records”). All Parties:

(a) shall provide access to the Records at all reasonable times,

(b) shall maintain the Records in accordance with good record management practices and with at
least the same degree of completeness, accuracy and care as it maintains for its own records; and

(c) shall maintain its own accounting records, separate from the other Party’s accounting records.

Subject fo the provisions of this Agreement, Records supporting intercompany billings shall be available for
inspection and copying by any qualified representative or agent of sither Party or its affiliates, at the
expense of the inquiring Party. In addition, State Commission staff or agents may audit the accounting
records of Providing Parties that form the basis for charges to rate-regulated subsidiaries, to determine the
reasonableness of allocation factors used by the Providing Party to assign costs to the Recipient Party and
amounts subject fo allocation or direct charges. All Parties agree to cooperate fully with such audits.
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ARTICLE 8. BUDGETING
In advance of each budget vear, Providing Parties shall prepare and deliver to the Recipient Patties, for

their review and approval, a proposed budget for Administrative Services {o be performed during that year.

The approved schedule of budgeted Administrative Services shall evidence the base level of
Administrative Services. The schedule shall be updated al least annually. Each Party shall promptly notify
the other Party in writing of any requested material change to the budget costs for any setvice being

provided.

ARTICLE 9. COOPERATION WITH QTHERS

The Parties will use good faith efforts 1o cooperate with each other in all matters relating to the provision
and receipt of Administrative Services. Such good faith cooperation will include providing electronic access
in the same manner as provided other vendors and contractors to systems used in connection with
Administrative Services and using commercially reasonable efforls to obfain all consents, licenses,
sublicenses or approvals necessary to permit each Party to perform its obligations. Each Party shall make
available to the other Party any information required or reasonably requested by the other Party regarding
the performance of any Administrative Seivice and shall be responsible for timely providing that information
and for the accuracy and completeness of that information; provided, however, that a Party shall not be
liable for not providing any information that is subject 10 a confidentiality obligation owed by it to a person or
regulatory body other than an affiliate of it or the other Party. FEither Parly shall not be liable for any
impairment of any Administrative Service caused by it not receiving information, either timely or at all, or by
it raceiving inaccurate or incomplete information from the other Parly that is required or reasonably
requested regarding that Administrative Service. The Parties will cooperate with each other in making such
information available as needed in the event of any and all internal or external audits, utility regulatory
proceedings, legal actions or dispute resolution. Each Party shall fully cooperate and coordinate with each
other's employees and contractors who may be awarded other work. The Parties shall not commit or permit
any act, which will interfere with the performance of or receipt of Administrative Services by either Party's

employees or contractors.

ARTICLE 10. COMPLIANCE WITH ALL LAWS

Each Party shall be responsible for (i) its compliance with all laws and governmental regulations affecting
its business, including but not limited to, laws and governmental regulations governing federal and state
affiliate transactions, workers’ compensation, health, safety and security, and (i) any use it may make of
the Administrative Services to assist it in complying with such laws and governmental regulations.

ARTICLE 11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement and except for (a) rights provided under Article 12 in
connection with Third-Party Claims, (b) direct or actual damages as a result of a breach of this Agreement,
and (c) liability caused by a Party's negligence or willful misconduct, no Party nor their respective direclors,
officers, employees and agents, will have any liabllity to any other Party, or their respective directors,
officers, employees and agents, whether based on contract, warranty, tort, strict liability, or any other
theory, for any indirect, incidental, consequential, spacial damages, and no Party, as a resuit of providing a
Service pursuant to this Agreement, shall be liable to any other Party for more than the cost of the
Administrative Service(s) related fo the claim or damages.
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ARTICLE 12. JNDEMNIFICATION
Each of the Parties will indemnify, defend, and hold harmless each ofher Parly, members of ils Board of

Directors, officers, employees and agents against and from any third-party claims resulting from any
negligence or willful misconduct of a Party’s employees, agents, representatives or subcontractors of any
tier, their employees, agents or representatives in the performance or nonperformance of its obligations
under this Agreement or in any way related to this Agreement. If a Third-Party claim arising out of or in
connection with this Agreement results from negligence of multiple Parties (including their employees,
agents, suppliers and subcontractors), each Party will bear liability with respect to the Third-Party Claim in

proportion to its own negligence.

ARTICLE 13. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

The Parties shall promptly resolve any conflicts arising under this Agreement and stich resolution shall be
final. If applicable, adjustments to the charges will be made as required to reflect the discovery of errors or
omissions in the charges. If the Parties are unable to resolve any service, performance or budget issues or if
there is a material breach of this Agreement that has not been corrected within ninety (30) days, representatives
of the affected Parties will meet promptly to review and resolve those issues in good faith.

ARTICLE 14. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE

A Party may terminate its participation in this Agreement either with respect 1o all, or with respect to any
one or more, of the Administrative Services provided hereunder at any time and from time to time, for any
reason or no reason, by giving notice of termination at least sixty (60) days in advance of the effeclive date
of the termination to enable the other Party to adjust its available staffing and facilities. In the event of any
termination with respect to one or more, but less than all, Administrative Services, this Agreement shall
continue in full force and effect with respect to any Administrative Services not terminated hereby. If this
Agreement is terminated in whole or in pan, the Parties will cooperate in good faith with each other in all
reasonable respects in order to effect an efficient transition and to minimize the disruption to the business
of all Parties, including the assignment or transfer of the rights and obligations under any contracts.
Transitional assistance service shall include organizing and delivering records and documents necessary
to allow continuation of the Administrative Services, including delivering such materials in electronic forms

and versions as reasonably requested by the Party.

ARTICLE 15, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION/NONDISCLOSURE

To the fullest extent allowed by law, the provision of any Administrative Service or reimbursement for any
Administrative Service provided pursuant to this Agreement shall not operate to impair or waive any
priviiege available to either Parly in connection with the Administrative Service, its provision or

reimbursement for the Administrative Service.

All Parties will maintain in confidence Confidential Information provided to each other in connection with this
Agresment and will use the Confidential Information solely for the purpose of carrying out its obligations
under this Agreement. The term Confidential Information means any oral or written information, (including
without limitation, computer programs, code, macros or instructions) which is made available to the Company, its
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Subsidiaries or one of its representatives, regardless of the manner in which such information is furnished.
Confidential Information also includes the following:

a. All Information regarding the Administrative Services, including, but not limited to, price, cests,
methods of operation and software, shall be maintained in confidence.

b. Systems used to perform the Administrative Services provided hereunder are confidential and
proprietary to the Company, its Subsidiaries or third parties. Both Parties shall treat these systems and all
related procedures and documentation as confidential and proprietary to the Company, its Subsidiaries or

its third party vendors.

¢. All systems, procedures and related materials provided to either Party are for its internal use
only and only as related to the Administrative Services or any of the underlying systems used to provide
the Administrative Services.

Notwithstanding anything in this Article 15 fo the contrary, the term "Confidential Information” does not include
any information which (i) at the time of disclosure is generally available to and known by the public (cther than as
a result of an unpermitted disclosure made directly or indirectly by a Party), (ii} was available to a Party on a non-
confidential basis from another source (provided that such source is not or was not bound by a confidentiality
agreement with a Party or had any other duly of confidentiality to a Parly), or (i} has been independently
acquired or developed without violating any of the obligations under this Agreement.

The Parties shall use good faith efforts at the tarmination or expiration of this Agreement to ensure that all user
access and passwords are cancelled.

All Confidential Information supplied or developed by a Party shall be and remain the sole and exclusive
propenty of the Party who supplied or developed .

ARTICLE 16. PERMITTED DISCLOSURE

Notwithstanding provisions of this Agreement to the contrary, each Parly may disclose Confidential
Information (i) to the extent required by a State Commission, a court of competent jurisdiction or other
governmental authority or otherwise as required by law, including without limitation disclosure obligations
imposed under the federal securities laws, provided that such Party has given the other Parly prior notice
of such requirement when legally permissible to permit the other Party to take such legal action to prevent
the disclosure as it deems reasonable, appropriate or necessary, or (i) on a “need-to-know" basis under
an obligation of confidentiality to its consultants, legal counsel, affiliates, accountants, banks and other

financing sources and their advisofs.

ARTICLE 17. SUBCONTRACTORS

To the extent provided herein, the Parties shall be fully responsible for the acts or omissions of any
subcontraciors of any tier and of all persons employed by such subcontractors and shall maintain complete
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control over all such subcontractors. it being understood and agreed that not anything contained hergin
shall be desmed to create any contractual relation between the subcontractor of any tier and the Parties.

ARTICLE 18. NONWAIVER
The failure of a Party to insist upon or enforce strict performance of any of the terms of this Agreement or fo

exercise any rights herein shall not be construed as a waiver or relingquishment to any extent of its right fo
enforce such terms or rights on any future occasion.

ARTICLE 19. SEVERABRITY

Any provision of this Agreement prohibited or rendered unenforceable by operation of law shali be
ineffective only to the extent of such prohibition or unenforceability without invalidating the remaining

provisions of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 20. ENTIRE AGREEME ENTS INCORPORATED BY REF

All understandings, representations, warranties, agreements and any referenced attachments, if any,
existing between the Parlies regarding the subject matter hereof are merged into this Agreement, which
fully and completely express the agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof.

ARTICLE 21. QTHER AGREEMENTS

This Agreement does not address or govern the Parties’ relationship involving: (a) the tax allocation
agreement nor (b) any other relationships not specifically identified herein. Al such relationships not
addressed or governed by this Agreement will be govemned and controlled by a separate agreement or
tariff specifically addressing and governing those relationships or by applicable Laws or orders,
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This Agreement has been duly executed on behalf of the Parties as follows:

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY HOLDINGS COMPANY  NNGC ACQUISITION, LLC
By: IOM By

Pétrick J. Goodman Brian K. Hankel
Tifle: Sy, Vice President & Title: Vice Pregident & Treasurer

Chief Financial Officer

KRHOLDING, LLC

PPW HOLDINGS LLC
By: W By: Wp-\,

Brian K. Hankel Patrick J. Goodman

Tie: _Vice President & Treasurer Tite: vice President & Treasurer

CE ELECTRIC UK FUNDING COMPANY CALENERGY INTERNATIONAL izzfs, INC.
By: W By: ‘ .

Patrick J. Goodman Brian K. Hankel
Title: _Director Title; Vice President & Treasurer

HOME SERVICES OF AMERICA, INC. CE CASECNAN WATER AND ENERGY COMPANY,

INC.

By: By m
Paul J. Brian K., Hankel

?
Tile: __Arest 'iuvﬁ/-ﬂ Tifle: Vice President & Treasurer

MIDAME NDING, LLC
By: /ﬂgm—' '

P
Thomas B. ﬁ;ecketer
Tile: Vice President & Controller
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